
 

1 of 3 
 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, August 18, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Dave Hodges, Grace Community Bible Church, Richmond) 
 
Presentation of Certificate of Recognition to Mr. Nick Poncik of Troop 801 for His Eagle Scout Project Benefitting the 
Rosenberg Animal Shelter. (Jackie Jurasek, Animal Control Supervisor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Workshop Meeting Minutes for July 28, 2015, and Regular Meeting 
Minutes for August 04, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary)  
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-25, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by deleting all of Section 28-41 (a) and (c), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of 
Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (a) and (c) of Article II, Division 
2 of Chapter 28 thereof; providing for a three-way stop at the intersection of Callender Street and 
Houston Street; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for 
violation of any provision hereof; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in 
conflict herewith; providing for an effective date; and providing for severability. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2027, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Dedication of Unobstructed Dry Public Utility and Aerial Easements 
and Release of Easement from Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., containing a 3.811 acre tract of land, 
and a 0.196 acre tract of land, more or less, in the S. B. Pentecost Survey, A-362 and A-378, for the 
provision of public utility easements to serve the Rosenberg Business Park. (Randall Malik, Director of 
Economic Development) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One, a 
total of 0.3756 acres being a replat of Lot 13, Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 
League, A-275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 
20110006; 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for the 
quarter ended June 30, 2015. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

2.  Hold first public hearing to consider comments relating to Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget, 
which includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. 
(Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

3.  Review and discuss Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget as submitted by the City Manager on July 21, 2015, 
pursuant to Rosenberg City Charter, and take action as necessary to direct staff. (Joyce Vasut, 
Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on a second reading of Resolution No. R-2024, a Resolution providing for 
the amendment of the City Council Rules of Procedure (Ninth Edition), namely Article V., entitled 
Agenda Order, by revising the order of Announcements by moving Announcements to appear after 
the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting Agendas. (Scott M. 
Tschirhart, City Attorney) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1965, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
combine City-owned real property and to add the aforementioned real property to Community Park, 
with said property being described as Lots 4-7, Block 2, that portion of 3rd Street (80-foot wide) 
between Block 2 and Block 3, north of and adjacent to Avenue A, Lots 1-9, Block 3 that certain 20-foot 
wide alley within Block 3, that portion of 4th Street (80-foot wide) between Block 3 and 4, north of and 
adjacent to Avenue A, Lots 1-3, Block 4, and that certain 20-foot wide alley within Block 4, Lots 11-20, 
Block 11, and that portion of Avenue A (80-foot wide) north of and adjacent to, Lot 11, Block 11, City 
of Rosenberg Townsite, according to a map or plat thereof recorded in Volume P, Page 146, Deed 
Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, including any accreted property between said property; and, 
containing other provisions relating to the subject. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1982, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Letter of Intent for participation in a project regarding 
railroad crossings and directional horns and/or quiet zones, by and among the City of Rosenberg, the 
City of Richmond, and Fort Bend County, Texas. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public 
Services) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2018, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager 
and/or Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Standard Utility Agreement, and any 
revisions thereof, by and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for water 
and sanitary sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. (John 
Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2025, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-11 for Lime 
Subgrade Stabilization, waiving informalities in bidding; and, authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements 
regarding same. (Rigo Calzoncin, Public Works Director) 
 

9.  Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation, namely 
Texas Department of Transportation v. Rosenberg condemnation proceedings, pursuant to Section 
551.071 of the Texas Government Code; to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, and evaluation of the City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal, or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or 
employee as it relates to the Communications Director pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 

10.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

11.  Announcements. 
 

12.  Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

  
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificate of Recognition to 
Mr. Nick Poncik of Troop 801 for His Eagle 
Scout Project Benefitting the Rosenberg 

Animal Shelter.





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – July 28, 2015 
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – August 04, 2015 
 



 Page 1 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT* 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT*  

 

 
On this the 28th day of July, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia A. McConathy Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda J. Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Lisa M. Wallingford  Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
 
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and 
any consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. 
Public comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will 
be received at a Workshop Meeting. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code.                                                             
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROJECTED FY2016 REVENUES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO 

DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item allows City Council the opportunity to discuss the proposed 
FY2016 revenues.  Prior to discussion, staff will provide a presentation regarding the proposed 
revenues for FY2016. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, gave a 
presentation  on the Revenue Overview - FY2016 Proposed Budget, and explained each of the 
major funds that are included in the FY2016 Budget: 

• The General Fund is the largest fund and it covers the majority of the departments in the 
City. 



 Page 2 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT* 

• The Special Revenue Funds includes any revenues that get their revenue from a source 
which restricts how the revenues may be spent. 

• The Debt Service Fund includes revenues generated from property taxes and transfers 
from other funds, and is used to pay principal, interest, and other bond-related fees. 

• The Capital Project Fund is a transfer from a general fund to Fund 410, where we fund 
our larger, one-time purchases. 

• Enterprise Funds includes large-dollar amount funding, the majority of revenues coming 
from the Water/Wastewater Fund. 

• Internal Service Funds comes from all the other funds, mostly contributed by internal 
sources within the City. 

 
2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS ROSENBERG’S CURRENT PROPERTY TAX RATE, THE PROJECTED EFFECTIVE TAX 

RATE AND THE PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO 
DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item will provide City Council an opportunity to discuss the 
City’s proposed 2015 tax rate for FY2016. Staff will provide an update on the tax rate 
information, including a timetable for calculating the effective tax rate and the rollback rate, 
as well as discussing dates for public hearings on the tax rate. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on Property Taxes and Tax Rates. 

• The tax rate is determined as follows: 
o Debt Rate – The portion of the total tax rate used to generate revenues for the 

Debt Service Fund to pay existing debt obligations including principal and 
interest. The current debt rate is $0.23142. 

o Maintenance and Operating Rate (M&O Rate) – The portion of the total tax rate 
used to generate revenues for General Fund maintenance and operating costs.  
The current M&O rate is $0.25858.  

o Total Tax Rate – The total of the Debt Rate and M&O rate.  Effective tax rate is 
calculated on the total rate. The current total tax rate is $0.49.  

• The debt rate is summarized as follows: 
o The Debt Rate is a calculation.  Council does not set the debt rate. 
o The Debt Rate should remain as stable and consistent as possible. 
o Based on the calculation, we have capacity to increase debt requirements by 

approximately  
 $278,000 for debt paid by property taxes   
 $442,000 for debt paid by the Water/Wastewater and the Subsidence 

Funds  
o We can issue the following without increasing the debt rate: 

 $10 million of Certificates of Obligation for water/wastewater and road 
improvements (Bryan, Spacek and Old Richmond Roads) in 2015   

 $10 million for water/wastewater and GRP projects in 2016  
• The purpose of striving to keep the debt rate at a consistent level is to avoid large 

fluctuations in the property tax revenues in the General Fund. 
• Ms. Vasut presented information regarding raising the minimum Homestead Exemption, 

of which the Council was generally in favor and would like to see more information on 
in the next tax year. 

 
3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS ROSENBERG’S CURRENT DEBT AND THE DEBT SERVICE FUND FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2016, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item will provide City Council an opportunity to discuss the 
City’s debt service obligations for the Debt Service Fund, Water/Wastewater Fund, the Civic 
Center Fund and the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC).  Executive Director of 
Administrative Services, Joyce Vasut will provide an overview of the City’s current debt and the 
projected impact of future debt. 
 



 Page 3 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT* 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on Debt Service - FY2016 Budget. 
• Key Points Regarding Current Debt are as follows: 

o Scheduled annual payments reduce the City’s outstanding debt (principal) by 
an average of $4.8 million per year for the next two years. 

o Based on the current debt schedules, annual debt service requirements 
(principal and interest) will decrease by approximately $200,000 in FY2017, and 
$900,000 in FY2018 due to the retirement of debt issues. 

o The City’s outstanding tax supported debt was most recently rated “Aa3” by 
Moody’s and increased to “AA-” by Standard and Poor’s, further indicating the 
City’s fiscal stability and highlighting the City’s very strong creditworthiness. 

• Key Points Regarding Future Debt are as follows: 
o Water/Wastewater, Subsidence, RDC and Civic Center Funds will continue to 

pay 100% of their portion of the debt. 
o Future debt issued for the Alternate Water Project should be paid with 

subsidence fees or water impact fees and consequently should not increase the 
City’s debt tax rate.   

o Other alternatives to strategically maintain the debt rate include: 
 Strategically schedule the issuance of debt to qualify as “Bank Qualified”  

$10,000,000 per year.  
 Structure future debt to control impact of debt rate. 
 Maintain adequate fees for special purposes (subsidence fees) to 

continue to cover the associated costs. 
• Council requested to see details on the Debt Service Fund total current obligations; 

specifically, a breakdown of what the Certificates of Obligation were issued for, and 
which of those we would have the opportunity of refinancing. 

 
4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A REQUEST FROM QUADVEST, L.P., FOR A PROPOSED WATER RATE INCREASE 

FOR CUSTOMERS IN THE BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg received email correspondence from Quadvest, L.P., 
notifying the City of a proposed rate change to increase its water rates. Quadvest, L.P., is requesting 
City of Rosenberg approval.  This rate change will only affect residents that live in the Bridlewood 
Estates subdivision.   
 
Bridlewood Estates is located partially within the Corporate Limits of Rosenberg, and the remainder 
of the development is located within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
This item is to allow City Council the opportunity to discuss the proposed rates and direct staff. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney gave an overview of the item and 
introduced Jeff Eastman, Chief Financial Officer of Quadvest, L.P. Mr. Eastman explained that 
Phase I would commence August 8, 2015, and Phase II is currently scheduled to commence 
January 1, 2016, pending 100% implementation of smart meters throughout the affected 
region, which could push commencement back as far as December 2016. Phase I would 
increase the water rate by $2.80 per month, and Phase II would increase the rate by an 
additional $1.63, for a total increase of $4.43 per month to the base fee. The purpose of the 
rate increase is to support infrastructure improvements, since there are no tax revenues coming 
in, unlike in a MUD or municipality. Quadvest, L.P. has not increased their rates in 4 years. The 
general consensus of the Council was to take no future action on this matter, deflecting to the 
decision of the Public Utilities Commission. 
 

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED REVISION TO THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: The City Council Rules of Procedure – Eighth Revision is being presented to 
City Council to accommodate a request made at the July 07, 2015, meeting to move the 



 Page 4 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT* 

“Announcements” Agenda item to the beginning of the meeting.   
 
Staff is requesting City Council’s recommendation of where on the Agenda the 
“Announcements” item should be placed, and suggests to place it as the first item on the 
Regular Agenda. 
 
After City Council’s consensus on placement of “Announcements” on the Agenda, staff 
requests the City Council give direction on any other changes deemed necessary. 
 
The Ninth Revision of the City Council Rules of Procedure will be presented to City Council on a 
future Agenda for consideration. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart gave an overview of the item. After discussion, the 
general consensus of Council was to move the announcements from the end of the meeting 
to the beginning of the meeting, immediately following the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance. No other procedural changes are requested at this time. This procedural change 
will be presented in the form of a Resolution at a future meeting. 
 
 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF THREE-WAY STOP SIGNS AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF CALLENDER STREET AND HOUSTON STREET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Agenda to allow City Council an 
opportunity to discuss the potential installation of stop signs at the intersection of Callender 
Street and Houston Street, and to direct staff as necessary. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Amanda J. Barta, Councilor, At-Large Position Two, gave an overview of 
this item, explaining that this intersection sees a lot of fast-moving traffic, especially during the 
school year. A traffic study was conducted earlier this year, prior to reducing the speed limit 
from 30 miles per hour to 25 miles per hour, and adding a radar sign. Because the 
aforementioned traffic calming methods have not been as effective as intended, Councilor 
Barta believes a stop sign is the necessary next step to provide relief. Mr. Tschirhart stated that 
Council would need to pass an Ordinance in order to place the stop sign, and the Ordinance 
would need to be amended or rescinded in order to remove the stop sign if ever desired in the 
future. The general consensus of Council was in favor of installing a stop sign at the intersection 
of Houston Street and Callender Street, which will be presented in the form of an Ordinance at 
a future meeting. 
 

7.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 7:58 p.m. 

 
 
 

        ____________________________________________ 
      Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  



Page 1 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 
On this the 4th day of August, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia A. McConathy Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda J. Barta Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Lisa M. Wallingford Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker  Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey City Engineer 
Tonya Palmer  Building Official 
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Jazz Roberts  Police Officer 
Darrell Himly  Assistant Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz  Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Rigo Calzoncin  Public Works Director 
Valente Martinez Fleet Supervisor 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Reverend Jason Martin, Calvary Baptist Church, Rosenberg, gave the invocation, and Ethan Rafei and Chase Gay, 
Boy Scouts of America Troop 1000, led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION TO DEPARTING MEMBERS OF CITY OF ROSENBERG BOARDS, 
COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS.  
Mayor McConathy and Councilor Barta presented Certificates of Appreciation to the following Departing Members 
of City of Rosenberg Boards, Committees and Commissions: 
 
• Joni Poche • Lisa McGarity • George Zepeda 
• Howard Stinnett • Rose Pickens • Alicia Casias 
• Tim Sweat • Lila Villagomez • Michael Parsons 
• Charlie Wenzel • Sergio Villagomez • Pete Pavlovsky 
• Cowboy Bill • Lisa Wallingford  
• Austin Hernandez • Eric Juarez  
   

 

 



Page 2 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPOINTMENT TO NEWLY APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY OF ROSENBERG BOARDS, 
COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS.  
Mayor McConathy and Councilor Barta presented Certificates of Appointment to the following Newly Appointed 
Members of City of Rosenberg Boards, Committees and Commissions: 
 

Animal Control Shelter 
Advisory Board 

Building and 
Standards Board 

Image  
Committee 

Parks and 
Recreation Board 

Planning  
Commission 

• Dr. William Hester  • Cowboy Bill  • Joyce Bartos  • Teresa Bailey  • Charlotte Davis  
• Joni D. Huff  • Robert Duran  • Linda Carroll  • Melissa Dixon  • Steven Monk  
• Laura Knizner  • Phillip Grudziecki  • Cathi Cross  • Rudy Guerrero  • Lester Phipps, Jr.  
• Carolyn Seiler  • Devin Koeppen  • Rufus Guebara III  • Bertha Nell Kelm  • Wayne Poldrack  

 
• Shawn Schulze  • Stanley Kucherka  • Stanley Kucherka  • James Urbish  

 
• Walter Urbish  • Marcus Morales  • Ray Kueck  • Sergio Villagomez  

  
• Eric Ramirez  • Eric Ramirez  

 
   

• Julia Worley  
 

   
• Lila Villagomez  

 
     

 

PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS.  
Mayor McConathy and Councilor Benton presented Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation 
Awards to: 
 
• Melvin and Marilyn Emmons 4109 Junker Street 
• Hector and Sally Gutierrez  4102 Junker Street 
• Jan Leonard  4817 Sandalwood Avenue 
• Hector and Rosa Vasquez  2108 Spruce Drive 
• Captain D’s Seafood Restaurant  3714 Avenue H 
• McDonald’s 3627 Avenue H 

  
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time. 
Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is 
restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda. It is our policy to have all speakers 
identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda 
will be received at the time the item is considered. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. Comments or 
discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for 
consideration. It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential 
address when making comments. 

• Bill Knesek, 3602 Glenmeadow, Rosenberg, Texas spoke under items 6 and 7 on the Regular Agenda. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by 
one (1) motion. There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JULY 21, 2015.  

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2020, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
ACCEPTANCE OF A DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY BEING A 2.35 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE HENRY 
SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF AND A PART OF A CALLED 
600-FOOT RAILROAD RESERVATION AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF THE ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, RECORDED IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146, DEED RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY. 
Executive Summary: The City recently acquired the 2.35 acres of property from BNSF Railway along 



Page 3 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

Avenue F between 3rd and 6th Streets with the intent to create additional customer parking for 
merchants in the Downtown District. Rosenberg Development Corporation funds were used to 
purchase the property. Staff has received a Deed Without Warranty for the 2.35 acre property. 
Resolution No. R-2020 has been included to allow City Council to accept the conveyance of Deed, 
attached as Exhibit “A” to the Resolution. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2020 as presented. 
  

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2022, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND 
SECURITY RESERVATION BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144 FOR CERTAIN WATER DISTRIBUTION, SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION, 
DRAINAGE, AND PAVING FACILITIES FOR THE RESERVE AT WATERFORD PARK.  
Executive Summary: Pursuant to the Amended and Restated Water Supply and Wastewater Services 
Contract (Contract) among Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 (District), Summer 
Creek Development, Ltd., CL Waterford, LLC, and the City of Rosenberg, dated August 17, 2010, and 
subsequent addendum(s) to the Contract, the District facilitated the construction of certain water 
distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The Reserve at Waterford 
Park. In accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract, the subject facilities have been 
inspected and found to be acceptable as of September 01, 2014. These facilities are now presented 
for conveyance to the City of Rosenberg.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2022, providing authorization for the Mayor to 
execute, and accept on behalf of the City, a Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation from the 
District for certain water distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The 
Reserve at Waterford Park. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 LIFT STATION 
SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 0.15 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site is a proposed lift 
station site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates. The site consists of 0.15 acres 
and is centrally located within the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Lift 
Station Site on May 20, 2015. The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and is in conformance with City ordinances. The Commission later recommended approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat on July 15, 2015. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.13 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY 
MARTIN SURVEY, A-56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
is a proposed wastewater treatment site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates. 
The site consists of 4.13 acres and is located on the south side of the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Site on May 20, 2015.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plat and is in conformance with City ordinances. The Commission later 
recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on July 15, 2015. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site. 
  

 F.  Item F was pulled from the Consent Agenda and moved to Item 2A on the Regular Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2024, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE (NINTH EDITION), NAMELY ARTICLE V., 
ENTITLED AGENDA ORDER, BY REVISING THE ORDER OF ANNOUNCEMENTS BY MOVING 
ANNOUNCEMENTS TO APPEAR AFTER THE INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ON REGULAR 



Page 4 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS.  
 

 G.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE 10/20 YEAR WRITE OFF PER TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE 
SECTION 33.05 “LIMITATION ON COLLECTION OF TAXES”.  
Executive Summary: The Finance staff received correspondence from Fort Bend County Tax 
Assessor/Collector Patsy Schultz. Ms. Schultz is requesting acknowledgement of the 10/20 Year Write 
Off of Property Taxes by the City Council. The total amount that is being written off per the summary 
is $5,700.94, and is in accordance with the guidelines set out in the Texas Property Tax Code. 
 
Due to the small amounts involved on these particular properties, they do not get resolved by the 
delinquent tax attorneys and sit on the rolls as delinquent until they reach the statutorily determined 
limitation points. These amounts are taken into account each year since 97% of the total certified 
valuation is considered collectible and included as projected revenue. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the enclosed 10/20 Year Write Off 
of Property Taxes as presented in the Schultz correspondence dated July 23, 2015. 
 

 Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve Consent Agenda 
Items A, B, C, D, E, and G. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2A. This item was originally Item F on the Consent Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2024, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE (NINTH EDITION), NAMELY ARTICLE V., ENTITLED 
AGENDA ORDER, BY REVISING THE ORDER OF ANNOUNCEMENTS BY MOVING ANNOUNCEMENTS TO APPEAR 
AFTER THE INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ON REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS.  
Executive Summary: As discussed at the July 28, 2015 City Council Workshop Meeting, revisions have been 
made to the City Council Rules of Procedure for placement of Announcements after the Invocation and 
Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting agendas. Included in the Agenda Packet is a 
redlined version of the proposed revisions.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2024 as presented. Should City Council approve the 
revision, the revision, attached to the Resolution as Exhibit “A”, will serve as the City Council Rules of 
Procedure, Ninth Revision. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney, explained that the rules of procedure require that 
any change to the rules must be introduced at a Regular City Council Meeting and must receive a 
majority of Council's approval at that meeting, prior to adopting the rule change at the next Regular City 
Council Meeting. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve the first reading of 
Resolution No. R-2024, a Resolution providing for the amendment of the City Council Rules of Procedure 
(Ninth Edition), namely Article V., entitled Agenda Order, by revising the order of Announcements by 
moving Announcements to appear after the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City 
Council Meeting Agendas. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY ETHAN RAFEI 
OF TROOP 1000 TO REFURBISH THE NORTH FISHING DOCK IN SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE PARK.  
Executive Summary:  On July 23, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) 
meeting, Ethan Rafei, Troop 1000, presented a proposal to restore the north fishing dock (Project) in 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park. Restoration will include replacing deteriorating wood to provide a sturdy, 
safe, and more appealing fishing area. The Project is estimated to be about a maximum of $1,149.00, but 
some of the equipment needed is already on hand. Funds are currently being raised through a joint-effort 
from the City, neighbors, friends, and family. Dock restoration is a more expensive project than the typical 
Eagle Scout project and since the Building Maintenance Department has been able to assist the Parks 
Department in restoring some other projects, this Project would qualify for funds from the Parkland 
Dedication Fund if needed. After reviewing the presentation, the Board unanimously recommended the 
Project plan for approval. 
 
Staff and the Parks and Recreation Board recommend approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project by 



Page 5 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

Ethan Rafei of Troop 1000 to restore the north fishing dock at Seabourne Creek Nature Park. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director read the Executive Summary and 
introduced Ethan Rafei of Troop 1000, who gave a presentation on his proposed restoration of the north 
fishing dock at Seabourne Creek Nature Park. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve the Eagle Scout 
Project, as presented by Ethan Rafei, to restore the north fishing dock at Seabourne Creek Nature Park. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY CHASE GAY OF 
TROOP 1000 TO REFURBISH A BLEACHER SET IN TRAVIS PARK.  
Executive Summary: On July 23, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) 
meeting, Chase Gay, Troop 1000, presented a proposal to restore the set of bleachers in Travis Park 
(Project) by the baseball field. Restoration will include replacing eight of the nine boards, because one 
was recently replaced. The Project is needed due to the high use of the park and softball program. Chase 
is currently raising money through friends and family and anticipates to be completed by mid-August, if 
approved. Normally staff would remove the bleacher set from the park and have repairs done at the 
shop, but because of the high use of the park, staff will only block off the area to allow Chase to remove 
the old wood and replace with the newly treated boards when completed. After reviewing the 
presentation, the Board unanimously recommended the Project plan for approval. 
 
Staff and the Parks and Recreation Board recommend approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project by 
Chase Gay of Troop 1000 to refurbish a bleacher set at Travis Park. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy read the Executive Summary and introduced Chase Gay of Troop 
1000, who gave a presentation on his proposed refurbishment of a bleacher set in Travis Park. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve the Eagle Scout 
Project, as presented by Chase Gay, to refurbish a bleacher set at Travis Park. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1972, A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG FACILITIES MASTER PLAN.  
Executive Summary: On August 19, 2014, the Rosenberg City Council authorized the City Manager to 
enter into a Professional Services Agreement with PGAL for the purpose of developing a Facilities Master 
Plan (FMP) for the City of Rosenberg. The goal of the FMP is to identify the current and projected space 
needs for each department of the City of Rosenberg and to create a plan to satisfy these needs. The FMP 
will enable the City of Rosenberg to continue to provide high quality services to the citizens of Rosenberg 
at a level established by the City Council. 
 
On January 06, 2015, the City Council appointed a Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force (Task Force) 
comprised of Rosenberg residents to assist staff with the development of the FMP. Following numerous 
meetings between staff and PGAL, as well as seven (7) Task Force meetings, PGAL has presented the City 
with an FMP document for adoption. 
 
Paul Bonnette, an architect with PGAL, will present the main findings, priorities and recommendations 
found in the FMP and will be available to answer questions about the document. Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1972, a Resolution adopting the City of Rosenberg Facilities Master Plan. 
Should Resolution No. R-1972 be approved by City Council, the Facilities Master Plan will be attached to 
serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services, read the Executive Summary, 
and introduced Paul Bonnette, PGAL architect, who presented the results of the Facilities Assessment and 
the Facilities Master Plan. 
 
Conclusions of the Facilities Assessment included: 

• City departments are spread out in separate facilities, causing inefficiencies 
• Centralization of services will become increasingly important as the city grows 
• Most buildings are operating at or beyond capacity, and will need to be expanded as staff grows 
• Fire Administration lease coming up – not enough space 



Page 6 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

• Fleet/Streets Department site in floodway 
• City Hall Annex customer service area crowded 
• Preservation of heavy equipment – need storage  
• Records are being housed in non-hardened buildings 
• Maintenance has been deferred in many of the facilities, and is now becoming necessary 
• Modifications have been made to facilities without changing mechanical and other systems 
• Restrooms in poor condition 
• Image that buildings present are not consistent with the City’s goals of attracting new businesses 
• ADA / TAS accessibility standards are not being met in older buildings 
• New fire facilities will be needed as the City expands to the West and South 

 
The next steps as identified were: 

1. Council review period now until October 2015 
2. Staff will work with Council in FY 2016 to determine which projects and when they are 

implemented 
3. Project specifics will be updated and budgets set at the time of implementation 
4. Adoption of the Master Plan entails accepting the recommendations and general direction of 

PGAL, City Staff and the Task Force 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve Resolution No. R-
1972, a Resolution accepting the City of Rosenberg Facilities Master Plan, contingent upon making an 
amendment to the Resolution wording from "adopting" to "accepting." The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1995, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR 
ACCEPTANCE OF A CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN.  
Executive Summary: On June 30, 2015, City Council reviewed and discussed a Final Report regarding job 
classifications and compensation for City employees as presented by Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. The 
Final Report contained measurable criteria necessary to establish market comparisons to the current level 
of compensation paid for all City job classifications which make up the City’s Classification and 
Compensation Plan (Plan).  
 
Implementation cost options were also presented and discussed. Ultimately, City Council agreed to defer 
the discussions regarding the Final Report, Plan, and implementation of cost options to the City’s Finance 
Committee (Committee). The Committee met on July 07, 2015, July 13, 2015, and July 22, 2015.  
 
Staff presented a Revised Classification and Compensation Plan that addresses current minimums in the 
Fire and Police structures and the Committee is recommending City Council approval. 
 
Staff has prepared Resolution No. R-1995. The Resolution will provide for the acceptance of the Final 
Report and approval of the Classification and Compensation Plan as revised. Resolution No. R-1995 will 
also provide an opportunity for City Council to accept Option 1 to bring all employees to the proposed 
minimum, excluding personnel ineligible under the Merit Program and those employees in the E band 
class structure. Option 2 will be reviewed at a later date. 
 
The Finance/Audit Committee recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1995. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the Executive 
Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve Resolution No. R-
1995, a Resolution providing for acceptance of Option 1 of the Classification and Compensation Plan. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS FUNDING FOR THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item has been requested to allow for City Council discussion regarding 
funding for the West Fort Bend Management District for FY2016. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  
• Mayor McConathy gave an overview of the item, and requested clarification from Scott Tschirhart, 



Page 7 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

City Attorney.  
• Mr. Tschirhart stated that an Economic Development Corporation that is formed under the City 

becomes a unit of the City and serves at Council's pleasure. Council has supervisory authority of all 
programs under the City, may review any financials of any such corporation, a creating unit retains 
control and responsibility over the corporation. Further, Mr. Tschirhart explained that Rosenberg City 
Council may approve or disapprove the standards of the WFBMD. 

• Bill Knesek, 3602 Glenmeadow, Rosenberg, Texas - gave his appeal to Council to approve the RDC 
budget, including the WFBMD funding, with a proposed 25% reduction from previous years. The 
mission of the Management District is to provide an aesthetically pleasing corridor throughout 
Rosenberg and Richmond. 

• Council urged WFBMD to loosen their restrictions and compromise with the City in order to allow 
more businesses to be able to come into the area without having to adhere to such strict standards. 

• The WFBMD was founded with the understanding that it would ultimately become self sustaining. 
• Mr. Tschirhart stated that it would be more efficient to take action on the next item. Council may 

approve or reject the entire budget of RDC, or approve the budget contingent on a particular 
change. 

• No action was taken on this item. 
 

7.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FY2016 
BUDGET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: On July 09, 2015, the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) approved 
submittal of the RDC FY2016 Budget to City Council. Randall Malik, Economic Development Director, also 
serves as the RDC Executive Director. Mr. Malik will provide an overview of the proposed RDC FY2016 
Budget to City Council on behalf of the RDC. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  
• Randall Malik, Economic Development Director, gave a presentation on the Rosenberg 

Development FY2016 Budget. 
• Bill Knesek, 3602 Glenmeadow, Rosenberg, Texas - clarified that WFBMD has no authority over the 

Cities, and the standards which they enforce are standards that each City adopted. Mr. Knesek 
requested that Council either approve the RDC Budget in its entirety, or approve it contingent on 
the deletion of the WFBMD funding line item, rather than reject the budget and send it back to RDC. 
He appealed once more that Council not do away with an organization whose sole mission is to 
make this City more attractive. 

• After discussion, it was apparent that the majority of the Council wished to approve the RDC Budget 
with the exclusion of the funding for the WFBMD. 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Financial Services, clarified that the Final RDC Budget cannot be 
adopted at this meeting, but rather must be adopted along with the City Council Budget. She 
recommended using the word "accept" instead of "adopt." 

 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to accept the Rosenberg 
Development Corporation FY2016 Budget, excluding funding for the West Fort Bend Management District.  
The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors Benton, Barta, 
Pena, Euton, and Moses. No:  Councilor Wallingford. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-24, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY ADDING TO CHAPTER 28, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 4, SECTION 28-72 (C) THEREOF, ESTABLISHING 
THE LAWFUL SCHOOL ZONE SPEED LIMIT ALONG THAT PORTION OF AUGUST GREEN DRIVE FROM FM 2977 
(MINONITE ROAD) TO A POINT ONE-THOUSAND FOUR-HUNDRED (1,400) FEET NORTHWEST OF FM 2977 
(MINONITE ROAD); MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS THAT THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT IS UNREASONABLE AND 
UNSAFE DURING SAID SCHOOL ZONE TIMES; AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF SCHOOL ZONE SPEED LIMIT 
SIGNS ALONG SUCH STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary: Lamar Consolidated I.S.D. anticipates opening John M. Arredondo Elementary 
School on August 24, 2015, thus necessitating the establishment of a school zone along August Green 
Drive. Ordinance No. 2015-24 has been prepared to establish a school zone designation with a speed limit 
of twenty (20) miles per hour on August Green Drive from FM 2977 (Minonite Road) to a point 1,400 feet 
northwest of FM 2977, approximately one-hundred (100) feet past the property line of the school. The 
school zone times are typically between the hours of 7:15 a.m. to 8:00 a.m., and 2:30 p.m. to 3:15 p.m. The 
City Engineer has reviewed the proposed signage plan and recommends approval.  
 



Page 8 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-24 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, read the Executive 
Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve Ordinance No. 2015-
24, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by adding to Chapter 28, Article II, Division 4, 
Section 28-72 (c) thereof, establishing the lawful school zone speed limit along that portion of August 
Green Drive from FM 2977 (Minonite Road) to a point one-thousand four-hundred (1,400) feet northwest of 
FM 2977 (Minonite Road); making certain findings that the prima facie speed limit is unreasonable and 
unsafe during said school zone times; authorizing the placement of school zone speed limit signs along 
such street; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; providing an effective date; and 
providing for severability. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2019, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 2015-10 
FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR, WAIVING INFORMALITIES IN BIDDING; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: Sealed bids were received on Wednesday, July 15, 2015, for the Concrete Sidewalk 
Construction and Repair. The bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the bid summary. A total 
of two (2) bids were received. 
 
The existing Sidewalk Repair/Replacement Capital Project has approximately $327,007.00 that will be 
utilized for the majority of the Phase 1 Project as presented to City Council at the June 23, 2015 Workshop. 
The total cost for the entire Phase 1 Project is approximately $348,825.00. If City Council provides additional 
funding during the year, the Phase 1 Project could be completed and a Phase 2 Project could also be 
undertaken. Other Departments, such as Utilities, would also be able to utilize this unit price contract 
throughout the year, for concrete repairs that may be necessary due to repairs to underground water or 
sanitary sewer lines. The existing Sidewalk Repair/Replacement Project is included in both the FY2015 and 
FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan approved by City Council with the passage of Resolution No. R-1801 on 
June 17, 2014, and Resolution No. R-1997 on July 07, 2015. 
 
Si Environmental, LLC, does have one revision in their bid submittal for the performance and payment 
bond dollar amount. A zero dollar ($0) amount was entered on the bid form instead of the $6,840.00 cost 
for the bond. Therefore, City Council will need to waive informalities in bidding to allow for this clarification.    
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-10 be awarded to Si Environmental, LLC, for the unit price bid item 
amounts for an initial term of one (1) year, with the option to automatically renew up to three (3) 
additional, one (1) year terms based on these unit prices. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, 
the Si Environmental, LLC, proposal will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2019.  
 
In summary, staff recommends waiving informalities in bidding, and approval of Resolution No. R-2019 
which will award Bid No. 2015-10 and provide authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and 
execute all appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary and stated that Phase I consists primarily 
of Avenue G and Mulcahy Street. 
 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve Resolution No. R-
2019, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-10 to Si Environmental, LLC in the amount of $348,825.00 for 
Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair, waiving informalities in bidding; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

10.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1907, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION 
FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A REQUEST FOR GRANT CLOSURE REGARDING EPA PROJECT ID NUMBER 
XP-96663401, RICHMOND/ROSENBERG WEST FORT BEND COUNTY REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM; AND/OR 
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: On August 15, 2007, City Council authorized the submission of an application for 
grant funding through the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in association with the 
FY2006 Special Appropriations Act Project designated for the Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend 



Page 9 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

 
 

 
 

        
  ____________________________________________ 

      Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

County Regional Water System. As a part of the application process, the City of Rosenberg was 
designated as the grant recipient and responsible party to administer the grant.  
 
The grant provided a total of $990,545.00 consisting of $544,800.00 (55%) from Federal Funding and a local 
match of $445,745.00 (45%). The cities of Richmond and Rosenberg utilized the Richmond/Rosenberg 
Local Government Corporation (RRLGC) as the vehicle to expend a large portion of the grant funds. The 
funds were primarily used for the proposed surface water treatment plant site selection and acquisition, 
environmental studies, and completion of the surface water treatment plant pilot study. During the course 
of the grant, approximately $355,359.09 of the Federal Funds were used and $290,748.35 of local 
matching funds were used for the abovementioned tasks. The local matching funds consisted of a 50/50 
contribution by both the City of Richmond and the City of Rosenberg. 
 
Shortly after completion of the pilot study, the City of Rosenberg determined the best, long-term solution 
for an alternate surface water supply was to enter into a long-term contract with the Brazosport Water 
Authority instead of constructing a surface water treatment plant with the City of Richmond. The 
remaining grant funds cannot be utilized and the grant term will expire on August 31, 2015. A copy of the 
initial request for grant closure is included in the packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1907, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, appropriate documents regarding same. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to approve Resolution No. R-
1907, a Resolution providing authorization for the City Manager to execute a request for grant closure 
regarding EPA Project ID Number XP-96663401, Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County Regional 
Water System; and/or appropriate documents regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

11.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• A Workshop City Council Meeting will be held on Saturday, August 8, 2015, beginning at 8:00 a.m. 

 
12.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 9:29 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No. 2015-25 – Location of Stop Signs 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-25, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by deleting all of Section 28-41 (a) and (c), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, 
Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (a) and (c) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 
28 thereof; providing for a three-way stop at the intersection of Callender Street and Houston Street; 
providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any provision 
hereof; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent of in conflict herewith; providing for an 
effective date; and providing for severability.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:   

 
1. Ordinance No. 2015-25 – Redlined 
2. Ordinance No. 2015-25 
3. Location Map – Callender Street at Houston Street 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Draft Excerpt – 07-28-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Police Chief   

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council discussed the need for a 3-way stop at the intersection of Callender Street and Houston Street 
during the July 28, 2015 Workshop. As directed by City Council, staff has prepared Ordinance No. 2015-25 
that would designate the intersection of Callender Street and Houston Street as a three-way stop. The 
intersection currently functions as a one-way stop with Houston Street having the stop condition and 
Callender Street being uncontrolled. 
 
This item has been placed on the Agenda for consideration and action by City Council.  Staff recommends 
approval of Ordinance No. 2015-25. 
 



Page 1 of 22 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-25 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 
(a) AND (c), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A 
NEW SECTION 28-41 (a) AND (c) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A THREE-WAY STOP AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF CALLENDER STREET AND HOUSTON 
STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS 
THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY 
PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 
traveling public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain 
locations which requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 
(a) and (c) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new 
Section 28-41 (a) and (c) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (a) and (c) Stop Signs 

Designated, of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (a) and (c) 

Stop Signs Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 



Page 2 of 22 

 

(a) One-way stops. Stop signs indicating one-way stops shall be placed at the following 
locations within the city: 
 

Stop Street Intersection Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Walnut Avenue 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue O 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue E 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue F 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue M 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Main Street 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Mons Avenue 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue A 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue C 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue E 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue F 

4th Street 4th Street and Mons Avenue 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue B 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue E 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue F 

5th Street 5th Street and Parrott Avenue 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue B 

6th Street 6th Street and Parrott Avenue 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue F 

7th Street 7th Street and Leaman Avenue 

7th Street 7th Street and Mons Avenue 

7th Street 7th Street and Parrott Avenue 



Page 3 of 22 

 

8th Street (Northbound) 8th Street and Avenue F 

Ace Court Ace Court and Stone Ridge Court 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Mons Avenue 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Old Richmond Road 

Aldernay Court Aldernay Court and Gerona Boulevard 

Allen Street Allen Street and Dallas Avenue 

Allen Street Allen Street and Spur 529 

Allen Street Allen Street and Walger Avenue 

Allwright Street Allwright Street and Orange Blossom Lane 

Arbor Court Arbor Court and Village Court Lane 

Arbury Hill Lane Arbury Hill Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Archer Ranch Lane Archer Ranch Lane and Wimberly Hollow Lane 

Arcola Court Arcola Court and Belvedere Drive 

August Green Drive August Green Drive and F.M. Highway 2977 

Austin Street Austin Street and Avenue L 

Austin Street Austin Street and Avenue N 

Austin Street Austin Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Avenue B Avenue B and 3rd Street 

Avenue B Avenue B and 8th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 2nd Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 6th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 7th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 8th Street 

Avenue D Avenue D and 7th Street 

Avenue D Avenue D and Elm Street 



Page 4 of 22 

 

Avenue E Avenue E and Elm Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Bamore Road 

Avenue J Avenue J and Mahlmann Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 8th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Bamore Road 

Avenue K Avenue K and Damon Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 8th Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Allen Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Bamore Road 

Avenue L Avenue L and Mahlman Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Allen Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Bamore Road 

Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 

Avenue M (West) Avenue M (West) and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue N Avenue N and 3rd Street 

Avenue N Avenue N and 4th Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue O Avenue O and 3rd Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and 4th Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and 8th Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and Louise Street 

Avenue P Avenue P and Louise Street 

Avenue R Avenue R and Louise Street 

Azalea Drive Azalea Drive and Mulcahy Street 

Baker Road Baker Road and F.M. Highway 723 



Page 5 of 22 

 

Bamboo Lane Bamboo Lane and Stoneridge Court 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and Spur 529 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Bayou Cane Lane Bayou Cane Lane and Fallen Reed Lane 

Bayou Cane Lane Bayou Cane Lane and Louise Street 

Bayou Crossing Court Bayou Crossing Court and Airport Avenue 

Bayou Crossing Court Bayou Crossing Court and Cypress Landing Court 

Bend Ray Court Bend Ray Court and Summer Night Lane 

Bernard Avenue Bernard Avenue and Bamore Road 

Bernard Avenue Bernard Avenue and West Street 

Bernie Avenue Bernie Avenue and 4th Street 

Bernie Avenue Bernie Avenue and 7th Street 

Bernie Avenue Bernie Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Biotics Research Drive Biotics Research Drive and Spacek Road 

Blackhawk Ridge Court Blackhawk Ridge Court and Hawthorne Pasture Road 

Blackwood Road Blackwood Road and Muegge Road 

Blaydon Court Blaydon Court and W. Parma Drive 

Blue Lake Drive Blue Lake Drive and Summer Shore Drive 

Blume Road Blume Road and Klauke Road 

Blume Road Blume Road and Spur 529 

Bower Court Bower Court and West Columbary Drive 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue D 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue G 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Walger Avenue 



Page 6 of 22 

 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Walnut Avenue 

Brazos Town Crossing Brazos Town Crossing and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Briar Ridge Drive Briar Ridge Drive and Junker Street 

Bridle Path Bridle Path and Wilson Drive 

Bridle Path Bridle Path and Pecan Park Drive 

Broadview Circle Broadview Circle and 4th Street 

Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and 4th Street 

Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and Bamore Road 

Brumbelow Street Brumbelow Street and Avenue N 

Brumbelow Street Brumbelow Street and Briar Ridge Drive 

Brumbelow Street Brumbelow Street and Jones Street 

Bryan Road Bryan Road and F.M. Highway 2218 (B.F. Terry Boulevard) 

Bryan Road Bryan Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Butler Lakes Court Butler Lakes Court and Summerdale Drive 

Callender Street Callender Street and West Street 

Calvin Road Calvin Road and F.M. Highway 2218 

Cambay Drive Cambay Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Cambridge Circle Cambridge Circle and Ward Street 

Canton Circle Canton Circle and East Columbary Drive 

Canyon Hill Lane Canyon Hill Lane and Athea Way 

Canyon Hill Lane Canyon Hill Lane and Bamore Road 

Cardinal Drive Cardinal Drive and Meadow Lane 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Avenue G 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Walger Avenue 



Page 7 of 22 

 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Walnut Avenue 

Cartwright Court Cartwright Court and Grande Gables Drive 

Caslyn Drive Caslyn Drive and Cotter Lane 

Cedar Lane Cedar Lane and Mons Avenue 

Cedar Road Cedar Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Celaya Court Celaya Court and East Parma Drive 

Chelsea Court Chelsea Court and Parrott Avenue 

Chupik Street Chupik Street and Mons Avenue 

Cindy Court Cindy Court and Ripple Creek Drive 

City Hall Drive City Hall Drive and 4th Street 

Cole Avenue Cole Avenue and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Cole Avenue Cole Avenue and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Collins Creek Boulevard Collins Creek Boulevard and Delta Crossing 

Corporate Drive Corporate Drive and Mustang Avenue 

Cotter Court Cotter Court and Cotter Lane 

Cotton Gum Lane Cotton Gum Lane and Hawthorne Pasture Road 

Cotton Gum Lane Cotton Gum Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Cottonwood Church Road 
(Northbound) 

Cottonwood Church Road (Northbound) and U.S. Highway 59 
Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Cottonwood Church Road 
(Southbound) 

Cottonwood Church Road (Southbound) and U.S. Highway 59 
(Northbound) 

Daily Road Daily Road and U.S. Highway 59 (Northbound) 

Daily Road Daily Road and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Bamore Road 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Damascus Road Damascus Road and Bamore Road 



Page 8 of 22 

 

Damon Street Damon Street and Avenue N 

Damon Street Damon Street and Old Richmond Road 

Danziger Road Danziger Road and F.M. Highway 2218 (B.F. Terry Boulevard) 

Danziger Road Danziger Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

David Street David Street and Mons Avenue 

Debbie Court Debbie Court and Teresa Drive 

Delta Crossing Court (East) Delta Crossing Court (East) and Delta Crossing Lane 

Delta Crossing Court 
(West) 

Delta Crossing Court (West) and Delta Crossing Lane 

Delta Crossing Lane Delta Crossing Lane and Ellis Grove Lane 

Desert Oasis Lane Desert Oasis Lane and Crabapple Way 

Desert Oasis Lane Desert Oasis Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Desert Springs Lane Desert Springs Lane and Crabapple Way 

Desert Springs Lane Desert Springs Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Desert Willow Lane Desert Willow Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Diamond River Drive Diamond River Drive and Walnut Glen Lane 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Bamore Road 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and George Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Easy Street Easy Street and West Street 

Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and Bamore Road 

Ellis Grove Lane Ellis Grove Lane and Fisher Bend Lane 

Elm Street Elm Street and Walnut Avenue 

Emilee Court Emilee Court and Taylan Lane 

Enchanted Brook Court Enchanted Brook Court and Fisher Bend Lane 



Page 9 of 22 

 

Enchanted Springs Drive Enchanted Springs Drive and Cottonwood School Road 

Evans Road Evans Road and F.M. Highway 723 

F.M. Highway 1640 
(Avenue I) 

F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) and Spur 529 

Fairgrounds Boulevard Fairgrounds Boulevard and State Highway 36 

Finney Vallet Road Finney Vallet Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Fisher Bend Lane Fisher Bend Lane and Milam Branch Lane 

Fountains Drive Fountains Drive and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Franklin Circle Franklin Circle and Monroe Avenue 

Freeway Manor Freeway Manor and Airport Avenue 

Frost Street Frost Street and Walger Avenue 

Gardenia Circle Gardenia Circle and Mulcahy Street 

George Street George Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue N 

Georgina Street Georgina Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Gerona Boulevard Gerona Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Gibbons Court Gibbons Court and Walid Lane 

Golden Grain Drive Golden Grain Drive and Summer Night Lane 

Grand Isle Lane Grand Isle Lane and Grand Cane Lane 

Green Gate Drive Green Gate Drive and Reading Road 

Greenfield Drive Greenfield Drive and Rockwood Drive 

Greenwood Drive Greenwood Drive and Avenue N 

Grillo Way Grillo Way and Old Richmond Road 



Page 10 of 22 

 

Grillo Way Grillo Way and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Grunwald Heights 
Boulevard 

Grunwald Heights Boulevard and Bamore Road 

Grunwald Heights 
Boulevard 

Grunwald Heights Boulevard and West Street 

Gulf Court Gulf Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Habitat Lane Habitat Lane and Avenue F 

Habitat Lane Habitat Lane and Old Richmond Road 

Hackberry Bank Lane Hackberry Bank Lane and Creole Bay Lane 

Hackberry Bank Lane Hackberry Bank Lane and Grand Cane Lane 

Hampton Court Hampton Court and Old Creek Road 

Hanover Boulevard Hanover Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Hardcastle Street Hardcastle Street and Old Richmond Road 

Hardcastle Street Hardcastle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Hardwood Drive Hardwood Drive and Old Creek Road 

Harrisburg Court Harrisburg Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Hartledge Road Hartledge Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Hawthorne Pasture Road Hawthorne Pasture Road and Cottonwood School Road 

Hawthorne Pasture Road Hawthorne Pasture Road and Wild Cotton Road 

Helen Street Helen Street and Herbie Road 

Helmsley Drive Helmsley Drive and Manor Drive 

Helmsley Drive Helmsley Drive and West Columbary Drive 

Herbie Road Herbie Road and Spacek Road 

Heritage Haven Court Heritage Haven Court and Grande Gables Drive 

Horace Mann Avenue Horace Mann Avenue and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 



Page 11 of 22 

 

Horace Mann Avenue Horace Mann Avenue and Mustang Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and Avenue K 

Houston Street Houston Street and Avenue L 

Houston Street Houston Street and Avenue M 

Houston Street Houston Street and Callender Street 

Houston Street Houston Street and Dyer Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Houston Street Houston Street and Walenta Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and Walger Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and Walnut Avenue 

Huntington Road Huntington Road and State Highway 36 

Ida Street Ida Street and Cole Avenue 

Iris Hills Lane Iris Hills Lane and Wimberly Hollow Lane 

J. Meyer Road J. Meyer Road and State Highway 36 

J. Meyer Road J. Meyer Road and F.M. Highway 2218 

James Street James Street and Dallas Street 

James Street James Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

James Street James Street and Walger Avenue 

Jefferson Street Jefferson Street and Blume Road 

Jennetta Street Jennetta Street and Old Richmond Road 

Jervis Drive Jervis Drive and Hannover Boulevard 

Jones Street Jones Street and Airport Avenue 

Junction Court Junction Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Junker Road Junker Road and U.S. Highway 90A 

Junker Road Junker Road and Spur 529 



Page 12 of 22 

 

Junker Street Junker Street and Avenue N 

Kane Court Kane Court and Enchanted Springs Drive 

Kay Cee Drive Kay Cee Drive and State Highway 36 

Kent Valley Lane Kent Valley Lane and Fisher Bend Lane 

Kentucky Street Kentucky Street and Callender Street 

Kentucky Street Kentucky Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Southbound) 

Klare Avenue Klare Avenue and Bamore Road 

Klare Avenue Klare Avenue and West Street 

Klauke Court Klauke Court and Briar Ridge Drive 

Kovar Road Kovar Road and F.M. Highway 2218 

Kroesche Road Kroesche Road and Spur 529 

Lake Commons Drive Lake Commons Drive and Round Lake Drive 

Lake Commons Drive Lake Commons Drive and Summer Night Lane 

Lakeshore Point Lane Lakeshore Point Lane and Summer Night Lane 

Law Court Law Court and Walid Lane 

Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and Avenue N 

Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Lazy Lane Lazy Lane and Reading Road 

Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and 3rd Street 

Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and 4th Street 

Lee Circle Lee Circle and Ward Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Avenue N 

Libra Street Libra Street and Pisces Street 

Limestone Court Limestone Court and Kent Valley Lane 



Page 13 of 22 

 

Limestone Court Limestone Court and Orange Blossom Lane 

Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Timber Lane 

Little Haven Court Little Haven Court and Grande Gables Drive 

Little Summer Drive Little Summer Drive and Summer Night Lane 

Lloyd Street Lloyd Street and Avenue F 

Lloyd Street Lloyd Street and Old Richmond Road 

Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Juan Carlos Court 

Lory Street Lory Street and Airport Avenue 

Lory Street Lory Street and Mons Avenue 

Louise Street Louise Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Louise Street Louise Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Lubojacky Road Lubojacky Road and J. Meyer Road 

MacArthur Street MacArthur Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

MacArthur Street McArthur Street and Avenue K 

Magnolia Drive Magnolia Drive and Bamore Road 

Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue P 

Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Main Street Main Street and 4th Street 

Main Street Main Street and Louise Street 

Main Street Main Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Manor Circle Manor Circle and Village Court Lane 

Manor Stone Lane Manor Stone Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Maple Road Maple Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Marilyn Street Marilyn Street and Avenue N 

Marilyn Street Marilyn Street and Briar Ridge Drive 



Page 14 of 22 

 

Marvin Drive Marvin Drive and State Highway 36 

Mary Tere Court Mary Tere Court and Teresa Drive 

Meadow Lane Meadow Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 

Meadow Lane (West) Meadow Lane (West) and Debbie Street 

Mebane Lane Mebane Lane and Spur 529 

Mercantile Drive Mercantile Drive and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 

Miles Street Miles Street and Avenue N 

Miller Road Miller Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Miller Road Miller Road and Randon School Road 

Millie Street Millie Street and Avenue N 

Millie Street Millie Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Mimosa Lane Mimosa Lane and Mulcahy Street 

Mockingbird Lane Mockingbird Lane and Airport Avenue 

Mons Avenue Mons Avenue and Louise Street 

Moore Bar Road Moore Bar Road and State Highway 36 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and Southgate Drive 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and Walnut Avenue 

Nanterre Court Nanterre Court and East Parma Drive 

North Fairgrounds Road North Fairgrounds Road and US Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Oak Street Oak Street and Avenue E 

Oak Street Oak Street and Walnut Avenue 

Oakland Valley Drive Oakland Valley Drive and Bryan Road 

Old Creek Road Old Creek Road and Avenue N 

Old Radio Lane Old Radio Lane and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 



Page 15 of 22 

 

Old Radio Lane Old Radio Lane and Radio Lane 

Park Place Boulevard Park Place Boulevard and Reading Road 

Park Thicket Lane Park Thicket Lane and Golden Brandy Lane 

Park Thicket Lane Park Thicket Lane and J. Meyer Road 

Parrott Avenue Parrott Avenue and 4th Street 

Peace Street Peace Street and Cole Avenue 

Peace Street Peace Street and Radio Lane 

Pecan Road Pecan Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Pine Road Pine Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Pisces Street Pisces Street and Bryan Road 

Plaza Drive Plaza Drive and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Prairie Lane Prairie Lane and Spur 529 

Premier Circle Premier Circle and Banner Lane 

Rainswept Pass Drive Rainswept Pass Drive and Blue Lake Drive 

Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and Spur 10 

Rawson Drive Rawson Drive and Old Richmond Road 

Rawson Drive Rawson Drive and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Reading Road Reading Road and Herndon Drive 

Redbud Drive Redbud Drive and Greenwood Drive 

Reese Road Reese Road and F.M. Highway 2218 (B.F. Terry Boulevard) 

Reese Road Reese Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Reinhard Street Reinhard Street and Bamore Road 

Rice Street Rice Street and West Street 

Ricefield Road Ricefield Road and F.M. Highway 2977 

Richard Street Richard Street and Reading Road 



Page 16 of 22 

 

Rickfish Run Drive Rickfish Run Drive and Lake Commons Drive 

Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Graeber Road 

Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Jones Street 

Rockwood Drive Rockwood Drive and Old Creek Road 

Rude Road Rude Road and U.S. Highway 90A 

Rychlik Drive Rychlik Drive and Louise Street 

San Antonio Court San Antonio Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and Avenue K 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and Old Richmond Road 

Santa Fe Court Santa Fe Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Scott Road Scott Road and Spur 529 

Seabourne Meadows Drive Seabourne Meadows Drive and Spur Highway 529 

Sequoia Lane Sequoia Lane and Mons Avenue 

Shane Street Shane Street and Herbie Road 

Sidney Street Sidney Street and Old Richmond Road 

Sidney Street Sidney Street and U.S. Highway 90A(Avenue H) 

Silver Ripple Drive Silver Ripple Drive and Round Lake Drive 

Silver Stone Lane Silver Stone Lane and J. Meyer Road 

Silver Stone Lane Silver Stone Lane and Oak Briar Lane 

Silverado Trails Silverado Trails and Old Richmond Road 

Silverado Trails Silverado Trails and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Southgate Drive Southgate Drive and Bamore Road 

Southgate Drive Southgate Drive and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Spacek Road Spacek Road and Bryan Road 

Spacek Road Spacek Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 



Page 17 of 22 

 

Spur 10 Spur 10 and State Highway 36 

Spur 10 Ramp Spur 10 Ramp and Randon Dyer Road 

Spur 10 Ramp Spur 10 Ramp and U.S. Highway 90A 

Spur 10 Ramp North of 
U.S. Highway 90A 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 90A and Spur 10 

Spur 10 Ramp South of 
U.S. Highway 90A 

Spur 10 Ramp South of U.S. Highway 90A and Spur 10 

Spur 529 Spur 529 and State Highway 36/U.S. Highway 90 A (Avenue H) 

State Highway 36 State Highway 36 and U.S. Highway 90A 

Stella Road Stella Road and Band Road 

Stevens Court Stevens Court and Taylan Lane 

Stone Ridge Court Stone Ridge Court and Oakland Valley Drive 

Summer Creek Lane Summer Creek Lane and Summer Night Lane 

Summer Creek Lane Summer Creek Lane and Summerdale Drive 

Summer Crest Drive Summer Crest Drive and Reading Road 

Summer Crest Drive Summer Crest Drive and Summer Shore Drive 

Summer Gate Court Summer Gate Court and Summer Night Lane 

Summer Mist Lane Summer Mist Lane and Summer Shore Drive 

Summer Night Lane Summer Night Lane and Round Lake Drive 

Summer Park Way Summer Park Way and Spacek Road 

Summer Shore Drive Summer Shore Drive and Lake Commons Drive 

Talasek Street Talasek Street and Mons Avenue 

Teresa Drive Teresa Drive and Ripple Creek Drive 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and George Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Timber Lane Timber Lane and Sally Anne Drive 



Page 18 of 22 

 

Tobola Street Tobola Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Town Center Boulevard Town Center Boulevard and Radio Lane 

Town Village Boulevard Town Village Boulevard and East Columbary Drive 

Town Village Boulevard Town Village Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Township Court Township Court and East Columbary Drive 

Tremont Court Tremont Court and Parrott Avenue 

Truman Circle Truman Circle and Ward Street 

Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Airport Avenue 

Tyler Trace Lane Tyler Trace Lane and Milam Branch Lane 

Tyler Trace Lane Tyler Trace Lane and Orange Blossom Lane 

Village Club Drive Village Club Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Village Club Drive Village Club Drive and Vista Drive 

Village Court Boulevard Village Court Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Village Court Circle Village Court Circle and Village Court Drive 

Village Court Lane Village Court Lane and Cotter Lane 

Village Court Lane Village Court Lane and Village Court Drive 

Wagon Wheel Lane Wagon Wheel Lane and Bass Lane 

Wagon Wheel Lane Wagon Wheel Lane and Diamond River Drive 

Walenta Avenue Walenta Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Walenta Avenue Walenta Avenue and West Street 

Walger Avenue Walger Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Walger Avenue (North) Walger Avenue (North) and Bamore Road 

Walger Avenue (South) Walger Avenue (South) and Bamore Road 

Walger Avenue (South) Walger Avenue (South) and West Street 

Wallace Wehring Drive Wallace Wehring Drive and State Highway 36 



Page 19 of 22 

 

Walnut Street Walnut Street and 3rd Street 

Walnut Street Walnut Street and State Highway 36 

Walsh Road Walsh Road and Spur 529 

Walter Street Walter Street and Old Richmond Road 

Ward Street Ward Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Ward Street Ward Street and Old Richmond Road 

Ward Street Ward Street and Parkway Avenue 

Ward Street Ward Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Washington Street Washington Street and Blume Road 

Waterbrook Lane Waterbrook Lane and Belvedere Drive 

West Columbary Drive West Columbary Drive and Village Court Boulevard 

West Fairgrounds Road West Fairgrounds Road and Fairground Boulevard 

West Street West Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

West Street West Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

West Street West Street and Walnut Avenue 

Westwood Drive Westwood Drive and Lane Drive 

White Oak Drive White Oak Drive and Avenue N 

Wilburn Street Wilburn Street and Bamore Road 

Willow Street Willow Street and Walnut Avenue 

Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and Summer Night Lane 

Winners Court Winners Court and Cunningham Lane 

Woodland Village Drive Woodland Village Drive and Brooks Avenue 

Woodrow Drive Woodrow Drive and Lane Drive 

Woodrow Drive Woodrow Drive and Wilson Drive 

  



Page 20 of 22 

 

*** 

(c) Three-way stops. Stop signs indicating three-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city: 

Stop Street Intersection Streets 

8th Street and Parrott Avenue 8th Street and Parrott Avenue 

Airport Avenue and Graeber Road Airport Avenue and Graeber Road 

Airport Avenue, Alamo Street, and Live Oak 
Drive 

Airport Avenue, Alamo Street, and Live Oak 
Drive 

Avenue E and West Street Avenue E and West Street 

Avenue M and 8th Street Avenue M and 8th Street 

Avenue N and Graeber Road Avenue N and Graeber Road 

Avenue O, Avenue R, and Leonard Street 
(Southbound) 

Avenue O, Avenue R, and Leonard Street 
(Southbound) 

Avenue R and Tobola Street Avenue R and Tobola Street 

Collins Creek Boulevard and Town Center 
Boulevard 

Collins Creek Boulevard and Town Center 
Boulevard 

Commercial Drive and Town Center Boulevard Commercial Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Dogwood Drive and Greenwood Drive Dogwood Drive and Greenwood Drive 

Freeway Manor and Junker Street Freeway Manor and Junker Street 

Herndon Drive and Mustang Avenue Herndon Drive and Mustang Avenue 

Homestead Road and Allwright Street Homestead Road and Allwright Street 

Homestead Road and Lazy Lane Homestead Road and Lazy Lane 

Homestead Road and Richard Street Homestead Road and Richard Street 

Houston Street and Callender Street Houston Street and Callender Street 

Jones Street and Briar Ridge Jones Street and Briar Ridge 

Jones Street and Marilyn Street Jones Street and Marilyn Street 

Junker Street and Jones Street Junker Street and Jones Street 



Page 21 of 22 

 

Klauke Road and Bamore Road Klauke Road and Bamore Road 

Reading Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage 
Road 

Reading Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage 
Road 

Sandalwood Avenue and Greenwood Drive Sandalwood Avenue and Greenwood Drive 

Sandalwood Avenue and Spruce Drive Sandalwood Avenue and Spruce Drive 

Vista Drive and Town Center Boulevard Vista Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Walnut Glen Lane Walnut Glen Lane and Spacek Road 

West Fairgrounds Road, Stella Road, and 
Klauke Road 

West Fairgrounds Road, Stella Road, and 
Klauke Road 

White Oak Drive and Woodway Avenue White Oak Drive and Woodway Avenue 

 
* * * “ 

Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this 

Ordinance, or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount 

of not less than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 



Page 22 of 22 

 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 
 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 22 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-25 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (a) 
AND (c), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW 
SECTION 28-41 (a) AND (c) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 
THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A THREE-WAY STOP AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF CALLENDER STREET AND HOUSTON STREET; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR 
MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the traveling 
public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain locations which 
requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 (a) and (c) of 
Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new Section 28-41 (a) 
and (c) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (a) and (c) Stop Signs Designated, 

of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (a) and (c) Stop Signs 

Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 
(a) One-way stops. Stop signs indicating one-way stops shall be placed at the following 

locations within the city: 



Page 2 of 22 

 

 

Stop Street Intersection Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Walnut Avenue 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue O 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue E 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue F 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue M 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Main Street 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Mons Avenue 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue A 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue C 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue E 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue F 

4th Street 4th Street and Mons Avenue 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue B 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue E 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue F 

5th Street 5th Street and Parrott Avenue 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue B 

6th Street 6th Street and Parrott Avenue 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue F 

7th Street 7th Street and Leaman Avenue 

7th Street 7th Street and Mons Avenue 

7th Street 7th Street and Parrott Avenue 

8th Street (Northbound) 8th Street and Avenue F 



Page 3 of 22 

 

Ace Court Ace Court and Stone Ridge Court 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Mons Avenue 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Old Richmond Road 

Aldernay Court Aldernay Court and Gerona Boulevard 

Allen Street Allen Street and Dallas Avenue 

Allen Street Allen Street and Spur 529 

Allen Street Allen Street and Walger Avenue 

Allwright Street Allwright Street and Orange Blossom Lane 

Arbor Court Arbor Court and Village Court Lane 

Arbury Hill Lane Arbury Hill Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Archer Ranch Lane Archer Ranch Lane and Wimberly Hollow Lane 

Arcola Court Arcola Court and Belvedere Drive 

August Green Drive August Green Drive and F.M. Highway 2977 

Austin Street Austin Street and Avenue L 

Austin Street Austin Street and Avenue N 

Austin Street Austin Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Avenue B Avenue B and 3rd Street 

Avenue B Avenue B and 8th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 2nd Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 6th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 7th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 8th Street 

Avenue D Avenue D and 7th Street 

Avenue D Avenue D and Elm Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and Elm Street 



Page 4 of 22 

 

Avenue J Avenue J and Bamore Road 

Avenue J Avenue J and Mahlmann Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 8th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Bamore Road 

Avenue K Avenue K and Damon Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 8th Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Allen Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Bamore Road 

Avenue L Avenue L and Mahlman Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Allen Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Bamore Road 

Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 

Avenue M (West) Avenue M (West) and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue N Avenue N and 3rd Street 

Avenue N Avenue N and 4th Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue O Avenue O and 3rd Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and 4th Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and 8th Street 

Avenue O Avenue O and Louise Street 

Avenue P Avenue P and Louise Street 

Avenue R Avenue R and Louise Street 

Azalea Drive Azalea Drive and Mulcahy Street 

Baker Road Baker Road and F.M. Highway 723 

Bamboo Lane Bamboo Lane and Stoneridge Court 



Page 5 of 22 

 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and Spur 529 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Bayou Cane Lane Bayou Cane Lane and Fallen Reed Lane 

Bayou Cane Lane Bayou Cane Lane and Louise Street 

Bayou Crossing Court Bayou Crossing Court and Airport Avenue 

Bayou Crossing Court Bayou Crossing Court and Cypress Landing Court 

Bend Ray Court Bend Ray Court and Summer Night Lane 

Bernard Avenue Bernard Avenue and Bamore Road 

Bernard Avenue Bernard Avenue and West Street 

Bernie Avenue Bernie Avenue and 4th Street 

Bernie Avenue Bernie Avenue and 7th Street 

Bernie Avenue Bernie Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Biotics Research Drive Biotics Research Drive and Spacek Road 

Blackhawk Ridge Court Blackhawk Ridge Court and Hawthorne Pasture Road 

Blackwood Road Blackwood Road and Muegge Road 

Blaydon Court Blaydon Court and W. Parma Drive 

Blue Lake Drive Blue Lake Drive and Summer Shore Drive 

Blume Road Blume Road and Klauke Road 

Blume Road Blume Road and Spur 529 

Bower Court Bower Court and West Columbary Drive 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue D 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue G 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Walger Avenue 



Page 6 of 22 

 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Walnut Avenue 

Brazos Town Crossing Brazos Town Crossing and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Briar Ridge Drive Briar Ridge Drive and Junker Street 

Bridle Path Bridle Path and Wilson Drive 

Bridle Path Bridle Path and Pecan Park Drive 

Broadview Circle Broadview Circle and 4th Street 

Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and 4th Street 

Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and Bamore Road 

Brumbelow Street Brumbelow Street and Avenue N 

Brumbelow Street Brumbelow Street and Briar Ridge Drive 

Brumbelow Street Brumbelow Street and Jones Street 

Bryan Road Bryan Road and F.M. Highway 2218 (B.F. Terry Boulevard) 

Bryan Road Bryan Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Butler Lakes Court Butler Lakes Court and Summerdale Drive 

Callender Street Callender Street and West Street 

Calvin Road Calvin Road and F.M. Highway 2218 

Cambay Drive Cambay Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Cambridge Circle Cambridge Circle and Ward Street 

Canton Circle Canton Circle and East Columbary Drive 

Canyon Hill Lane Canyon Hill Lane and Athea Way 

Canyon Hill Lane Canyon Hill Lane and Bamore Road 

Cardinal Drive Cardinal Drive and Meadow Lane 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Avenue G 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Walger Avenue 



Page 7 of 22 

 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Walnut Avenue 

Cartwright Court Cartwright Court and Grande Gables Drive 

Caslyn Drive Caslyn Drive and Cotter Lane 

Cedar Lane Cedar Lane and Mons Avenue 

Cedar Road Cedar Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Celaya Court Celaya Court and East Parma Drive 

Chelsea Court Chelsea Court and Parrott Avenue 

Chupik Street Chupik Street and Mons Avenue 

Cindy Court Cindy Court and Ripple Creek Drive 

City Hall Drive City Hall Drive and 4th Street 

Cole Avenue Cole Avenue and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Cole Avenue Cole Avenue and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Collins Creek Boulevard Collins Creek Boulevard and Delta Crossing 

Corporate Drive Corporate Drive and Mustang Avenue 

Cotter Court Cotter Court and Cotter Lane 

Cotton Gum Lane Cotton Gum Lane and Hawthorne Pasture Road 

Cotton Gum Lane Cotton Gum Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Cottonwood Church Road 
(Northbound) 

Cottonwood Church Road (Northbound) and U.S. Highway 59 
Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Cottonwood Church Road 
(Southbound) 

Cottonwood Church Road (Southbound) and U.S. Highway 59 
(Northbound) 

Daily Road Daily Road and U.S. Highway 59 (Northbound) 

Daily Road Daily Road and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Bamore Road 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Damascus Road Damascus Road and Bamore Road 



Page 8 of 22 

 

Damon Street Damon Street and Avenue N 

Damon Street Damon Street and Old Richmond Road 

Danziger Road Danziger Road and F.M. Highway 2218 (B.F. Terry Boulevard) 

Danziger Road Danziger Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

David Street David Street and Mons Avenue 

Debbie Court Debbie Court and Teresa Drive 

Delta Crossing Court 
(East) 

Delta Crossing Court (East) and Delta Crossing Lane 

Delta Crossing Court 
(West) 

Delta Crossing Court (West) and Delta Crossing Lane 

Delta Crossing Lane Delta Crossing Lane and Ellis Grove Lane 

Desert Oasis Lane Desert Oasis Lane and Crabapple Way 

Desert Oasis Lane Desert Oasis Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Desert Springs Lane Desert Springs Lane and Crabapple Way 

Desert Springs Lane Desert Springs Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Desert Willow Lane Desert Willow Lane and Wild Cotton Road 

Diamond River Drive Diamond River Drive and Walnut Glen Lane 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Bamore Road 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and George Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Easy Street Easy Street and West Street 

Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and Bamore Road 

Ellis Grove Lane Ellis Grove Lane and Fisher Bend Lane 

Elm Street Elm Street and Walnut Avenue 

Emilee Court Emilee Court and Taylan Lane 



Page 9 of 22 

 

Enchanted Brook Court Enchanted Brook Court and Fisher Bend Lane 

Enchanted Springs Drive Enchanted Springs Drive and Cottonwood School Road 

Evans Road Evans Road and F.M. Highway 723 

F.M. Highway 1640 
(Avenue I) 

F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) and Spur 529 

Fairgrounds Boulevard Fairgrounds Boulevard and State Highway 36 

Finney Vallet Road Finney Vallet Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Fisher Bend Lane Fisher Bend Lane and Milam Branch Lane 

Fountains Drive Fountains Drive and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Franklin Circle Franklin Circle and Monroe Avenue 

Freeway Manor Freeway Manor and Airport Avenue 

Frost Street Frost Street and Walger Avenue 

Gardenia Circle Gardenia Circle and Mulcahy Street 

George Street George Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue N 

Georgina Street Georgina Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Gerona Boulevard Gerona Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Gibbons Court Gibbons Court and Walid Lane 

Golden Grain Drive Golden Grain Drive and Summer Night Lane 

Grand Isle Lane Grand Isle Lane and Grand Cane Lane 

Green Gate Drive Green Gate Drive and Reading Road 

Greenfield Drive Greenfield Drive and Rockwood Drive 

Greenwood Drive Greenwood Drive and Avenue N 



Page 10 of 22 

 

Grillo Way Grillo Way and Old Richmond Road 

Grillo Way Grillo Way and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Grunwald Heights 
Boulevard 

Grunwald Heights Boulevard and Bamore Road 

Grunwald Heights 
Boulevard 

Grunwald Heights Boulevard and West Street 

Gulf Court Gulf Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Habitat Lane Habitat Lane and Avenue F 

Habitat Lane Habitat Lane and Old Richmond Road 

Hackberry Bank Lane Hackberry Bank Lane and Creole Bay Lane 

Hackberry Bank Lane Hackberry Bank Lane and Grand Cane Lane 

Hampton Court Hampton Court and Old Creek Road 

Hanover Boulevard Hanover Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Hardcastle Street Hardcastle Street and Old Richmond Road 

Hardcastle Street Hardcastle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Hardwood Drive Hardwood Drive and Old Creek Road 

Harrisburg Court Harrisburg Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Hartledge Road Hartledge Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Hawthorne Pasture Road Hawthorne Pasture Road and Cottonwood School Road 

Hawthorne Pasture Road Hawthorne Pasture Road and Wild Cotton Road 

Helen Street Helen Street and Herbie Road 

Helmsley Drive Helmsley Drive and Manor Drive 

Helmsley Drive Helmsley Drive and West Columbary Drive 

Herbie Road Herbie Road and Spacek Road 

Heritage Haven Court Heritage Haven Court and Grande Gables Drive 



Page 11 of 22 

 

Horace Mann Avenue Horace Mann Avenue and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Horace Mann Avenue Horace Mann Avenue and Mustang Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and Avenue K 

Houston Street Houston Street and Avenue L 

Houston Street Houston Street and Avenue M 

Houston Street Houston Street and Dyer Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Southbound) 

Houston Street Houston Street and Walenta Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and Walger Avenue 

Houston Street Houston Street and Walnut Avenue 

Huntington Road Huntington Road and State Highway 36 

Ida Street Ida Street and Cole Avenue 

Iris Hills Lane Iris Hills Lane and Wimberly Hollow Lane 

J. Meyer Road J. Meyer Road and State Highway 36 

J. Meyer Road J. Meyer Road and F.M. Highway 2218 

James Street James Street and Dallas Street 

James Street James Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

James Street James Street and Walger Avenue 

Jefferson Street Jefferson Street and Blume Road 

Jennetta Street Jennetta Street and Old Richmond Road 

Jervis Drive Jervis Drive and Hannover Boulevard 

Jones Street Jones Street and Airport Avenue 

Junction Court Junction Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Junker Road Junker Road and U.S. Highway 90A 



Page 12 of 22 

 

Junker Road Junker Road and Spur 529 

Junker Street Junker Street and Avenue N 

Kane Court Kane Court and Enchanted Springs Drive 

Kay Cee Drive Kay Cee Drive and State Highway 36 

Kent Valley Lane Kent Valley Lane and Fisher Bend Lane 

Kentucky Street Kentucky Street and Callender Street 

Kentucky Street Kentucky Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Southbound) 

Klare Avenue Klare Avenue and Bamore Road 

Klare Avenue Klare Avenue and West Street 

Klauke Court Klauke Court and Briar Ridge Drive 

Kovar Road Kovar Road and F.M. Highway 2218 

Kroesche Road Kroesche Road and Spur 529 

Lake Commons Drive Lake Commons Drive and Round Lake Drive 

Lake Commons Drive Lake Commons Drive and Summer Night Lane 

Lakeshore Point Lane Lakeshore Point Lane and Summer Night Lane 

Law Court Law Court and Walid Lane 

Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and Avenue N 

Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Lazy Lane Lazy Lane and Reading Road 

Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and 3rd Street 

Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and 4th Street 

Lee Circle Lee Circle and Ward Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Avenue N 

Libra Street Libra Street and Pisces Street 



Page 13 of 22 

 

Limestone Court Limestone Court and Kent Valley Lane 

Limestone Court Limestone Court and Orange Blossom Lane 

Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Timber Lane 

Little Haven Court Little Haven Court and Grande Gables Drive 

Little Summer Drive Little Summer Drive and Summer Night Lane 

Lloyd Street Lloyd Street and Avenue F 

Lloyd Street Lloyd Street and Old Richmond Road 

Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Juan Carlos Court 

Lory Street Lory Street and Airport Avenue 

Lory Street Lory Street and Mons Avenue 

Louise Street Louise Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Louise Street Louise Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Lubojacky Road Lubojacky Road and J. Meyer Road 

MacArthur Street MacArthur Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

MacArthur Street McArthur Street and Avenue K 

Magnolia Drive Magnolia Drive and Bamore Road 

Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue P 

Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Main Street Main Street and 4th Street 

Main Street Main Street and Louise Street 

Main Street Main Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Manor Circle Manor Circle and Village Court Lane 

Manor Stone Lane Manor Stone Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Maple Road Maple Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Marilyn Street Marilyn Street and Avenue N 



Page 14 of 22 

 

Marilyn Street Marilyn Street and Briar Ridge Drive 

Marvin Drive Marvin Drive and State Highway 36 

Mary Tere Court Mary Tere Court and Teresa Drive 

Meadow Lane Meadow Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 

Meadow Lane (West) Meadow Lane (West) and Debbie Street 

Mebane Lane Mebane Lane and Spur 529 

Mercantile Drive Mercantile Drive and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 

Miles Street Miles Street and Avenue N 

Miller Road Miller Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Miller Road Miller Road and Randon School Road 

Millie Street Millie Street and Avenue N 

Millie Street Millie Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Mimosa Lane Mimosa Lane and Mulcahy Street 

Mockingbird Lane Mockingbird Lane and Airport Avenue 

Mons Avenue Mons Avenue and Louise Street 

Moore Bar Road Moore Bar Road and State Highway 36 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and Southgate Drive 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and Walnut Avenue 

Nanterre Court Nanterre Court and East Parma Drive 

North Fairgrounds Road North Fairgrounds Road and US Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

Oak Street Oak Street and Avenue E 

Oak Street Oak Street and Walnut Avenue 

Oakland Valley Drive Oakland Valley Drive and Bryan Road 

Old Creek Road Old Creek Road and Avenue N 



Page 15 of 22 

 

Old Radio Lane Old Radio Lane and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Old Radio Lane Old Radio Lane and Radio Lane 

Park Place Boulevard Park Place Boulevard and Reading Road 

Park Thicket Lane Park Thicket Lane and Golden Brandy Lane 

Park Thicket Lane Park Thicket Lane and J. Meyer Road 

Parrott Avenue Parrott Avenue and 4th Street 

Peace Street Peace Street and Cole Avenue 

Peace Street Peace Street and Radio Lane 

Pecan Road Pecan Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Pine Road Pine Road and Kay Cee Drive 

Pisces Street Pisces Street and Bryan Road 

Plaza Drive Plaza Drive and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

Prairie Lane Prairie Lane and Spur 529 

Premier Circle Premier Circle and Banner Lane 

Rainswept Pass Drive Rainswept Pass Drive and Blue Lake Drive 

Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and Spur 10 

Rawson Drive Rawson Drive and Old Richmond Road 

Rawson Drive Rawson Drive and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Reading Road Reading Road and Herndon Drive 

Redbud Drive Redbud Drive and Greenwood Drive 

Reese Road Reese Road and F.M. Highway 2218 (B.F. Terry Boulevard) 

Reese Road Reese Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Reinhard Street Reinhard Street and Bamore Road 

Rice Street Rice Street and West Street 

Ricefield Road Ricefield Road and F.M. Highway 2977 



Page 16 of 22 

 

Richard Street Richard Street and Reading Road 

Rickfish Run Drive Rickfish Run Drive and Lake Commons Drive 

Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Graeber Road 

Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Jones Street 

Rockwood Drive Rockwood Drive and Old Creek Road 

Rude Road Rude Road and U.S. Highway 90A 

Rychlik Drive Rychlik Drive and Louise Street 

San Antonio Court San Antonio Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and Avenue K 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and Old Richmond Road 

Santa Fe Court Santa Fe Court and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Scott Road Scott Road and Spur 529 

Seabourne Meadows Drive Seabourne Meadows Drive and Spur Highway 529 

Sequoia Lane Sequoia Lane and Mons Avenue 

Shane Street Shane Street and Herbie Road 

Sidney Street Sidney Street and Old Richmond Road 

Sidney Street Sidney Street and U.S. Highway 90A(Avenue H) 

Silver Ripple Drive Silver Ripple Drive and Round Lake Drive 

Silver Stone Lane Silver Stone Lane and J. Meyer Road 

Silver Stone Lane Silver Stone Lane and Oak Briar Lane 

Silverado Trails Silverado Trails and Old Richmond Road 

Silverado Trails Silverado Trails and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Southgate Drive Southgate Drive and Bamore Road 

Southgate Drive Southgate Drive and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Spacek Road Spacek Road and Bryan Road 



Page 17 of 22 

 

Spacek Road Spacek Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) 

Spur 10 Spur 10 and State Highway 36 

Spur 10 Ramp Spur 10 Ramp and Randon Dyer Road 

Spur 10 Ramp Spur 10 Ramp and U.S. Highway 90A 

Spur 10 Ramp North of 
U.S. Highway 90A 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 90A and Spur 10 

Spur 10 Ramp South of 
U.S. Highway 90A 

Spur 10 Ramp South of U.S. Highway 90A and Spur 10 

Spur 529 Spur 529 and State Highway 36/U.S. Highway 90 A (Avenue H) 

State Highway 36 State Highway 36 and U.S. Highway 90A 

Stella Road Stella Road and Band Road 

Stevens Court Stevens Court and Taylan Lane 

Stone Ridge Court Stone Ridge Court and Oakland Valley Drive 

Summer Creek Lane Summer Creek Lane and Summer Night Lane 

Summer Creek Lane Summer Creek Lane and Summerdale Drive 

Summer Crest Drive Summer Crest Drive and Reading Road 

Summer Crest Drive Summer Crest Drive and Summer Shore Drive 

Summer Gate Court Summer Gate Court and Summer Night Lane 

Summer Mist Lane Summer Mist Lane and Summer Shore Drive 

Summer Night Lane Summer Night Lane and Round Lake Drive 

Summer Park Way Summer Park Way and Spacek Road 

Summer Shore Drive Summer Shore Drive and Lake Commons Drive 

Talasek Street Talasek Street and Mons Avenue 

Teresa Drive Teresa Drive and Ripple Creek Drive 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and George Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 



Page 18 of 22 

 

Timber Lane Timber Lane and Sally Anne Drive 

Tobola Street Tobola Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Town Center Boulevard Town Center Boulevard and Radio Lane 

Town Village Boulevard Town Village Boulevard and East Columbary Drive 

Town Village Boulevard Town Village Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Township Court Township Court and East Columbary Drive 

Tremont Court Tremont Court and Parrott Avenue 

Truman Circle Truman Circle and Ward Street 

Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Airport Avenue 

Tyler Trace Lane Tyler Trace Lane and Milam Branch Lane 

Tyler Trace Lane Tyler Trace Lane and Orange Blossom Lane 

Village Club Drive Village Club Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Village Club Drive Village Club Drive and Vista Drive 

Village Court Boulevard Village Court Boulevard and Town Center Boulevard 

Village Court Circle Village Court Circle and Village Court Drive 

Village Court Lane Village Court Lane and Cotter Lane 

Village Court Lane Village Court Lane and Village Court Drive 

Wagon Wheel Lane Wagon Wheel Lane and Bass Lane 

Wagon Wheel Lane Wagon Wheel Lane and Diamond River Drive 

Walenta Avenue Walenta Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Walenta Avenue Walenta Avenue and West Street 

Walger Avenue Walger Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Walger Avenue (North) Walger Avenue (North) and Bamore Road 

Walger Avenue (South) Walger Avenue (South) and Bamore Road 

Walger Avenue (South) Walger Avenue (South) and West Street 



Page 19 of 22 

 

Wallace Wehring Drive Wallace Wehring Drive and State Highway 36 

Walnut Street Walnut Street and 3rd Street 

Walnut Street Walnut Street and State Highway 36 

Walsh Road Walsh Road and Spur 529 

Walter Street Walter Street and Old Richmond Road 

Ward Street Ward Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Ward Street Ward Street and Old Richmond Road 

Ward Street Ward Street and Parkway Avenue 

Ward Street Ward Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Washington Street Washington Street and Blume Road 

Waterbrook Lane Waterbrook Lane and Belvedere Drive 

West Columbary Drive West Columbary Drive and Village Court Boulevard 

West Fairgrounds Road West Fairgrounds Road and Fairground Boulevard 

West Street West Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

West Street West Street and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 

West Street West Street and Walnut Avenue 

Westwood Drive Westwood Drive and Lane Drive 

White Oak Drive White Oak Drive and Avenue N 

Wilburn Street Wilburn Street and Bamore Road 

Willow Street Willow Street and Walnut Avenue 

Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and Summer Night Lane 

Winners Court Winners Court and Cunningham Lane 

Woodland Village Drive Woodland Village Drive and Brooks Avenue 

Woodrow Drive Woodrow Drive and Lane Drive 

Woodrow Drive Woodrow Drive and Wilson Drive 



Page 20 of 22 

 

  

*** 

(c) Three-way stops. Stop signs indicating three-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city: 

Stop Street Intersection Streets 

8th Street and Parrott Avenue 8th Street and Parrott Avenue 

Airport Avenue and Graeber Road Airport Avenue and Graeber Road 

Airport Avenue, Alamo Street, and Live Oak 
Drive 

Airport Avenue, Alamo Street, and Live Oak 
Drive 

Avenue E and West Street Avenue E and West Street 

Avenue M and 8th Street Avenue M and 8th Street 

Avenue N and Graeber Road Avenue N and Graeber Road 

Avenue O, Avenue R, and Leonard Street 
(Southbound) 

Avenue O, Avenue R, and Leonard Street 
(Southbound) 

Avenue R and Tobola Street Avenue R and Tobola Street 

Collins Creek Boulevard and Town Center 
Boulevard 

Collins Creek Boulevard and Town Center 
Boulevard 

Commercial Drive and Town Center 
Boulevard 

Commercial Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Dogwood Drive and Greenwood Drive Dogwood Drive and Greenwood Drive 

Freeway Manor and Junker Street Freeway Manor and Junker Street 

Herndon Drive and Mustang Avenue Herndon Drive and Mustang Avenue 

Homestead Road and Allwright Street Homestead Road and Allwright Street 

Homestead Road and Lazy Lane Homestead Road and Lazy Lane 

Homestead Road and Richard Street Homestead Road and Richard Street 

Houston Street and Callender Street Houston Street and Callender Street 

Jones Street and Briar Ridge Jones Street and Briar Ridge 



Page 21 of 22 

 

Jones Street and Marilyn Street Jones Street and Marilyn Street 

Junker Street and Jones Street Junker Street and Jones Street 

Klauke Road and Bamore Road Klauke Road and Bamore Road 

Reading Road and U.S. Highway 59 
Frontage Road 

Reading Road and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage 
Road 

Sandalwood Avenue and Greenwood Drive Sandalwood Avenue and Greenwood Drive 

Sandalwood Avenue and Spruce Drive Sandalwood Avenue and Spruce Drive 

Vista Drive and Town Center Boulevard Vista Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Walnut Glen Lane Walnut Glen Lane and Spacek Road 

West Fairgrounds Road, Stella Road, and 
Klauke Road 

West Fairgrounds Road, Stella Road, and 
Klauke Road 

White Oak Drive and Woodway Avenue White Oak Drive and Woodway Avenue 

 
* * * ” 

Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this Ordinance, 

or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be deemed 

guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less 

than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of 



Page 22 of 22 

 

the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 
 

 

 

 



johnm
Callout
SH 36

johnm
Callout
Houston Street

johnm
Callout
Callender Street

johnm
Callout
West Street

johnm
Callout
US 59/I-69

johnm
Callout
Proposed 3-Way Stop Intersection



Page 4 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT*

“Announcements” Agenda item to the beginning of the meeting.  

Staff is requesting City Council’s recommendation of where on the Agenda the 
“Announcements” item should be placed, and suggests to place it as the first item on the 
Regular Agenda.

After City Council’s consensus on placement of “Announcements” on the Agenda, staff 
requests the City Council give direction on any other changes deemed necessary.

The Ninth Revision of the City Council Rules of Procedure will be presented to City Council on a 
future Agenda for consideration.

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart gave an overview of the item. After discussion, the 
general consensus of Council was to move the announcements from the end of the meeting 
to the beginning of the meeting, immediately following the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance. No other procedural changes are requested at this time. This procedural change
will be presented in the form of an Resolution at a future meeting.

6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF THREE-WAY STOP SIGNS AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF CALLENDER STREET AND HOUSTON STREET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Agenda to allow City Council an 
opportunity to discuss the potential installation of stop signs at the intersection of Callender 
Street and Houston Street, and to direct staff as necessary.

Key Discussion Points: Amanda J. Barta, Councilor, At-Large Position Two, gave an overview of 
this item, explaining that this intersection sees a lot of fast-moving traffic, especially during the 
school year. A traffic study was conducted earlier this year, prior to reducing the speed limit 
from 30 miles per hour to 25 miles per hour, and adding a radar sign. Because the 
aforementioned traffic calming methods have not been as effective as intended, Councilor 
Barta believes a stop sign is the necessary next step to provide relief. Mr. Tschirhart stated that
Council would need to pass an Ordinance in order to place the stop sign, and the Ordinance 
would need to be amended or rescinded in order to remove the stop sign if ever desired in the 
future. The general consensus of Council was in favor of installing a stop sign at the intersection 
of Houston Street and Callender Street, which will be presented in the form of an Ordinance at 
a future meeting.

7. ADJOURNMENT.
There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 7:58 p.m.

____________________________________________
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C 
Resolution No. R-2027 - Dedication of Easements for Rosenberg 
Business Park 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2027, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, a Dedication of Unobstructed Dry Public Utility and Aerial Easements and 
Release of Easement from Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., containing a 3.811 acre tract of land, and a 
0.196 acre tract of land, more or less, in the S. B. Pentecost Survey, A-362 and A-378, for the provision of 
public utility easements to serve the Rosenberg Business Park. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-2027 
2. Resolution No. R-1926 – 02-17-15 
3. Resolution No. R-1927 – 02-17-15 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 02-17-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl     
[X] City Engineer CAK/rl 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Community Development  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On February 17, 2015, the City of Rosenberg formally accepted two (2) public utility easements:  one (1) 
generally located around the perimeter of the Rosenberg Business Park to allow for utilities to be provided 
within the Business Park, and a second easement specifically providing for power to the lift station to be 
located along Business Park Drive. CenterPoint Energy is requiring a separate easement for utilities to 
service the Rosenberg Business Park.  The document serves to both dedicate an unobstructed dry public 
utility and aerial easement and release and abandon the previous easements accepted by the City. What 
were previously two (2) separate easements have been consolidated into a single document.  Resolution 
No. R-2027 is necessary to allow for CenterPoint Energy to service the Rosenberg Business Park.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2027, authorizing the City Manager to execute and accept 
a Dedication of Unobstructed Dry Public Utility and Aerial Easements and Release of Easement from 
Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd. If approved, the fully executed easement will be attached to the Resolution 
as Exhibit “A”. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2027 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A 
DEDICATION OF UNOBSTRUCTED DRY PUBLIC UTILITY AND 
AERIAL EASEMENTS AND RELEASE OF EASEMENT FROM 
ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., CONTAINING A 3.811 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND, AND A 0.196 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR 
LESS, IN THE S. B. PENTECOST SURVEY, A-362 AND A-378, FOR 
THE PROVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS TO SERVE THE 
ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, passed and 
approved Resolution No. R-1926 on February 17, 2015, authorizing the Mayor to 
execute and accept, for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a Public Utility 
Easement being approximately 3.811 acres of land, between the City of Rosenberg and 
Rosenberg Business Park, LTD., for public utilities and related facilities, generally 
associated with Rosenberg Business Park, and subsequently filed and recorded in the 
Fort Bend County Official Public Records File 2015018230; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, passed approved 
Resolution No. R-1927 on February 17, 2015, authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept, for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a Public Utility Easement 
being approximately 0.196 acres of land, between the City of Rosenberg and 
Rosenberg Business Park, LTD., for public utilities and related facilities, generally 
associated with Rosenberg Business Park, and subsequently filed and recorded in the 
Fort Bend County Official Public Records File 2015018231; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC, has requested the 
dedication of Unobstructed Dry Public Utility and Aerial Easements and simultaneous 
Release of Easements; now therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Dedication of 

Unobstructed Public Utility and Aerial Easements and Release of Easement 

(Dedication) from Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., providing for the dedication of certain 

public utility easements more particularly described as follows and as shown on Sketch 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Nos. 15-0364, 15-0364A, 15-0364B, & 15-0364C, attached thereto and made a part 

thereof as Exhibit “A” to said Dedication. 

That certain 184.1-acre tract of land, save and except those certain 
0.1462-acre tracts described as Tracts 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5, situated in 
the S. B. Pentecost Survey, Abstract 378, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, being that same property described in a deed from 
Windmeadows Investors, Ltd., to Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., 
dated July 17, 2013, and filed for record under County Clerk’s File 
No. 2013092132 in the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas; and, 
 
Those certain tracts of land, each containing 0.1462-acres, situated 
in the S. B. Pentecost Survey, Abstract 378, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, being the same properties described as Director’s Lots #1, 
#2, #3, #4, & #5 in a deed from Windmeadows Investors, Ltd., to 
Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., dated June 04, 2014, and filed for 
record under County Clerk’s File 2014058561 in the Official Public 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, the “Directors Lots.” 
 
The easement areas herein granted are more particularly described 
as follows: 
 
1. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is 

shown by the hatched area labeled “Easement A” on Sketch 
Nos. 15-0364 & 15-0364A, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, together with an unobstructed aerial easement seven (7) 
feet six (6) inches wide, beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet 
above the ground and extending upward, located westerly of 
and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide “Easement A”. 
 

2. An easement  fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is 
shown by the hatched area labeled “Easement B” on said 
attached Sketch Nos. 15-0364 & 15-0364A and Sketch Nos. 15-
0364B & 15-0364C, attached hereto and made a part hereof, 
together with an unobstructed aerial easement seven (7) feet six 
(6) inches wide, beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet above the 
ground and extending upward, located southwesterly of and 
adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide easement.  

 
3. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is 

shown by the hatched area labeled “L32”, “L33”, “L34”, “L35”, 
“L36”, “L37”, “L38”, “L39”, “L40”, & “L41”, “Easement C”, 
“Easement D”, and “Easement E” on said attached Sketch Nos. 
15-0364B & 15-0364C, together with an unobstructed aerial 



Page 3 of 3 

 

easement seven (7) feet six (6) inches wide, beginning at a 
plane sixteen (16) feet above the ground and extending upward, 
located northwesterly of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot 
wide easement labeled “L40”, “L41”, & Easement “E”; and 
westerly of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide easement 
labeled “L32”, “L33”, “L34”, “L35”, “L36”, “L37”, “L38”, “L39”, 
Easement “C”, & Easement “D”. 

 
4. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is 

shown by the hatched area labeled “Easement F” on said 
attached Sketch Nos. 15-0364 & 15-0364C, together with an 
unobstructed aerial easement seven (7) feet six (6) inches wide, 
beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet above the ground and 
extending upward, located northeasterly of and adjoining said 
fourteen (14) foot wide Easement “F”. 

 
5. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is 

shown by the hatched area labeled “Easement G” on said 
attached Sketch No. 15-0364, together with unobstructed aerial 
easements eight (8) feet wide, beginning at a plane sixteen (16) 
feet above the ground and extending upward, located on both 
sides of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide easement. 

 
 Section 2. The City of Rosenberg does simultaneously with the execution of 

this Easement, covenant and agree to RELEASE and, by these presents, does forever 

release and abandon all of its right of use to the aforementioned Public Utility 

Easements recorded in the Fort Bend County Official Public Records File 2015018230 

and 2015018231. 

Section 3. A copy of said Dedication is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 



DEDICATION OF UNOBSTRUCTED DRY PUBLIC UTILITY 
AND AERIAL EASEMENTS AND RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

STATE OF TEXAS } 
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND} 

THAT, Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, its successors and 

assigns, herein called Grantor, which shall pertain to all provisions in this easement 

forever, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) CASH and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is 

hereby acknowledged, has DEDICATED, and by these presents does DEDICATE, unto 

local public utilities, herein called Grantee, an unobstructed perpetual utility easement for 

electricity, natural gas, telephone, fiber optics, and cable communications, and all 

necessary and related appurtenances for such utility purposes only, herein called Utility 

Facilities, located on, over, under, and across portions of the following described lands 

owned by Grantor, to wit: 

That certain 184.1-acre tract of land, save & except those certain 0.1462-
acre tracts described as Tracts 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5, situated in the S. B. Pentecost 
Survey, Abstract 378, Fort Bend County, Texas, being that same property 
described in a deed from Windmeadows Investors, Ltd. to Rosenberg 
Business Park, Ltd ., dated July 17, 2013 and filed for record under County 
Clerk's File 2013092132 in the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas; and, 

Those certain tracts of land, each containing 0.1462-acres, situated in the S. 
B. Pentecost Survey, Abstract 378, Fort Bend County, Texas, being the 
same properties described as Director's Lots #1 , #2, #3, #4, & #5 in a deed 
from Windmeadows Investors, Ltd . to Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., dated 
June 4, 2014 and filed for record under County Clerk's File 2014058561 in 
the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, the "Directors Lots". 

1 
J:IJOB FILESIB201517304706510 0 CU MENTSI73047065-1.REV.OOC 06/30/15 klr 

JOB 73047065-1 .rev 
MAP 4447C 
SIC Fort Bend 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 1 of 9



The easement areas herein granted are more particularly described as 
follows and are shown on Sketch Nos. 15-0364, 15-0364A, 15-0634B, & 15-
0364C, attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "A". 

1. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is shown by 
the hatched area labeled "Easement A" on Sketch Nos. 15-0364 & 15-
0364A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, together with an 
unobstructed aerial easement seven (7) feet six (6) inches wide, 
beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet above the ground and extending 
upward, located westerly of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide 
"Easement A". 

2. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is shown by 
the hatched area labeled "Easement B" on said attached Sketch Nos. 15-
0364 & 15-0364A and Sketch Nos. 15-0364B & 15-0364C, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, together with an unobstructed aerial 
easement seven (7) feet six (6) inches wide, beginning at a plane sixteen 
(16) feet above the ground and extending upward , located southwesterly 
of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide easement. 

3. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is shown by 
the hatched area labeled "L32", "L33", "L34", "L35", "L36", "L37", "L38", 
"L39", "L40", & "L41 ", "Easement C", "Easement 0", and "Easement E" on 
said attached Sketch Nos. 15-0364B & 15-0364C, together with an 
unobstructed aerial easement seven (7) feet six (6) inches wide, 
beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet above the ground and extending 
upward , located northwesterly of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot 
wide easement labeled "L40", "L41 ", & Easement "E"; and westerly of and 
adjoining said fourteen (14) foot wide easement labeled "L32", "L33", 
"L34", "L35", "L36", "L37", "L 38", "L39", Easement "C", & Easement "0". 

4. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is shown by 
the hatched area labeled "Easement F" on said attached Sketch Nos. 15-
0364 & 15-0364C, together with an unobstructed aerial easement seven 
(7) feet six (6) inches wide, beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet above 
the ground and extending upward, located northeasterly of and adjoining 
said fourteen (14) foot wide Easement. "F" 

5. An easement fourteen (14) feet wide, the location of which is shown by 
the hatched area labeled "Easement G" on said attached Sketch No. 15-
0364, together with unobstructed aerial easements eight (8) feet wide, 
beginning at a plane sixteen (16) feet above the ground and extending 
upward, located on both sides of and adjoining said fourteen (14) foot 
wide easement. 

2 
J:IJOB FILESIB2015173047065100CUMENTSI73047065-1.REV .DOC 06130115 kl r 

JOB 73047065-1.rev 
MAP 4447C 
SIC Fort Bend 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 2 of 9



Notwithstanding the description of the easements set forth in the Exhibits, the parties 
intend that the easements granted herein shall run to the edge of Grantor's property so that 
the exteriors of all ground or aerial easements herein dedicated are to intersect with the 
exteriors of all adjoining property lines without any gaps in the property dedicated. 

Grantor shall observe and exercise all notification laws as per the Underground Facility 
Damage Prevention and Safety Act, also known as "ONE CALL" & "CALL BEFORE YOU 
DIG". 

To the extent that such Laws and Codes apply to Grantor, Grantor shall observe all safety 
codes and laws which apply when working along, within and near Utility Facilities. 

Grantee shall not deny or obstruct ingress or egress to or from property owned by Grantor, 
and Grantor retains all rights to cross the easement for access, but not interfering with the 
utility purpose for which the easement is granted. Grantor shall have the right to construct 
or locate in a near perpendicular fashion, utilities, drainage ditches, roadways, driveways, 
across, but not along or solely along, within or under the easement areas herein dedicated . 
Grantor assumes all responsibility in the cost of constructing, paving and maintaining said 
roadways or driveways within easement crossing areas. Grantor is prohibited from using 
the easement areas for stockpile, spoi l, water retention or detention, or lay down areas. 

Absent written authorization by the affected utilities or Grantee, all utility and aerial 
easements must be kept unobstructed from any non-utility improvements or obstructions 
by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed 
by any public util ity or Grantee at the property owner's expense. While wooden posts and 
paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and back to back easements and alongside 
rear lots lines are permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities or Grantee at the 
property owner's expense should they be an obstruction. Public utilities or Grantee may 
put said wooden posts and paneled wooden fences back up, but generally will not replace 
with new fencing. 

Grantee shall also have rights of ingress and egress to and from said easement area(s), 
together with reasonable working space, for the purposes of erecting, installing, operating, 
maintaining, replacing, inspecting, and removing Utility Facil ities, together with the 
additional right to remove from said easement and land immediately adjoining thereto all 
bushes, trees, landscaping and parts thereof, or other structures or improvements which 
are within, protrude, bisect, encroach or overhang into said easement areas and if in the 
sole opinion of Grantee, endanger or may interfere with the efficiency, safe and proper 
operation, and maintenance of said Utility Facilities. Further, in the event dead or 
dangerous trees exist within the fall range of overhead electrical facilities, then Grantee 
shall have the right to take down dead or dangerous trees based on Grantee's discretion . 

Grantor herein acknowledges and agrees that by instruments dated January 9, 2015 and 
recorded under County Clerk's File 2015 018230 and 2015018231 in the Official Public 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, Grantor did grant unto the City of Rosenberg 
nonexclusive, perpetual easements for public utilities and all related facilities, hereinafter 

3 
J:\JOB FI LES\B2015\73047065\DOCUMENTS\73047065-1.REV.OOC 06/30/15 klr 

JOB 73047065-1 .rev 
MAP 4447C 
SIC Fort Bend 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 3 of 9



the "Public Utility Easements", within said 184.1-acre tract and/or the Directors Lots; and, 
the City of Rosenberg does simultaneously with the execution of this Easement 
Agreement, covenant and agree to RELEASE and, by these presents, does FOREVER 
RELEASE and ABANDON all of its right of use to the aforementioned Public Utility 
Easements. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described easement, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, its successors or 
assigns, forever, and Grantor does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, 
and legal representatives, to warrant and forever defend all and singular the above 
described easement and rights unto said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against 
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, 
through or under Grantor, but not otherwise. In the event of a deficiency in title, the 
Grantor herein, its successors and assigns, will be responsible for all costs associated with 
the relocation and/or removal of Grantee's facilities. 

EXECUTED this ___ day of _________ , 2015 

Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership 

Sign 

Name typed or printed 

City of Rosenberg 

By: ___________ _ 
Signature 

Name typed or printed 

Title 

4 
J :IJ DB F I LESIB20 1517304 70651DOC U MENTS17304 7065· 1 . REV .DOC 06/30/1 5 klr 

JOB 73047065-1 .rev 
MAP 4447C 
SIC Fort Bend 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 4 of 9



STATE OF TEXAS } 

COUNTY OF t\ Cu'Vl S } 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Nota P!;!,.blic in and for the State of Texas, on 
this day personally appeared _S+i=...l...!:::l-!...Ilo.I....I..-~. __ ,;;;;::llx =.:,..( .:,..f\ ....:,.4.;:,;;t .l..-________ --'-

m~t\ttj?( of Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd ., a Texas limited 
partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument and acknowledged to me that <~)he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of 
said partnership. L1.J..l 
Given under my hand and seal of office this"1rday of ,2015. 

STATE OF TEXAS 

laura Flores 
"of_I')' '.blle, 
Slllf~ or T,us 

Expires: 01-23-2019 

} 

COUNTY OF ______ } 

Name typed or printed 

Commission Expires 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on 
this day personally appeared ! 

_____________ of City of Rosenberg, known to me to be the person 
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that 
<_)he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the 
capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation. 
Given under my hand and seal of office this __ day of , 2015. 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
SURVEYING & RIGHT OF WAY 

CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC 
P. O. BOX 1700 
HOUSTON, TX 77251·1700 

J:IJOB FILESIB20 15\73047065IDOCUMENTSI73047065-1. REV .DOC 06/30/15 kl r 
5 

Notary's Signature 

Name typed or printed 

Commission Expires 

JOB 73047065·1.rev 
MAP 4447C 
SIC Fort Bend 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 5 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 6 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 7 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 8 of 9



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2027 
Page 9 of 9



RESOLUTION NO. R -1926

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE

AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 

TEXAS, A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT BEING 3.811 ACRES ( 166,027

SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG

AND ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AND RELATED FACILITIES, GENERALLY ASSOCIATED WITH

ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a public utility easement is
necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the community; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Public Utility

Easement ( Easement), being 3.811 acres ( 166,027 square feet) of land between the

City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., to convey an Easement

necessary for public utilities and related facilities, generally associated with the

Rosenberg Business Park. 

Section 2. A copy of such Easement is attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

4
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Lj4u L - 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

O  

U G1
o

700
c

f

NBERG, 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1926

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Security number or
your driver's license number. 

STATE OF TEXAS ) 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF HARRIS ) 

THAT, ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ( "Grantor"), 

for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($ 10.00.) CASH to Grantor paid by the

City of Rosenberg ( "Grantee "), has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these presents, 

does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, all or in part, the following nonexclusive, 

perpetual easements ( collectively, the " Easement "), for public utilities and all related facilities

the "Facilities "), located within a 3. 811 acre portion of the lands owned by Grantor ( "Grantor's

Pro e ) described on Exhibit " A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for

all purposes: 

The unobstructed easement area(s) herein granted ( the "Easement Area "), whether one or

more, are described as follows: 

1. An easement fourteen feet ( 14') wide, the location of which is more particularly

described by metes and bounds on Exhibit " B" and depicted on Exhibit " C ", which

exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all purposes; and

2. An unobstructed aerial easement as depicted on Exhibit " D" attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. 

Grantee shall have reasonable rights of ingress and egress to and from said Easement

Area for the purposes of erecting, installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, inspecting and

removing said Facilities, together with the additional right to remove from said Easement Area



and Grantor's Property immediately adjoining thereto, all bushes, trees and parts thereof, or

other structures or improvements to the extent the same are within, protrude, bisect, encroach

or overhang into said Easement Area and which, in the reasonable opinion of Grantee, 

endanger or may interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation, and maintenance of said

facilities. Subject to the foregoing right to remove encroaching plants into the Easement Area, 

Grantee shall, at Grantee' s sole cost and expense, restore the Easement Area and any portion

of Grantor's Property altered by Grantee, or Grantee' s contractors, agents or assigns, to its prior

condition after any installation, repair or maintenance of the Facilities or other work by Grantee

or Grantee' s contractors, agents or assigns. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right to place

surface materials ( including pavement) over and across the Easement Area herein granted and

to use the same for parking and /or driveways or walkways, provided, however, no buildings

shall be placed on the Easement Area which will obstruct the Easement Area. In the event

Grantor shall utilize the Easement Area for parking purposes, protective barriers shall be

erected and maintained around Grantees ground structures, if any, and Grantee retains the right

to prohibit and /or restrict parking during periods of construction or maintenance work upon the

Facilities. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right and privilege to

landscape the Easement Area granted herein, provided the Grantee's rights in and to the

Easement and purposes for which it is granted are not disturbed. it is understood and agreed

that plants and bushes should be trimmed to a maximum height of eight feet ( 8') above natural

ground level within the Easement Area. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right to use and

enjoy the Easement Area in any other manner, provided the Grantee's rights in and to the



Easement and purposes for which it is granted are not disturbed. Further, any rights not

expressly granted to Grantee herein are expressly retained and reserved to Grantor, its

successors and assigns. The reservations contained herein and in the preceding paragraphs

are hereinafter collectively referred to herein as the " Reservations from Conveyance ". 

This Easement is executed by Grantor and is accepted by Grantee subject to ( a) matters

that would be disclosed by a current and accurate survey of the Grantor's Property and ( b) 

those restrictions, covenants, conditions, easements, encumbrances and any other instrument

existing and appearing of record in the Office of the County Clerk of Fort Bend County, Texas, 

to the extent that the same are applicable and validly exist with respect to the Easement Area

as of the date hereof (the "Permitted Exceptions "). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Easement, together with all and singular

the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, forever, and Grantor

does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, and legal representatives, to fully

warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described Easement and rights unto said

Grantee, against ever person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part

thereof, by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise, except as to the Reservations from

Conveyance and Exceptions to Warranty. 

signature pages to follow) 



EXECUTED this._, day of Q v' , 2011C

GRANTOR: 

ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., 

a Texas limited partnership

By: ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK GP, LLC, a
7'cX a.5 limited liability company, its General

Partner

By: _ 
Name: :  6• J-,k- 
Title: 1 es, 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

This instrument was acknowledged before ms on the day of
ah 2014' y i) om Q. S ' f• ,TNP.Si Jes-

it

of Rosenberg Business Park GP, 
LLC, a linifted liability company, the general partner of Rosenberg Business Park, LTD, a Texas
limited partnership, on behalf of said limited partne ip. 

u - Seal] 

La] Notary Public, State of Texas

Knees oc'Cet. 

ExWrt s: 01- 23.2019



GRANTEE: 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

By: 
Name: 

Title: 

STATE OF TEXAS ) 

COUNTY OF HARRIS ) 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
2014, by _ of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 

on behalf of said city. 

Seal] 

Notary Public, State of Texas



Exhibit "A" 

Description of Grantor's Property) 

BRING 184. 1 acres of land, being a portion of Otte 158.5 acre tract described fa the deed from 2218 Rosenberg, I.P. to
Whrdmeadows investors, t td., r000rded under File Ala 2005495988, In the Official rubric Records ofFort Bend County, 
Texas, the 7.2649 acre tract nad the 7XII acre tract described as '1 tact 11, the 26,06 acre tract described a4 Trust Its, 200
3S,9S acre tract described as Tract I, in the deed from Rb blortgag+e CoMpa` to Wlu adows tuvot tort, Did's recorded
under 71b No. 2009•WBIZ, to the Official Public Retorils ofAeOProperty Off

o

Rend county, Tarns, and the 11. 37 acre
tract described in the deed from 'GVi41 Commeadai, L.P. to VAndmeadovrs 3nvczf6r4 Ltd., record̀pti twdcr Ftto!!Ita 2408 - 
108 K to ftOffkW Public Redwh bfh ll" perly cfFoortUw4 Connty, Taxas, In the S.B. Petticoat Surrey, A-379 and
the 5.13. Pentecost Survey, A-34 ]Fort Bent: County, Tow, sdtt more Particularly described by metes and bosnds as fbilaws
with bearlugs based on the cast t ghtrtif -way lfac of F.M. 2219 bearing North 44043146" Nast, as moaumented c

DEGINNING at a Minch iron rod round for the east corner ofsaid 138.5 aese tract, common to the south earner Of the 17.0
acre tratd described in Oita deed from Wilffam Arlaold Bryan to Betty Bryn* Cru9aehaal4 recorded un4er File No. 2040- 
9791344, in rite offlcint Public Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, common to the mast soidltorly oast corner of the herein
described tract, in no northwest line of the 335.34 acre tract described In the deed frtan Amt*x Properties to Aratest
Properties, Ltd., recorded under File No. 2002400334, to the 0INdal Public Records of heal Property of FortBeuti County, 
Taw; 

TIMNCE Sotak 46' 90' 00" West - I SM. 19 feet: along the ssoutbeast fine of sold 1S& S acre treet, common to the nortliwast
lisle of sold 33534 acre t ract, to a l/ Z Inch Iron rod found for the salt corner of the 7. 802 acre tract described la tare deed from
Collette Bay McWiilian, at a1, to Lane Avlatim, Inc., recorded under 1411e N4. 97. 09631, In the Official PubW Records of Ids] 
Property of ttortBend County, Tms, sonunon to the south corner of said 15 &S am tract; 

fWCE north 45° 0(i' 23" West- 4823.44 ibd, niong Ow northeast Ihre of said 7,804 acre tracl, common to the southwest
line of sold 158.5 * cis trnet, tine southwesi Iliac ofsaid 3599 acre tract, The southwest line ofsaid 2& 06 arts tract, and IRo
southwest line of said 11.37 acre tract, to a 5/8 inch hoax rod found for the WW corner Of said 11. 37 acre trod, common to the
tuatth corner of said 7.802 acre tract, and the Rest corner of the heroin deserted tract, In Eno southeast right -of- -way 1146 of
PAL 2218 ( 100' R.O.W.)i

THENCE North 440 43' 46" East - 1532. 10 feet, along tits noytbwest liacaf said 1137 am tract, common to shbi aoutheaA
rlgbWf Way line, to it 318 hick iron rod fouosd for the north coroor of sold 11.37 acre tract, common to an angle corner of the
herein described tract; 

TESKE south 490 0411011 East • 339.74 feet, along the northeast ilea ofsaid 11. 37 acre in, et, to an aagle corner of the
herein described tract, in die northeast line of Bald 28.06 acre tract, cor». noo to the west corner or sold 7. 2649 acne traef, from
which it found l inch Iron pipe, bears North 3V 47' 4011 Ltast - 0.40 lectt

THENCE NOW; 440 33' SS" Bast - 1453.83 feet along tile southeast Sn$ of the 3.879 acre tract dour" in the dead from

Peggy Gdaelman Rice, et al. to PBGtl4O, LLC., recorded under Site No. 2003 - 107704, in the Ofrrcial Public Recoriis gf Item
Properly of Fort Bend County, Texas, the Southold lino ofRSC bUAtli MOyr 4tcording to'tlto plat thereof recorded Wader
Fibn Codo No. 20074NO, pt the Plat Recordsof Fort BOW Coun(y, Tom, and the southeast tine' of 1140, 1;. 0342 a" a tract
described in the deed from Mora ldoreak to SAAF Real Wale; LI.C., fccordal utrdcr hike Ka 20o& 0U9e4 to the vita i
Publk Records of Rio) Property ofFoort ilortd County; Texas, to a i Inch Iron pipe tbtrad for the east corner orsaid 1. 9442
acre tract, a mmon Eo tho north cMrer of file hare!» described tract, lit the southwest ridY " f-way lino of Bryan ldaad {60" 

LO.WN. 

TIIENC.S South 6S °;W 05" East - 366.116 fact, with doe southwest right-of-way line of said Bryan ]toad, to a found $/8 kick
Iron, ceMMO to file mast norttserly cast corner of the licrcin dcs" ed tract to the sor+theast line ofsaid 7.2717 acre tract; 

THENCS.South 25° 47' 19" West - 1230.61 Scot, Willi the southeast fare ofsald 71717 acre tract, to ibe soullt corner or said
73717 acre tract, common to an angle corner of the berelo described tract, i4 the northeast tine of said 28.06 acre tract, front
tivkich a foatnd l inch iron pipe, bears Borth 3W 04' 20g Lsst - 0,30 felt•, 

THENCE South 450 04' to" East - 3743.63 Pest along the northeast ifno or said 29.06 acre tract, the aortbeast line of said 35.9$ 
acre tract, and the northeast Tina ofsaid 158.5 acre tract, to the poW OF BEGINNING of tie berefn described tract cad
conlaining 184. 1 acres of toad, more or lags. 



Exhibit "B" 

Description of Easement Location) 

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

OF 3. 811 ACRES ( 166,027 SQUARE FEET OF LAND) 

IN THE S. B. PENTECOST SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 378

AND THE S. B. PENTECOST SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 362

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING 3. 811 acres (166,027 square feet) of land, being a portion of the 183. 369 acre tract described in
the deed from Windmeadows Investors, Ltd. to Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., recorded under File No. 
2013 - 092132, in the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, in the S. B. Pentecost Survey, A- 
378 and the S. B. Pentecost Survey, A -362, Fort Bend County, Texas, and more particularly described by
metes and bounds as follows with bearings based on the southeasterly right -of -way line of F. M. 2218

100 feet wide) bearing North 440 43' 46" East, as monumented: 

BEGINNING at a 5/ 8 -inch iron rod found for the west corner of said 183. 369 acre tract, common to the

north corner of the 7. 802 acre tract described in the deed from Colletta Ray McMillian, et al. to Lane
Aviation, Inc., recorded under File No. 97- 09631, in the Official Public Records of Real Property of Fort

Bend County, Texas, in the southeast right -of -way line of said F. M. 2218; 

THENCE North 44 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds East - 14.00 feet, with said southeast right -of -way line

of F. M. 2218 and northwesterly line of said 183. 369 acre tract, to a point for corner; 

THENCE across said 183.369 acre tract the following courses and distances: 

South 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds East — 4809.51 feet to a point for corner; 

North 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East — 265. 29 feet to a point for corner; 

North 16 degrees 12 minutes 35 seconds East — 66.89 feet to a point for corner; 

North 03 degrees 03 minutes 15 seconds East — 125.67' feet to a point for corner; 

North 00 degrees 27 minutes 32 seconds West — 139. 21 feet to a point for corner; 

North 07 degrees 49 minutes 28 seconds East — 64.96 feet to a point for corner; 

North 14 degrees 41 minutes 45 seconds West — 66.71 feet to a point for corner; 

North 20 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West — 218.52 feet to a point for corner; 

North 17 degrees 28 minutes 08 seconds West - 183. 32 feet to a point for corner; 

North 06 degrees 31 minutes 02 seconds East — 255.23 feet to a point for corner; 

North 18 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds East — 197. 10 feet to a point for corner; 

North 13 degrees 39 minutes 27 seconds East — 121.41 feet to a point for corner; 

North 36 degrees 50 minutes 32 seconds East — 126.79 feet to a point for corner; 



North 46 degrees 08 minutes 18 seconds East —1. 57 feet to a point for corner; 

North 45 degrees 04 minutes 10 seconds West — 3815.57 feet to a point for corner, being on the

said southeast right -of -way line of F. M. 2218; 

THENCE North 44 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds East - 14.00 feet, with said southeast right -of -way line
of F. M. 2218 and northwesterly line of said 183. 369 acre tract, to a point for corner; 

THENCE across said 183.369 acre tract the following courses and distances: 

South 45 degrees 04 minutes 10 seconds East — 1113.46 feet to a point for corner; 

North 25 degrees 47 minutes 19 seconds East — 1372.48 feet to a point for corner, being on the

southwest right -of -way line of Bryan Road ( 60 feet wide); 

THENCE South 65 degrees 26 minutes 05 seconds East - 14.00 feet, with said southwest right -of -way line
of Bryan Road, to a point for corner; 

THENCE across said 183.369 acre tract the following courses and distances: 

South 25 degrees 47 minutes 19 seconds West — 1377.63 feet to a point for corner; 

South 45 degrees 04 minutes 10 seconds East — 2701.64 feet to a point for corner; 

South 46 degrees 08 minutes 18 seconds West - 14.73 feet to a point for corner; 

South 36 degrees 50 minutes 32 seconds West — 122.78 feet to a point for corner; 

South 13 degrees 39 minutes 27 seconds West — 119. 16 feet to a point for corner; 

South 18 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds West - 196.22 feet to a point for corner; 

South 06 degrees 31 minutes 02 seconds West — 250.76 feet to a point for corner; 

South 17 degrees 28 minutes 08 seconds East - 180.00 feet to a point for corner, 

South 20 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds East — 218. 86 feet to a point for corner; 

South 14 degrees 41 minutes 45 seconds East — 70.18 feet to a point for corner; 

South 07 degrees 49 minutes 28 seconds West — 66.73 feet to a point for corner; 

South 00 degrees 27 minutes 32 seconds East — 138.62 feet to a point for corner; 

South 03 degrees 03 minutes 15 seconds West — 126. 10 feet to a point for corner; 

South 16 degrees 12 minutes 35 seconds West — 74.34 feet to a point for corner, being on the
northwest line of the 335.34 acre tract described in the deed from Amtex Properties to Amtex
Properties, Ltd., recorded under File No. 2002 - 100334, in the Official Public Records of Real

Property of Fort Bend County, Texas; 



THENCE South 450 00' 00" West - 282. 11 feet, with the northwest line of said 335.34 acre tract, to a 1/ 2- 
inch iron rod found for the east corner of said 7.802 acre tract; 

THENCE North 450 03' 23" West - 4823.44 feet, with the line common to said 183. 369 acre tract and said
7. 802 acre tract, to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described easement and containing 3. 811

acres (166,027 square feet) of land. 



all
l

F

1

tP

a

EX F M. 2218

s

i

Exhibit "C" 

Depiction of EasemLiat} 

ioo' R. ow.) 

og
LL . 

CSI
Ira & V, 

A

ln

l

all



Exhibit " D" 

Depiction of Aerial Easement) 

M4ik° N.= ilk 

PERIMETER g- AgEMENT



RESOLUTION NO. R -1927

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE

AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 

TEXAS, A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT BEING 0. 196 ACRES ( 8, 538

SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG

AND ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AND RELATED FACILITIES, GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF

BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND ASSOCIATED WITH ROSENBERG

BUSINESS PARK. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a public utility easement is
necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the community; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Public Utility

Easement ( Easement), being 0. 196 acres ( 8,538 square feet) of land between the City

of Rosenberg, Texas, and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., to convey an Easement

necessary for public utilities and related facilities, generally located west of Business

Park Drive and associated with the Rosenberg Business Park. 

Section 2. A copy of such Easement is attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2015. 

8- & A' 4' 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

APPROVFD- 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1927

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Security number or
your driver's license number. 

STATE OF TEXAS ) 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF HARRIS ) 

THAT, ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ( "Grantor'), 

for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($ 10.00.) CASH to Grantor paid by the

City of Rosenberg ( "Grantee'), has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these presents, 

does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, all or in part, the following nonexclusive, 

perpetual easements ( collectively, the " Easement "), for public utilities and all related facilities

the " Facilities "), located within a 0. 196 acre portion of the lands owned by Grantor ( "Grantor's

Propert ') described on Exhibit " A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for

all purposes: 

The unobstructed easement area( s) herein granted ( the " Easement Area "), whether one or

more, are described as follows: 

1. An easement fourteen feet ( 14') wide, the location of which is more particularly

described by metes and bounds on Exhibit " B" and depicted on Exhibit " C ", which

exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all purposes; and

2. An unobstructed aerial easement as depicted on Exhibit " D" attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. 

Grantee shall have reasonable rights of ingress and egress to and from said Easement

Area for the purposes of erecting, installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, inspecting and

removing said Facilities, together with the additional right to remove from said Easement Area



and Grantor's Property immediately adjoining thereto, all bushes, trees and parts thereof, or

other structures or improvements to the extent the same are within, protrude, bisect, encroach

or overhang into said Easement Area and which, in the reasonable opinion of Grantee, 

endanger or may interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation, and maintenance of said

facilities. Subject to the foregoing right to remove encroaching plants into the Easement Area, 

Grantee shall, at Grantee's sole cost and expense, restore the Easement Area and any portion

of Grantor's Property altered by Grantee, or Grantee's contractors, agents or assigns, to its prior

condition after any installation,_ repair or maintenance of the Facilities or other work by Grantee

or Grantee's contractors, agents or assigns. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right to place

surface materials ( including pavement) over and across the Easement Area herein granted and

to use the same for parking and /or driveways or walkways, provided, however, no buildings

shall be placed on the Easement Area which will obstruct the Easement Area. In the event

Grantor shall utilize the Easement Area for parking purposes, protective barriers shall be

erected and maintained around Grantees ground structures, if any, and Grantee retains the right

to prohibit and /or restrict parking during periods of construction or maintenance work upon the

Facilities. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right and privilege to

landscape the Easement Area granted herein, provided the Grantee's rights in and to the

Easement and purposes for which it is granted are not disturbed. It is understood and agreed

that plants and bushes should be trimmed to a maximum height of eight feet (8') above natural

ground level within the Easement Area. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right to use and

enjoy the Easement Area in any other manner, provided the Grantee's rights in and to the



Easement and purposes for which it is granted are not disturbed. Further, any rights not

expressly granted to Grantee herein are expressly retained and reserved to Grantor, its

successors and assigns. The reservations contained herein and in the preceding paragraphs

are hereinafter collectively referred to herein as the "Reservations from Conveyance ". 

This Easement is executed by Grantor and is accepted by Grantee subject to ( a) matters

that would be disclosed by a current and accurate survey of the Grantor's Property and ( b) 

those restrictions, covenants, conditions, easements, encumbrances and any other instrument

existing and appearing of record in the Office of the County Clerk of Fort Bend County, Texas, 

to the extent that the same are applicable and validly exist with respect to the Easement Area

as of the date hereof (the " Permitted Exceptions "). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Easement, together with all and singular

the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, forever, and Grantor

does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, and legal representatives, to fully

warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described Easement and rights unto said

Grantee, against ever person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part

thereof, by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise, except as to the Reservations from

Conveyance and Exceptions to Warranty. 

signature pages to follow) 



EXECUTED this day bf -& 1K IJY' 201 

GRANTOR: 

ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., 

a Texas limited partnership

By: ROSENBERG
g 5 limited

Partner , 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

BUSINESS PARK GP, LLC, a

liability company,_ its General

This iristtument was acknowledged before me on fhb ' q+k day of
itY1 2011 by • ia1A Aer`f of Rosenberg Business Park GP, 

LLC, a linAted liability company, the general partner of Rosenberg Business Park, LTD, a Texas
limited partnership, on behalf of said limited partne hip. 

Seal] 

Laura No ..• , 
Notary Public. Notary Public, State of Texas

6\ titateofTixas

a Expires: 01 -23 -2019



GRANTEE: 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

By: _ 
Name: 

Title: 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

2014, by of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 
on behalf of said city. 

Seal] 

Notary Public, State of Texas



Exhibit "A" 

Description ofGrantor's Property) 

BANG 184. 1 aeres of faftd, being a portion of the 153. 5 acre tract described to the deed from 3216 Roaenbarg, L.I' to
Windme:adows Investors, Ltd., recorded under Fito 1t1o: W5 Q#$ 386,' in tlflOMW PttbIkU06* 15 dfArt 8agd Cauxtiy, 
Texas, the 7.3649 acre tract and rho 71117 acre tract dcsn*w0 TrA" ij the 2& x'6 at:r60* de3irilied as TYWIt# bad

305 acre tract described as Tract I, h+ the deed rrom Rio Moripoe iftpcnx to Wi aindadowiltim- lorv;'Ud., recorded
under File No. 2009- t?OIlI3, in the Ofifebt Public Records of }tettl'rapRttt 4ti' i{O E d ouuty,Toci , and the 11X oco
tract described in the deed from WK C= marcK I,-P. to windittcadotrs 1uYesfQ% UL, raiordcdmtder ilallo.20li¢ 
Y 08810r pt the t7fliclad 1 etbttrtLetrot dsG p BealPropertli Sari kith CoQtt p 1'tsx t3. in ibe R. Pe* iaeosI Survey, A-379 and
ltioS.. k'oniastBltzvoy, AG, For# Qgnd euonnty,' 1 èxas, and retire pbsticalalef!' dascrl6ee by metes asrtl Dads as 1b>iativs
iYtdt f chringt, lto$cil ptr lhtsc#st right;oP t r tivaotF.119. 2296 ticoring Korttt'd4 °+3' 46*' East. as nto: tu>nentsdt

DWINNING 4is 5143606 rod found doh Ilia ebstcbrq o #said t B:SnSrettaett tot:ttntr to iltt S44t1It romrortAA 17.4
gcro-fraet elcisrilici! in ifto deW &(iw 1111fal Araold ltryaP 0 Hetd̀jt D17Aa 4t̀A * ear recO dad AU* r Rita tio. 2,*. 
079844{ht tat- 0 Mtclal liu d tt2ecard# ofForf Agttd County Te0s, ettotmbd to Me roost squtheeiy Cif t eorA'& ofihe kroln
describod triter, in tiro kor6wed tfne.of tdo0.34 acre ft%d d9tenbntd In tbo decd Kfn 1144 PO P011C P A14tex
Py6pGri r W,e in the facial Public Records of itral property of Fort Brood County, 
Tom; 

TIONCli South 4P 00' 00" West - I533. 19 fret, along the soutbeast line of said 1585 acrtt tract, common to the northwest
lima t?f"4AJ35.34 thenTract, to a in inch tretn rod found for the east corner of file 7.802 acre tract described to The deed from
Colltttb 1taytt+ibl fililitty`ttttti. to Lane Aviation, Inc., recorded nader File No_ 97. 04631, In the OtilclaI PubbeFamords of IWO] 
Property of 8aert:Bend County, Texas, common to the south corner of Old ISIS acre trac4

THENCE North 450 03123i1 ' West- 4023.44 foot, Rloug tits horthtut line of sold 7,502 acre tract, common to the southwest
lice of raid Ifts acre tract, tiro soothwtst 11114 of said 3533 acra tract, the southwest line ofsaid 2& 06 acre tract, and the
southwest Uno orsaid 1L37 acre tract, to a 518 inch it)= rod found for the west corner of Bald 11. 37 acro tract, common to 1W
tmsth cornerof said 7.602 acro tract, and the west corner of the herein described tract, to the southeast right-or-way linear
F.M. 2218 (100' R.O.W.)l

THENCE AM 440 43' 46" Gast - 1532. 10 feet, 8100$ the northwest tine Of said 11. 37 Acre tract, common to $261 southeast
right-or -way line, to a 51B inch iron rod found for the north cernor of said 11.37 acre tract, comatoa to an angle corner of the
berate described tract; 

THENCE South 46" 04' 10" East • 339.74 feel, atweg the northeast Boo of said 11. 37 acre trac(, to ate sagte corner of the
mrein described tract, in the nartheast line of said 38.06 acre tract, corsmoa to the west corner of said 7.2649 acre tract, from

which a found I inch Iron pipe, bears North 380 47. 40'' Emt . 0.44 feet; 

TMC9 Noctit 440 33' s*-" East - 1053.83 feet: along the southeast G0s of the 3.879 acre tract dowlbed in the dead from
Foggy Gelwhnan Rke, et a4 to PRCM0. fpU, Morded ttndt:r'Itiio No. 20* 1< 0170,°in 11WO10tiiII P0111k RccilrdlOfRWI
Property of Fort Iknd County, Veen, The ebadieWindof1WCSt3DD1V=*' V brcotclin lo: t iQplatttiero4ttcicortledtlttder

Film Coda No. 2007-0058, k tha Plat fiidoiit# 4l?orl; 31044 Courtly Tcxttj, anti 94atbooan of (hit IA4 acrd triter
described in file decd from 1: serora Bartak to SMF Raat Estate t.trC.,•2Oaat èfl tl tllkssttt i N; aQOr acs, tp t>5e fi€ t

Public Records ofReal Property of Fort Bastd county, Tcxns, lo d X thck' lifi PtPe fo lot Ot fact corner ofoil i.944Z
acre tract, common to the norlb corner of tda horcla described lrdct, t4 it"muffiW at r %UikX* ijV ttt Or Rryatt Vtow
RAW.); 

THENCS South 6S° 7.bt' 03" * 0 -St;k 6 feet, with am southwest right -of- -way line of said Dryaet Road, to a toned SA tech
iron, coeunroo to the most ift" Ie9tii elkiteorner of the herein described tract in the southeast line ofsald 7.2717 acne traeti

THEME South 23° 019" 1}11cst - 1250.61 feot, with the southeast ties orsaid 7.1717 acre tract, to the south earner of saki
73717 acre tract, eomenoh to an angle comer of the herein described tract. to Ike northeast Voc of sold 28.06 acre tract, from
which a found I inch iron !ripe, trams ]forth V 04' 10" Best - 030 feet; 

TMCB South 450 04' t0" Fast -.174M feet along the northeast Jima arsaid 28.06 sere tract, the northeast tine ofsaid 35.95
Acre truer, and tha northeast tine ofsaid 1585 acre tract, to the POINT OF BEGINNIISG of the bareln described tract and
containing 134.1 acres of land, more or lass. 



Exhibit " B" 

Description of Easement Location) 

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

OF 0. 196 ACRES (8,538 SQUARE FEET OF LAND) 

IN THE S. B. PENTECOST SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 378

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING 0. 196 acres (8, 538 square feet) of land, being a portion of the 183.369 acre tract described in the
deed from Windmeadows Investors, Ltd. to Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., recorded under File No. 
2013 - 092132, in the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, in the S. B. Pentecost Survey, A- 

378, Fort Bend County, Texas, and more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows with
bearings based on the southeasterly right -of -way line of F. M. 2218 (100 feet wide) bearing North 44° 43' 
46" East, as monumented: 

COMMENCING at a 5/ 8 -inch iron rod found for the west corner of said 183. 369 acre tract, common to

the north corner of the 7.802 acre tract described in the deed from Colletta Ray McMillian, et al. to
Lane Aviation, Inc., recorded under File No. 97- 09631, in the Official Public Records of Real Property of

Fort Bend County, Texas, in the southeast right -of -way line of said F. M. 2218; 

THENCE North 44 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds East - 14.00 feet, with said southeast right -of -way line

of F. M. 2218 and northwesterly line of said 183. 369 acre tract, to a point, 

THENCE South 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds East - 2006.71 feet, departing said southeast right -of- 

way line of F. M. 2218 and northwesterly line of said 183. 369 acre tract, across said 183. 369 acre tract to
the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described easement; 

THENCE continuing across said 183. 369 acre tract the following courses and distances: 

North 44 degrees 56 minutes 37 seconds East — 609.85 feet to a point for corner; 

South 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds East —14.00 feet to a point for corner; 

South 44 degrees 56 minutes 37 seconds West — 609.85 feet to a point for corner; 

North 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds West —14.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the

herein described easement and containing 0.196 acres (8, 538 square feet) of land. 



m

25 S

q

I. 

f m. 2218

Exhibit "C" 

Depiction of Easement) 

ao' PLOY) 

If
AllPIR0- 

K

I I
o

I

l

Plato 11

e!

j

Pr ^ 
y

m
g

4 -1 k

all



Exhibit " D" 

Depiction of Aerial Easement) 

w w

z z

J J

r- r

W W
14' GROUND EASEMENT WITH

1O' AERIAL EASEMENT

AN UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENT

THIRTY ( 30) FEET WIDE EXTENDING
UPWARD, BEGINS AT A HOGHT OF SIXTEEN
16) FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. 

ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK l

W GROUND EASEMENT
WITH 3CY AERIAL EASEMENT

IDS '." , 
M, jum Kum W1413 ODR aftl a

X" RT. 

Axam" 



PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Security number or
your driver's license number. 

STATE OF TEXAS ) 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF HARRIS

THAT, ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., a Texas limited partnership ( "Grantor'), 

for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($ 10.00.) CASH to Grantor paid by the

City of Rosenberg ( "Grantee'), has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these presents, 

does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee, all or in part, the following nonexclusive, 

perpetual easements ( collectively, the " Easement "), for public utilities and all related facilities

the " Facilities "), located within a 0. 196 acre portion of the lands owned by Grantor ( "Grantor's

Propert ') described on Exhibit " A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for

all purposes: 

The unobstructed easement area(s) herein granted ( the " Easement Area "), whether one or

more, are described as follows: 

1. An easement fourteen feet ( 14') wide, the location of which is more particularly

described by metes and bounds on Exhibit " B" and depicted on Exhibit " C ", which

exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all purposes; and

2. An unobstructed aerial easement as depicted on Exhibit " D" attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. 

Grantee shall have reasonable rights of ingress and egress to and from said Easement

Area for the purposes of erecting, installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, inspecting and

removing said Facilities, together with the additional right to remove from said Easement Area



and Grantor's Property immediately adjoining thereto, all bushes, trees and parts thereof, or

other structures or improvements to the extent the same are within, protrude, bisect, encroach

or overhang into said Easement Area and which, in the reasonable opinion of Grantee, 

endanger or may interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation, and maintenance of said

facilities. Subject to the foregoing right to remove encroaching plants into the Easement Area, 

Grantee shall, at Grantee' s sole cost and expense, restore the Easement Area and any portion

of Grantor' s Property altered by Grantee, or Grantee's contractors, agents or assigns, to its prior

condition after any installation, repair or maintenance of the Facilities or other work by Grantee

or Grantee' s contractors, agents or assigns. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right to place

surface materials ( including pavement) over and across the Easement Area herein granted and

to use the same for parking and /or driveways or walkways, provided, however, no buildings

shall be placed on the Easement Area which will obstruct the Easement Area. In the event

Grantor shall utilize the Easement Area for parking purposes, protective barriers shall be

erected and maintained around Grantees ground structures, if any, and Grantee retains the right

to prohibit and /or restrict parking during periods of construction or maintenance work upon the

Facilities. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right and privilege to

landscape the Easement Area granted herein, provided the Grantee's rights in and to the

Easement and purposes for which it is granted are not disturbed. It is understood and agreed

that plants and bushes should be trimmed to a maximum height of eight feet ( 8') above natural

ground level within the Easement Area. 

Grantor, for itself and its successors or assigns, herein reserves the right to use and

enjoy the Easement Area in any other manner, provided the Grantee's rights in and to the



Easement and purposes for which it is granted are not disturbed. Further, any rights not

expressly granted to Grantee herein are expressly retained and reserved to Grantor, its

successors and assigns. The reservations contained herein and in the preceding paragraphs

are hereinafter collectively referred to herein as the " Reservations from Conveyance ". 

This Easement is executed by Grantor and is accepted by Grantee subject to (a) matters

that would be disclosed by a current and accurate survey of the Grantor's Property and ( b) 

those restrictions, covenants, conditions, easements, encumbrances and any other instrument

existing and appearing of record in the Office of the County Clerk of Fort Bend County, Texas, 

to the extent that the same are applicable and validly exist with respect to the Easement Area

as of the date hereof (the "Permitted Exceptions "). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Easement, together with all and singular

the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee, forever, and Grantor

does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, and legal representatives, to fully

warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described Easement and rights unto said

Grantee, against ever person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part

thereof, by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise, except as to the Reservations from

Conveyance and Exceptions to Warranty. 

signature pages to follow) 



EXECUTED this day of a/VitiQ , 201)„ 

GRANTOR: 

ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., 

a Texas limited partnership

By: ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK GP, LLC, a
rAxa 5 limited liability company, its General

Partner I /? c---" 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the " 4—k
day of

s6AUD*m, 201 by S • r• 7VYtSt dem of Rosenberg Business Park GP, 
LLC, a limited liability company, the general partner of Rosenberg Business Park, LTD, a Texas
limited partnership, on behalf of said limited partnership. 

Seal] Rl-'— 
P Notary Public, State of Texas

date of Teiss

Expires: 01 -23 -2019



GRANTEE: 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

By: _ 
Name: 

Title: 

STATE OF TEXAS ) 

COUNTY OF HARRIS ) 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

2014, by of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 
on behalf of said city. 

Seal] 

Notary Public, State of Texas



Exhibit " A" 

Description of Grantor's Property) 

BMG 184. 1 acres of tnrtd, being a portion of tlto U&S acro tract described to the deed from 2218 Rosenberg, I,.''. to
Wlndmeadows lavestort;, L.W., recorded under Fite Pia 200S-095386, in the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, 
Tense, the 7.2649 acre tract and ttce 72717 acre tract described as Tract 1l, the 21;.06 acre, tract described as Tract 1% and
35.95 acre tract described as Tract I, in the deed from Rio Nortgage Company to Wfndmeadows Invertosar, Ltd, recorded
under File No. 2009. 09812, to the OffiePrl Public Records of Real Property ofFort BEnd Co", Texas, and the IL37 am

tractdeseribed W the decd front WK Cornmeal, U. to Wistdro adows investors, Ltd, recorded under Pile No. 2008- 
108814, IA the Offtefaii Public Records ofReal Property ofHart Dead County, Teem.% in lire SA Pentecost Survey, A-378 and
the SJL Pentecost Survey, A-362, Fort Bond County, Tutus, and more particularly described by mates and bounds as kilows
with beartW based on the east righ" r-way line ofgK 2218 barring North 440 43' 46" East, as monumenteds

BEGINNING at a 5!8 inch iron rod found for the east corner of aaid 1$ 8.5 acre tract; common to tho south corner of the 17.0
acre tract described in rite deed from Wiliism Arnold Bryan to Odty Bryan Cruffwh* 44 recorded underitito Pia 2000- 
079844, in the Official Pub4c Records of Feort'# end County, Texas, common to the most. southerly oast corner ofthe herein
described tract, In the northwest line of the 339.34 acre tract described in the deed from Amtox Properties to Awtex
Properties, Ltd., recorded under File Na 202400334, to the Offal Public Records of heat Property OfFort Bernd County, 
Texas; 

THEPICg south 49 W 00" west - 3533.19 f k stong flhe southeast line of said 158.5 acre trae4 common to the no-lharest
line ofsaid 33x34 acre tract, to a i/b lucir Iron rod found for the east corner of the, 7.802 acre tract dcscre b̀ed in the deed from
Condo Ray Moffilllw4 of at., to Lone Aviation, Inc, recorded under File No. 97. 09631, in the Official Public Records of Real
Properly of BortSend County, Texas, emnmon to the south corner ofaaid 15ti.S acre tract; 

THENCE North 45° 0312311 Wen- 4ti23.44 feet, along lire horthtast We ofsaid 7.802 acre tract, common to the southwest
lino otsaid IM acre tract, the southwest line ofsaid 3593 Acre erne4 the southwest line arsold 28.06 acre tract; and the
southwest lino of said 11.37 acre tuner, to a 518 inch fron rod found for the west cornerof said I L37 acre tract, commons to the
tunth corner of said 7.802 aere tract, and tine west corner of the heroin described tract, in the southeast right-of-way fins of
P: di2. 2118 0 001 RAW.); 

THENCE North 4e,0 V 46" East - 1532.14 flat, alorug the northwest one ofsnid 11. 37 seta tract, common to said southeast
righbof -way dine, to a 98 inch iron rod found for the north corner of said 11.37 acre tract, tamaton to an angle comer of fire
herein deseribed tract; 

THENCE South 460 04' 101' East - 339.74 feet, along the northeast line of s¢ahl 11.37 acre trucl, to an angle corner of tite
herein described tract, in pus northeast Una ofsaid 28. 06 acre tract, eoaasnou to the wart corner ofsaid 7.2649 arts tract, from
which a found 1 inch trou plpe, bears North 33° 47 40t1 Cast - 140 tbet; 

THENCE North 440 33' S3" East - 1053.82 fact; along the southeast Has of the 3,879 acre tract described In the deed tYoa
pcggy Gelsrehnon Rice, et xi. to PEGMO, I .L C., recorded under Me Ate. 2083407704, In the, Ofiidat Public Records of Beat
proprfy ofFart Bead County, Tent, the southeast Une ofRSC SUDDI'yISFON, aceardlag"to the plat thereof recorded onder
Films Code Na 2007 -M8, in tho Plat Retards ofFort Beal County, Tem, and Cho southeast line of the It. sacra tract
described in the Seed from FSiriom Bamok to SAAF Real Estate, tube, recorded under Mile No. 2006-081965, In the OTAd
Public Records of Real Properly ofFort Bond County, Tans, to a 1 inch iron pipe fomrd for the east corner ofsaluC f.9 a
acre tract, common to the north corner of the herein described thud, in the southwest right-of-way flue of Bryan Rftd (6ii' 
MW-Y' 

TFfMgCg South 630 26105" East - 366.86 feet, with tine southwest right -of -way line orsaW Dry-in Road, to a found 518 Inch
iron, coemhoo to that mast northerly test corner of the horda dcmtW tract, in the southeast line ofsaid 7.2717 acre tract; 

TMCE South 290 47' 19" West - 1250.61 feat, rrttb the southeast line ors:ald 7.2717 acre tract, to the sough corner or said
1.2717 acre tract, common to an angle corner of the herein described tract, In the norpucast line of said 28.06 acre tract, from
which a found f inch iron pipe, bears North 330 04110" East - 0,30 feet; 

THENCE Soutar 45" 04' t.0" East - 87403 feet $dons the northeast Una ofsaid 2& 06 acre tract, the northeast One of saW 35.95
acre tract;-and the northeast line ofsaid 15$5 acre tract., to the POW OF.Bt3GCNNING or tiro herein described tract sucl
ccuatxbft 184. 1 acres of land, more or less. 



Exhibit " B" 

Description of Easement Location) 

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

OF 0.196 ACRES ( 8,538 SQUARE FEET OF LAND) 

IN THE S. B. PENTECOST SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 378

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING 0. 196 acres (8, 538 square feet) of land, being a portion of the 183. 369 acre tract described in the
deed from Windmeadows Investors, Ltd. to Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., recorded under File No. 

2013 - 092132, in the Official Public Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, in the S. B. Pentecost Survey, A- 
378, Fort Bend County, Texas, and more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows with
bearings based on the southeasterly right -of -way line of F. M. 2218 (100 feet wide) bearing North 440 43' 
46" East, as monumented: 

COMMENCING at a 5/ 8 -inch iron rod found for the west corner of said 183. 369 acre tract, common to

the north corner of the 7. 802 acre tract described in the deed from Colletta Ray McMillian, et al. to
Lane Aviation, Inc., recorded under File No. 97- 09631, in the Official Public Records of Real Property of
Fort Bend County, Texas, in the southeast right -of -way line of said F. M. 2218; 

THENCE North 44 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds East - 14.00 feet, with said southeast right -of -way line
of F. M. 2218 and northwesterly line of said 183. 369 acre tract, to a point; 

THENCE South 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds East - 2006.71 feet, departing said southeast right -of- 
way line of F. M. 2218 and northwesterly line of said 183. 369 acre tract, across said 183. 369 acre tract to
the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described easement; 

THENCE continuing across said 183. 369 acre tract the following courses and distances: 

North 44 degrees 56 minutes 37 seconds East — 609.85 feet to a point for corner; 

South 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds East —14.00 feet to a point for corner; 

South 44 degrees 56 minutes 37 seconds West — 609.85 feet to a point for corner; 

North 45 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds West —14.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the

herein described easement and containing 0. 196 acres (8, 538 square feet) of land. 



0

P °pm0

T

0

lip

a

v
0

Exhibit " C" 

Depiction of Easement) 

a- - - — 
5; F. M. 2218 ( too' PLOW) 

I  

a

a

I
1

p

0v

tail' 
l_ 

tga

4

n89

I

Ed

ok. Rl

AIO * AG 1![ p/ Pr@ UE tCS'AS!Q i

T

9



Exhibit " D" 

Depiction of Aerial Easement) 

w w

z a
J J

I— F— 
z Z
W W

cn vi
4 4
w w

14' GROUND EASE) AENT WITH

V AERIAL EASEMENT

AN UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENT

THIRTY ( 30) FEET ' AIDE EXIENIXNG
UPWARD. BEGINS AT A HEIGHT OF SIXTEEN

16) FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. 

9-111011-11# z 1: 3 0 1; 7lell

14' GROUND EASEMENT
WITH SY AERIAL EASEMENT

IDS
Is Ris, 

ww" h ?w OiQFi a= w FGN

ASRLR7: 
Ams vs ,m in Yl lm-w-00



F. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BRAZOS TOWN CENTER

COLLISION, A SUBDIVISION OF 2.2375 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE

E ", REPLAT OF RESERVE " C ", FORT BEND BUSINESS CENTER, SECTION TWO ( SLIDE NO. 2008A; 

F. B. C. P. R.), IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT

BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE. 

Executive Summary: The Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision is a proposed
replat consisting of 2.2375 acres and only one ( 1) non - residential reserve. The property is
located on the east side of FM 2218, slightly north of its intersection with Reading Road. The
tract is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167. 

The Developer' s most recently approved Conceptual Plan indicates this tract will consist of
commercial development, which is consistent with the Plat submittal. Staff finds no issues

with this Plat to be in conflict with the " Subdivision" Ordinance or with the Development

Agreement, as amended. It has been submitted as a Short Form Final Plat, eliminating the
necessity to submit a Preliminary Plat, because it does not require the extension of any
streets or utilities. 

The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Plat on January
21, 2015. Staff recommends approval of the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center
Collision. 

G. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF COTTONWOOD SECTION THREE -C, A

SUBDIVISION OF 8.368 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE S. A. STONE SURVEY NO. 10, A -392, 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 41 LOTS, 1 RESERVE, 3 BLOCKS. 

Executive Summary. The Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three -C consists of 8.368 acres and 41
residential lots. It is located off of Barton Creek and Pease River Lanes, immediately southwest of
Cottonwood Section Three -B. The Plat is within the City Limits and located in Fort Bend County
MUD No. 148. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50') in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size. The Land
Plan was approved before the current standards relating to lot size. The Plat conforms to the
approved Land Plan dated April 2003. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on November 19, 
2014. The Final Plat was subsequently approved by the Commission on December 17, 2014. 
There being no conflicts with applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary Plat, 
staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three -C. 

H. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R - 1926, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT BEING 3. 811 ACRES ( 166, 027 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF
ROSENBERG AND ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES AND RELATED

FACILITIES, GENERALLY ASSOCIATED WITH ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK. 

Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides for the City to formally accept a public
utility easement generally located around the perimeter of the Rosenberg Business Park. 
The easement is 14' in width and would allow for utilities ( gas, electric, cable, and phone in

particular) to be provided to future tracts within the Business Park. By being located around
the perimeter, it also ensures any overhead utilities would not be located along public
rights -of -way. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R - 1926. 

I. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R - 1927, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING

is EASEMENT

MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT BEING 0. 196 ACRES ( 8, 538 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG AND ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES AND RELATED

FACILITIES, GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND ASSOCIATED WITH
ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK. 

Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides for the City to formally accept a public

PAGE 4 of 14 * REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 17, 2015

jasmineb
Rectangle



utility easement generally located along the south side of the Rosenberg Business Park. The
easement is 14' in width and would provide for power to the lift station to be located along
Business Park Drive in particular. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R - 1927. 

J. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND QUARTERLY

INVESTMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014. 

Executive Summary. Overall, the financial status of the City is stable. Most funds have positive

variances when compared to budget and prior year actual. The largest revenues of sales tax

and property tax are positive when compared to budget and expenses which are within the
25% benchmark for the first quarter of FY2015. 

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses. At this time, no major changes need

to be made to meet budget projections. Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is
included in the agenda packet as required by the Public Funds Investment Act. 

Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment
Report for the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2015. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Consent Agenda
Items A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, and J. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

REGULAR AGENDA

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED BRANDING FOR NEW ELEVATED WATER STORAGE TANK, AND TAKE
ACTION AS NECESSARY. 

Executive Summary: The City' s soon to be built elevated water storage tank on FM 2977 near Fire
Station No. 3 provides an excellent opportunity to brand and designate Rosenberg to the
surrounding area. Staff will present a proposed scheme for the water tower for City Council' s
consideration, and recommends capitalizing on the opportunity the new elevated storage tank
presents to continue creating a consistent identity and image for the City. 

Key discussion points: 
Angela Fritz, Executive Director Information Services, read the Executive Summary and gave
a brief presentation. 

She recommends branding the water tower, as well as consideration for future underpasses
being built on 1 - 69 corridor. 
General consensus was to use the logo on the water tower, and to make a

recommendation to the Rosenberg Development Corporation to use the logo on freeway
underpasses as they are being built as well. 

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve proposed
branding for new elevated water storage tank, and take action as necessary. The motion carried

by a unanimous vote. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R - 1921, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE

MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT AND
CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES FOR THE 2015 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION AND SPECIAL

CHARTER AMENDMENT ELECTION, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary: Resolution No. R - 1921 is a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute and the City
Secretary to attest the Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services, by and between the
City and the County Elections Administrator of Fort Bend County, Texas. Exhibit " A" to the Resolution is a
Contract with Fort Bend County to have the Fort Bend County Elections Administrator coordinate, 
supervise and handle all aspects of administering the May 9, 2015 City of Rosenberg General and Special
Elections. 

According to the Contract, the City will pay Fort Bend County for equipment, supplies, services and
administrative costs related to the May 9, 2015 General Election. The Elections Administrator will serve as

PAGE 5 of 14 " REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES " FEBRUARY 17, 2015

jasmineb
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One, a 
total of 0.3756 acres being a replat of Lot 13, Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, 
A-275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 
20110006; 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One 
2. Resolution No. R-2009 – 07-21-15 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-21-15 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-15-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One is a replat of Lot 13, Reading Road 
Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, recorded 
under Fort Bend County Plat No. 20110006.  The Plat consists of 0.3756 acres.   
 
The original Plat was recorded in 2011 and the developer now proposes to subdivide one of the existing lots into 
two (2).  There is not an issue with the lot size (with it being commercial, not residential) or anything else in 
conflict with City ordinances.  It should be noted that to have a three-foot (3’) interior building line, a firewall will be 
required.  However, this is not uncommon in the development; there are other lots with 3’ building lines.  A 
minimum ten-foot (10’) building line is generally required (for commercial buildings) to not have a firewall per the 
International Building Code (IBC). 
 
Also of note is that the development, per an Agreement established in 2010, required the installation of a traffic 
signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard, which is partially funded by the City.  The developer 
previously submitted a request to City Council to delay the signal installation until Phase II of the development.  
This request was considered and approved by City Council on July 21, 2015 (Resolution No. R-2009), therefore 
this contingency for Final Plat approval has been met.   
 
The Planning Commission and staff recommend approval of the Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road 
Office Park Replat No. One. 
 























Page 10 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015

records to the City each year.

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-2004, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, an Interlocal Agreement for Fire Code and Investigations by and between the City and 
Fort Bend County, for Fire Code and investigations for Fort Bend County owned or leased 
buildings located within the City Limits of Rosenberg. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2009, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND 16 ROSE, 
LTD., REGARDING THE READING ROAD OFFICE PARK, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.928 ACRES, TO 
RICHWEST INVESTORS, LLC; AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY, FIRST AMENDMENT TO SAID AGREEMENT. 
Executive Summary: On September 21, 2010, City Council passed Resolution No. R-1214 authorizing 
the City Manager to execute a Development Agreement with 16 Rose, Ltd., for the Reading Road 
Office Park.  The Resolution is included in the agenda packet for review.  The subject property is 
located on the east side of Reading Road between FM 2218 and Town Center Boulevard.  

Among other things, the Agreement generally provided for the following:
� The use of access easements instead of public streets for lots/reserves to front on
� Fewer parking spaces than the number that would typically be required by City ordinance
� Restrictions on land use and other standards above and beyond City ordinances
� Based on a traffic study performed at the time (see study excerpt included in the agenda 

packet), a traffic signal is warranted at the intersection of Reading Road and Town Center 
Boulevard due to the intersection failing at peak traffic hours, particularly during the 
evening peak hour (level of service F).  The developer agreed to participate in one-half 
(1/2) of the cost of the signal per Section 5.03 (b) of the Agreement.

It is important to note that the City’s portion of the signal cost is currently funded.  However, the 
developer has requested to defer payment of their portion of the signal cost until Phase II of the 
development is platted.  That is reflected in the proposed First Amendment to the Agreement.  
Additionally, it is proposed that the City authorize the assignment of the Agreement with 16 Rose, 
Ltd., to Richwest Investors, LLC.

Staff does not object to these changes based on the rate at which the property is developing 
and the impact of the specific development on the need for a signal.  Staff believes the signal 
can be deferred, but should be kept in the Agreement and in the FY2016 Capital 
Improvements Program (CIP) based on the traffic study and on the projected growth of the 
surrounding area.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2009.

Key Discussion Points: Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development, gave an 
overview of the item, explaining that the developer wishes to defer payment of their portion of 
the signal cost until Phase II of the development is platted. The City does not have any 
immediate safety concerns at that development intersection, so there are no objections to 
this deferral at this time. Mr. Tanner introduced Thomas Juarez with Richwest Investors, LLC to 
answer questions. After some discussion, the general consensus of Council was that a light is 
not needed at that intersection at this time, but they do want to retain the clause in the 
agreement, in case a light is ever needed there.

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to approve 
Resolution No. R-2009, a Resolution authorizing the Assignment of the Development 
Agreement by and between the City and 16 Rose, Ltd., regarding the Reading Road Office 
Park, a subdivision of 8.928 acres, to Richwest Investors, LLC; and authorizing the City Manager 
to execute, for and on behalf of the City, First Amendment to said Agreement. 
The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, Wallingford, and Moses. No:  Councilor Euton.

reneel
Rectangle



 
PAGE 2 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JULY 15, 2015 

 
 

within the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site on 
May 20, 2015.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and is in conformance 
with City ordinances.  Off-site easements will be recorded and instrument numbers added before Final Plat 
approval by City Council.  It is recommended that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council 
of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site, a subdivision of 0.15 acres of 
land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.13  ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE 
WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.  
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site is a 
proposed wastewater treatment site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 
4.13 acres and is located on the south side of the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site on May 20, 2015.   The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and is in conformance with City ordinances.  Off-site easements will be recorded and instrument numbers added 
before Final Plat approval by City Council.  It is recommended that the Planning Commission recommend 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site, a subdivision 
of 4.13 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF READING ROAD OFFICE PARK 
REPLAT NO. ONE, A TOTAL OF 0.3756 ACRES BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 13, READING ROAD OFFICE 
PARK IN THE JAMES LOWERY 1/3 LEAGUE, A-275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
RECORDED UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY PLAT NO. 20110006; 2 LOTS, 1 BLOCK, 0 RESERVES.   
 
Executive Summary:  The Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One is a replat of Lot 13, 
Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg Fort Bend County, Texas 
recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 20110006.  The Plat consists of only 0.3756 acres.   
 
The original plat was recorded in 2011 and the developer now proposes to subdivide one of the existing lots into two (2).  
There is not an issue with the lot size (with it being commercial, not residential) or anything else in conflict with City 
ordinances.  It should be noted that to have a three-foot (3’) interior building line, a firewall will be required.  However, 
this is not uncommon in the development; there are other lots with 3’ building lines.  A minimum ten-foot (10’) building 
line is generally required (for commercial buildings) to not have a firewall per the International Building Code (IBC). 
 
Also of note is that the development, per an agreement established in 2010, requires the installation of a traffic signal at 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard, which is partially funded by the City.  The developer has submitted a 
request to City Council to delay the signal installation until Phase II of the development.  This is tentatively scheduled to 
go before Council on July 21, 2015 and should be settled before Final Plat approval by Council at a subsequent 
meeting.  The signal is tied to certificates of occupancy, not platting. 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final 
Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One.  

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 3 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JULY 15, 2015 

 
 

 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that the original plat was recorded in 2011 and that the developer proposed to 

subdivide one of the existing lots in to two. The Reading Road Office Park is located across from the 
Rosenberg Fire Station.   Access points to the Reading Road Office Park are common and maintained.  
Mr. Kalkomey stated that per a development agreement, a traffic signal was required at Reading Road 
and Town Center Boulevard, which is scheduled to go before City Council on July 21, 2015.   Installation 
of the traffic signal will be delayed until Phase II of the development per the developer’s request.   

 Mr. Kalkomey stated that the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) has funded one-half of the 
traffic signal expense and the developer has funded the remaining half. The traffic signal is tied to a 
Certificate of Occupancy, not platting, and it conforms to regulations.   

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the traffic signal location. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the traffic signal would be located at Reading Road and Town Center 

Boulevard. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky introduced Mr. Thomas Juarez and asked that he state his name and address. 
 Mr. Thomas Juarez, 5702 Fourth Street, Katy, Texas  77493. 
 Commissioner Poldrack stated that he has reservations concerning parking space at Reading Road 

Office Park. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if parking space would be an issue as a result of the Reading Road 

Office Park development. 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that parking was based on the facility. 
 Mr. Poldrack stated that parking space was based on the building size. 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that parking space at Reading Road Office Park does not appear to be an issue.  

Mr. Kalkomey stated that there have been no changes to the traffic study, however, the City may need to 
reconsider traffic later.  

 Commissioner Poldrack stated that parking does not seem to be an issue in the future. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about parking issues. 
 Mr. Juarez replied that Reading Road Office Park does not include any retail space. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if adequate parking would be available at Reading Road Office Park 

since the development included two phases. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the overall parking space looked good.   Mr. Kalkomey mentioned that a similar 

concept was developed in Katy, and parking was adequate. 
 Commissioner Urbish stated that there should be plenty of parking space based on the mix of the 

occupants. 
 Commissioner Parsons replied that mixed parking is possible. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that a local business, (La Casona) recently experienced a big problem with 

parking issues and possibly other factors as well.  La Casona has since relocated to another location to 
better accommodate these needs. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if the traffic signal would be phased back to Section Two. 
 Mr. Juarez stated that Section One includes 17 retail office spaces and Section Two includes 20 retail 

offices spaces. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One, a total of 0.3756 acres 
being a replat of Lot 13, Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg, 
Fort Bend County, Texas recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 20110006; 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.  
 
Executive Summary:    This item allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request that items be 
placed on future items. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the comparison of housing standards. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that setbacks and landscaping may vary, but building standards do not. 
 Commissioner Parsons stated that the object of establishing building standards was to attract more 

businesses to the area. 

janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Quarterly Review of the City’s Financial Report and Investment Report 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2015. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures – FY15 3rd Qtr 
2. Quarterly Investment Report – 06-30-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive variances when compared to budget 
and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax and property tax are positive when compared to budget 
and expenses are within the 75% benchmark for the third quarter of FY2015.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be made to 
meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is included for your review as required by 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report for the 
third quarter of Fiscal Year 2015. 
 



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

3RD QTR ADJUSTED 3RD QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 75% FY14 to FY15

PROPERTY TAXES 4,508,533         4,749,000           4,681,461            99% 4%

SALES TAXES 8,844,174         11,576,000         9,432,664            81% 7%

FRANCHISE AND OTHER TAXES 1,339,882         1,693,500           1,392,972            82% 4%

LICENSES AND PERMITS 609,802             581,100              637,141                110% 4%

FINES AND FORFEITURES 383,844             535,400              391,342                73% 2%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 852,775             1,054,656           648,013                61% -24%

CHARGES FOR SERVICE 3,015,348         3,892,379           3,181,010            82% 5%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 2,159                 5,000                   5,450                    109% 152%

OTHER 180,232             117,100              285,210                244% 58%

TOTAL REVENUE 19,736,749       24,204,135$      20,655,264          85% 5%

EXPENDITURES:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 23,004               44,522                 24,901                  56% 8%

CITY MANAGER 385,818             523,070              363,247                69% -6%

HUMAN RESOURCES 133,737             317,022              193,925                61% 45%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 132,435             231,481              157,050                68% 19%

CITY SECRETARY 141,691             221,291              159,886                72% 13%

FINANCE 360,582             546,868              371,872                68% 3%

MUNICIPAL COURT 213,657             371,435              228,024                61% 7%

CITY ATTORNEY 77,144               130,000              107,561                83% 39%

CITY PROSECUTOR 31,137               50,000                 21,780                  44% -30%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 702,739             1,121,535           808,232                72% 15%

BUILDING MAINTENANCE -                      133,887              60,019                  45% N/A

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,201,945         3,691,111           2,496,496            68% 13%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING 156,457             292,943              196,927                67% 26%

ENGINEERING 118,137             170,000              136,532                80% 16%

CODE ENFORCEMENT 337,910             590,593              360,198                61% 7%

HEALTH 57,824               186,841              94,818                  51% 64%

COMMUNICATIONS 71,390               249,369              131,553                53% 84%

PARKS AND RECREATION 673,800             981,242              660,574                67% -2%

SPECIAL EVENTS -                      192,938              166,592                86% N/A

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1,415,518         2,663,926           1,747,194            66% 23%

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE 4,979,391         7,850,976           5,105,214            65% 3%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 1,183                 12,655                 2,975                    24% 151%

ANIMAL CONTROL 135,295             233,447              160,053                69% 18%

SCHOOL OFFICERS & CROSSING GUARDS 638,272             1,050,656           788,877                75% 24%

FIRE AND FIRE MARSHAL 2,478,853         3,863,475           2,263,122            59% -9%

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 8,232,994         13,011,209         8,320,241            64% 1%

CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

GENERAL FUND

 GENERAL FUND 



PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS 890,375             1,822,058           1,055,172            58% 19%

STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNALS 286,956             439,000              277,044                63% -3%

FLEET MAINTENANCE 198,855             307,183              186,419                61% -6%

SOLID WASTE 1,650,275         2,550,000           1,731,464            68% 5%

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 3,026,461         5,118,241           3,250,098            64% 7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 49,557               834,000              10,335                  1% -79%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,926,475       25,318,487$      15,824,364          63% 6%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 4,810,274         (1,114,352)          4,830,900            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFER IN 1,176,409         1,589,329           1,192,024            75% 1%

TRANSFER OUT (564,220)           (1,096,179)          (493,734)              45% -12%

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 11,823               5,000                   165,454                3309% 1299%

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 624,012             498,150              863,743                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,694,643            

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 13,035,040          

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 18,729,683          



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

GENERAL FUND CHARTS

3,465,899 

6,280,671 

3,634,938 

6,852,085 

3,964,611 

7,570,848 

4,508,533 

8,844,174 

4,681,461 

9,432,664 

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

 8,000,000

 9,000,000

 10,000,000

Property Taxes Sales Taxes

GENERAL FUND REVENUES - 3RD QTR

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

2,201,945 

2,496,496 

8,232,994 8,320,241 

1,415,518 
1,747,194 

3,026,461 

3,250,098 

564,220 493,734 

49,557 10,335 

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

 8,000,000

 9,000,000

FY2014 - 3rd Qtr FY2015 - 3rd Qtr

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR

General Government Public Safety Community Development Public Works Transfers Capital Outlay



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

3RD QTR ADJUSTED 3RD QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 75% FY14 to FY15

SALES AND USE TAXES 2,949,470           3,840,000           3,145,897         82% 7%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 2,883                  5,000                   2,428                 49% -16%

TOTAL REVENUE 2,952,353$        3,845,000$         3,148,325$       82% 7%

EXPENDITURES:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION 187,002              257,724               178,909            69% -4%

MARKETING 92,320                47,800                 34,081              71% -63%

MEMBERSHIPS AND SERVICES -                       119,627               42,605              36% N/A

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 47,760                80,000                 127,022            159% 166%

INFRASTRUCTURE -                       500,000               -                     0% 0%

PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 749,545              964,943               723,707            75% -3%

TRANSFER TO RDC PROJECTS FUND 2,796,219           1,485,375           1,230,375         83% -56%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,872,846$        3,455,469$         2,336,699$       68% -40%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (920,493)             389,531               811,626            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (920,493)             389,531               811,626            

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 3,755,279         

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 4,566,905         

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND

 RDC FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

RDC FUND CHARTS

2,095,176 
2,285,633 

2,524,936 

2,949,470 
3,145,897 

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

RDC SALES TAXES COLLECTED - 3RD QTR

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

187,002 178,909 

92,320 

34,081 

-

42,605 47,760 

127,022 

749,545 

723,707 

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

FY2014 - 3RD Qtr FY2015 - 3RD Qtr

RDC FUND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR

Administration Marketing Memberships & Services Professional Services Principal & Interest



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

3RD QTR ADJUSTED 3RD QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 75% FY14 to FY15

CURRENT TAXES 3,878,428           4,175,000            4,163,933            100% 7%

DELINQUENT TAXES 43,836                35,000                  (11,659)                -33% -127%

PENALTY AND INTEREST 31,104                40,000                  30,760                 77% -1%

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,252                  6,000                    2,391                    40% 91%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 2,240,040           2,967,848            2,225,895            75% -1%

TOTAL REVENUE 6,194,660$        7,223,848$          6,411,320$          89% 3%

EXPENDITURES:

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 4,906,639           4,961,983            4,916,983            99% 0%

INTEREST RETIREMENT 1,061,678           2,231,865            1,113,839            50% 5%

FISCAL AGENT FEES 18,100                30,000                  10,800                 36% -40%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,986,417$        7,223,848$          6,041,621$          84% 1%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 208,243              -                        369,699               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 208,243              -                        369,699               

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 4,992,530            

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 5,362,229            

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND

 DEBT SERVICE FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND CHARTS

3,953,368 
4,183,034 

2,240,040 2,225,895 

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

 4,000,000

 4,500,000

FY2014 FY2015

DEBT SERVICE REVENUES - 3RD QTR

Property Taxes Transfer from Other Funds

5,968,317 6,030,821 

18,100 10,800 
 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

FY2014 FY2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR

Principal & Interest Fiscal Agent Fees



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

3RD QTR ADJUSTED 3RD QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 75% FY14 to FY15

WATER SALES 3,161,457$        4,200,000            3,118,770            74% -1%

WASTEWATER SALES 3,056,505          4,050,000            3,129,046            77% 2%

WATER TAP FEES 131,235             90,000                 207,251               230% 58%

SEWER TAP FEES 129,055             90,000                 201,080               223% 56%

RECONNECT FEES 38,922               42,000                 41,137                 98% 6%

CONNECT FEES 34,220               32,000                 37,403                 117% 9%

PENALTY FEES 130,741             170,000               129,398               76% -1%

RECLAIMED WATER SOURCE 1,190                 15,000                 2,540                    17% 113%

BACKFLOW PERMIT REVENUE 1,520                 1,500                   1,200                    80% -21%

RETURNED CHECK FEES 4,350                 5,000                   3,975                    80% -9%

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,518                 4,000                   2,818                    70% 86%

PROPERTY LEASE 48,986               80,000                 50,455                 63% 3%

OTHER REVENUE 312                     5,000                   58,376                 1168% 18589%

TOTAL REVENUE 6,740,012$        8,784,500$         6,983,451$          79% 4%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 56,549               80,322                 60,242                 75% 7%

TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 6,796,560$        8,864,822$         7,043,692$          79% 4%

EXPENSES:

DEPARTMENT

CUSTOMER SERVICE 276,299             421,010               282,036               67% 2%

WATER/WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATION 138,723             265,978               176,849               66% 27%

WATER PRODUCTION 326,713             598,878               409,572               68% 25%

WATER DISTRIBUTION 633,627             980,750               658,642               67% 4%

WASTEWATER COLLECTION 440,911             691,150               426,854               62% -3%

WASTEWATER TREATMENT 665,582             1,147,380            592,003               52% -11%

RECLAIMED WATER 11,773               36,100                 5,894                    16% -50%

TOTAL DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 2,493,628          4,141,246            2,551,849            62% 2%

-                      -                       

OTHER EXPENSES

HEALTH INSURANCE FEE 4,500                 6,000                   4,500                    75% 0%

INFORMATION SERVICES FEE 88,864               153,162               114,872               75% 29%

BAD DEBT EXPENSES -                      29,320                 19,729                 67% N/A

PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE SERVICES 35,988               37,068                 37,068                 100% 3%

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 129,352             225,550               176,168               78% 36%

TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 1,113,042          1,429,813            1,072,360            75% -4%

TRANSFER TO CDBG 69,900               61,000                 61,000                 100% -13%

TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,442,627          1,939,919            1,454,939            75% 1%

TRANSFER TO CO 2014 529,400             -                       -                        N/A -100%

TRANSFER TO W/WW SUPPLEMENTAL 96,500               328,300               257,500               78% 167%

TRANSFER TO GRP PROJECTS FUND 220,000             50,000                 50,000                 100% -77%

3,471,469          3,809,032            2,895,799            76% -17%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,094,449$        8,175,828$         5,623,816$          69% -8%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 645,563$           608,672$             1,359,634$          223% 111%

CAPITAL OUTLAY -                      -                       -                        0% N/A

DEBT SERVICE 578,294             828,225               600,346               72% 4%

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,672,743$        9,004,053$         6,224,163$          69% -7%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 123,817             (139,231)              819,530               

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 6,204,256            

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 7,023,786            

* Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND CHARTS

3,118,484 

3,057,240 3,051,865 

3,161,457 3,118,770 

2,709,569 
2,736,401 

2,881,965 

3,056,505 

3,129,046 

 2,400,000

 2,500,000

 2,600,000

 2,700,000

 2,800,000

 2,900,000

 3,000,000

 3,100,000

 3,200,000

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND REVENUES THROUGH 3RD QTR

WATER SALES WASTEWATER SALES

276,299 282,036 

138,723 

176,849 

326,713 

409,572 

633,627 

658,642 

440,911 

426,854 

665,582 

592,003 

11,773 5,894 

129,352 

176,168 

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

FY2014 FY2015

WATER & W/WW FUND OPERATING EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR

Customer Service WWW Administration Water Production Water Distribution

Wastewater Collection Wastewater Treatment Reclaimed Water Other Expenses



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

3RD QTR ADJUSTED 3RD QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 75% FY14 to FY15

CIVIC CENTER RENTAL 80,557                95,000                 56,575              60% -30%

CIVIC CENTER SECURITY 6,200                  7,500                   3,950                 53% -36%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 10                        7                           31                      447% 211%

TOTAL REVENUE 86,767$              102,507$            60,556$            59% -30%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 300,302              400,403               300,302            75% 0%

TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 387,069$            502,910$            360,858$          72% -7%

EXPENSES:

DEPARTMENT

CIVIC CENTER 264,212              445,745               289,875            65% 10%

TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 47,867                62,998                 47,248              75% -1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 312,079$            508,743$            337,123$          66% 8%

NET OPERATING REVENUES (225,312)$          (406,236)$           (276,567)$         68% 23%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,824                  10,552                 3,069                 29% -47%

TOTAL EXPENSES 317,904$            519,295$            340,192$          66% 7%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 69,166                (16,385)                20,666              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 69,166                (16,385)                20,666              

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 61,143              

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 81,809              

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

CIVIC CENTER FUND

 CIVIC CENTER FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 3RD QTR 2015

CIVIC CENTER FUND CHARTS

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

59,723 57,616 

66,812 

80,557 

56,575 

- -

4,050 

6,200 

3,950 

CIVIC CENTER REVENUES - 3RD QTR

Civic Center Rentals Civic Center Security

FY2014 - 3RD Qtr

FY2015 - 3RD Qtr

Civic Center Transfer to Debt Service

264,212 

47,867 

289,875 

47,248 

CIVIC CENTER EXPENSES - 3RD QTR

FY2014 - 3RD Qtr FY2015 - 3RD Qtr



The investment portfolio detailed in the attached report includes all investment transactions

made during the above referenced period.  The investment portfolio and all related transactions

comply with the investment policy of the City of Rosenberg, Texas and the Public Funds Investment

Act of the State of Texas.

8/12/2015

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services

Date:

Investment Officer:  



Book Book Book Book

Value Value Value Value

INVESTMENT BALANCES BY TYPE 9/30/2014 12/31/2014 3/31/2015 6/30/2015

CDARS 6,010,384$      6,010,384$      8,015,376$      8,015,376         

TEXPOOL 28,599,884      31,758,573      34,037,518      34,710,331      

LOGIC 14,196,058      17,371,149      17,375,094      17,380,149      

LONESTAR 7,459,543         7,460,530         7,461,431         7,462,689         

AMEGY BANK - OPERATING ACCOUNT 4,565,976         3,016,881         426,338            440,069            

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 60,831,845$    65,617,517$    67,315,757$    68,008,614$    

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

Balance Comparison by Quarter



Purchase Maturity # Days to Par Coupon Book Market Purchases Maturities Interest Book Market Unrealized

Date Description Date Maturity Cost Value Yield Value Value Value Value Gain/Loss

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

9/11/2014 CDARS 09/10/15 364         2,000,000       2,010,384           0.33% 2,010,384         2,010,384         2,010,384         2,010,384         

1/8/2015 CDARS 07/09/15 182         2,000,000       2,000,000           0.23% 2,000,000         2,000,000         2,000,000         2,000,000         

1/8/2015 CDARS 01/07/16 364         2,000,000       2,004,992           0.38% 2,004,992         2,004,992         2,004,992         2,004,992         

3/12/2015 CDARS 03/10/16 364         2,000,000       2,000,000           0.45% 2,000,000         2,000,000         2,000,000         2,000,000         

8,015,376$       8,015,376$       -                    -                      -            8,015,376$       8,015,376$       

12% 12% OF TOTAL

N/A Texpool - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 34,710,331         0.06% 34,037,518       34,037,518       4,155,841         (3,487,798)         4,770        34,710,331       34,710,331       -                        

34,037,518       34,037,518       4,155,841         (3,487,798)         4,770        34,710,331       34,710,331       

58% 58% OF POOLS

N/A LONESTAR - General Fund Liquidity Plus N/A N/A 4,190,761           0.07% 4,190,055         4,190,563         706           4,190,761         4,191,426         665                       

N/A LONESTAR - CO Series 2013 N/A N/A 3,271,927           0.07% 3,271,376         3,271,773         551           3,271,927         3,272,446         519                       

7,461,431         7,462,336         -                    -                      1,258        7,462,689         7,463,872         1,184                    

13% 13% OF POOLS

N/A Logic - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 7,561,735           0.12% 7,559,536         7,559,536         2,199        7,561,735         7,561,735         -                        

N/A Logic - 2009 General Obligation N/A N/A 571,134               0.12% 570,968             570,968             166           571,134            571,134            -                        

N/A Logic - CO 2010B N/A N/A 413,591               0.12% 413,471             413,471             120           413,591            413,591            

N/A Logic - Series 2012 Bonds N/A N/A 645,371               0.12% 645,184             645,184             188           645,371            645,371            

N/A Logic - Series 2014 Bonds N/A N/A 5,014,832           0.12% 5,013,374         5,013,374         1,458        5,014,832         5,014,832         

N/A Logic - Series 2014A Bonds N/A N/A 3,173,485           0.12% 3,172,562         3,172,562         923           3,173,485         3,173,485         

17,375,095       17,375,095       -                    -                      5,055        17,380,149       17,380,149       

30% 29% OF POOLS

TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS 58,874,044       58,874,949       4,155,841         (3,487,798)         11,083      59,553,169       59,554,353       

87% 87% OF TOTAL

CITY DEPOSITORY- Amegy Bank

N/A Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 440,069               0.00% 426,338             426,338             10,531,075      (10,517,344)       440,069            440,069            

426,338             426,338             10,531,075      (10,517,344)       -            440,069            440,069            

1% 1% OF TOTAL

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 68,008,614$       0.11% 67,315,758       67,316,663       14,686,916      (14,005,143)       11,083      68,008,614       68,009,798       1,184                    

Individual Individual Pooled

Investment Type Investment

% Maximum % Maximum

95% 65%

3/31/2015 6/30/2015

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

Quarterly Activity

12%

87%

1%

Investments by Type

CDARS

Pooled Investments

Operating Accounts

58%

13%

29%

Pooled Investments

Texpool

Lonestar

Logic



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hold first public hearing to consider comments relating to Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget, which 
includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Notice of Public Hearing for FY2015-2016 Budget 
2. Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt – Section 9.06 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Section 9.06 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires the Rosenberg City Council to hold a public hearing 
on the proposed Budget submitted; and, all interested persons shall be given an opportunity to be heard 
for or against any item or the amount of any item contained in the proposed Budget. 
 
Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on Sunday, August 09, 2015.  The second 
public hearing on the proposed Budget will be held on Tuesday, August 25, 2015. 
 
This public hearing is held to provide the citizens the opportunity to present their comments regarding the 
proposed FY2015-2016 Budget. 
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2015-2016 BUDGET 

 
The City of Rosenberg will hold two public hearings on the annual operating budget for fiscal year 
October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016.  The public hearings will be held on Tuesday, 
August 18, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. and on Tuesday, August 25, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. at the Rosenberg City 
Hall Council Chamber at 2110 Fourth Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471.  The proposed budget is 
available for review on the City’s website at www.ci.rosenberg.tx.us or in the City Secretary’s 
office at City Hall. 

 



 

Sec. 9.06. - Notice of public hearing on budget.

At the meeting of the city council at which the budget is submitted, the city council shall 
cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Rosenberg, a 
notice of the hearing setting forth the time and place thereof at least five days before the date of 
such hearing. 

 

Page 1 of 1Municode

8/21/2012http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f...

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Text Box
Code of Ordinances, City of Rosenberg, TexasPart I - The CharterArticle IX - Municipal Finance

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Proposed FY2015-16 Budget Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget as submitted by the City Manager on July 21, 2015, 
pursuant to Rosenberg City Charter, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt – Section 9.08 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Section 9.08 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires that after the conclusion of the public hearing on the 
proposed Budget, the City Council may insert new items or may increase or decrease the items of said 
Budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law.  However, if City Council requests to increase 
the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in the total anticipated revenue to at 
least equal such proposed expenditures. 
 
City staff will present the changes that were recommended by City Council during the August 08, 2015 
Budget Workshop.  At this time, City Council shall have an opportunity to discuss the proposed FY2015-
2016 Budget, any changes thereto, and by a majority vote direct staff to make additional changes. 
 
City Council may vote to direct staff to make changes to the Budget.  A second public hearing and Budget 
discussion will be held on Tuesday, August 25, 2015, to finalize the Budget.  The final FY2015-2016 
Budget will be considered for adoption at the September 01, 2015 City Council Meeting. 
 



 

Sec. 9.08. - Proceedings on budget after public hearing.

After the conclusions of such public hearing, the city council may insert new items or may 
increase or decrease the items of the budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law, 
but where it shall increase the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in 
the total anticipated revenue to at least equal such proposed expenditures. 

 

Page 1 of 1Municode

8/21/2012http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f...

KAYES
Rectangle

KAYES
Rectangle

KAYES
Typewritten Text
Code of Ordinances, City of Rosenberg, TexasPart I - The CharterArticle IX - Municipal Finance

KAYES
Typewritten Text



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 18, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-2024 - Revision to City Council Rules of Procedure 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a second reading of Resolution No. R-2024, a Resolution providing for the 
amendment of the City Council Rules of Procedure (Ninth Edition), namely Article V., entitled Agenda 
Order, by revising the order of Announcements by moving Announcements to appear after the Invocation 
and Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting Agendas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. City Council Rules of Procedure – Eighth Revision – Redlined 
2. Resolution No. R-2024 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-04-15 
4. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-28-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:  
  

Scott M. Tschirhart/rl 

 
 
Scott M. Tschirhart 
City Attorney 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Secretary  
 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As discussed at the July 28, 2015 City Council Workshop Meeting, a revision has been made to the City 
Council Rules of Procedure for placement of Announcements to appear after the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting agendas.  Attached is a redlined version of the proposed 
revision.  The first reading of Resolution No. R-2024 on August 04, 2015, was approved unanimously by 
City Council. 
 
Staff recommends approval of this second reading of Resolution No. R-2024 as presented.  Should City 
Council approve the revision, attached to the Resolution as Exhibit “A”, it will serve as the City Council 
Rules of Procedure, Ninth Revision. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 1  

 

 
 
 

 
 

Eighth Ninth Revision 
(Revised: November 5, 2013August 18, 2015) 

 
 

The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, does hereby 

adopt these Rules of Procedure as the official Rules of 

Procedure of the City Council.  The purpose of these Rules is 

to establish an orderly and effective method for conducting 

the official business of the City during the meetings of the 

Council. 
 

Vincent M. Morales, Jr.,Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 

Councilor William Benton  Councilor  Susan Euton 
Councilor Cynthia McConathyAmanda 
J. Barta  

Councilor Dwayne GrigarLisa 
Wallingford 

Councilor  Jimmie J. Pena Councilor  Amanda J. BolfLynn Moses 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 2  

 
I. 

AUTHORITY 
 
The Charter of the City of Rosenberg grants to the City Council the right to determine its own rules of 
procedure; these rules are enumerated under and by authority of such provision. 
 

II. 
GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
1. RULES OF COUNCIL. The City Council shall determine its own rules and order of business.  
 
2. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS.  Meetings of the City Council shall be conducted according to rules 
and procedures adopted by City Council, as well as the terms and provisions of Robert's Rules of Order 
Revised. 
 
3. MEETINGS SHALL BE PUBLIC.  All meetings of the City Council shall be public, and notices 
thereof shall be posted as provided for in Chapter 551 of the Government Code (the Open Meetings Act).  
Except in the case of an emergency meeting, all members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set 
for any meeting. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Regular meetings of the City Council are generally held on the 1st and 
3rd Tuesdays of each month at 7:00PM.  All members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set for 
any meeting (except emergency meetings). Regular meetings shall be held at the Rosenberg City Hall, 
2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called upon the request of the Mayor or any 
three members of the City Council. A Special meeting may be held the 4th Tuesday of each month. 
 
6. WORKSHOP MEETINGS. Workshop meetings are generally held the 4th Tuesday of each 
month, at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
 
7. EMERGENCY MEETINGS.  In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be 
expressed in the notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive and notice is posted two (2) hours before 
the meeting is convened. 
 
8. RECESSED MEETINGS.  No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the 
next day. 
 
9. QUORUM.  A quorum consists of four (4) members of whom the Mayor shall be counted as one 
(1). The affirmative vote of four (4) members shall be required for the transaction of business. 
 
10. ABSENCE OF MAYOR. The Mayor Pro Tem shall act in the absence of the Mayor. 
 
11. ABSENCE OF BOTH MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM.  In the absence of both the Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tem at a scheduled meeting, the meeting shall be opened, for the purpose of allowing City 
Council to elect a Chairman, by the member of City Council present who holds the lowest numbered At-
Large Council position (Council At-Large Position 1, Council At-Large Position 2, etc.) 
 
12. ABSENCE.  If a member of City Council shall be absent from three (3) regularly scheduled 
meetings without a valid excuse, the member shall at the discretion of City Council, forfeit his/her office.  
 
13. CITY MANAGER OR ACTING CITY MANAGER.  The City Manager or Acting City Manager, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and shall make recommendations and take part in discussion. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 3  

14. CITY ATTORNEY OR ACTING CITY ATTORNEY.  The City Attorney or Acting City Attorney, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and, upon request, should give opinions on questions of law and act as parliamentarian when necessary. 
 
15. CITY SECRETARY OR ACTING CITY SECRETARY.  The City Secretary or Acting City 
Secretary shall attend all meetings, unless excused, and keep all official minutes and tapes of City Council 
proceedings.  In the absence of the City Secretary, the Secretary to City Secretary shall perform such 
duties. 
 
16. ATTENDANCE OF CITY EMPLOYEES.  The City Council may request, through the City 
Manager, that any officer or employee of the City attend City Council meetings to present information 
relating to business before the City Council. 
 
17. REVIEW AND DISCIPLINE.  Complaints, charges and discipline concerning City Council or city 
personnel shall be discussed in Executive Session unless the person charged or the person against whom 
a complaint has been lodged shall request a public hearing.  City Council shall also receive any reports 
and/or recommendations as shall be submitted by the City Manager. 
  
18. MINUTES OF MEETING.  An account of all proceedings of City Council shall be recorded and 
shall be open to public inspection.    
 
19. SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT TO RULES.  Any provisions of these rules not governed by 
federal or state law or the City Charter may be temporarily suspended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all 
members of City Council and may be amended by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all members of the City 
Council, if such amendment was introduced at the previous regular meeting of City Council and shall have 
received preliminary approval of a majority of City Council at such meeting. 
 
20. HATS NOT PERMITTED.  No person shall enter the Council Chamber of the City Council of the 
City of Rosenberg either immediately before the commencement of a meeting or during a meeting while 
wearing a hat.  Any person who shall, in violation of this rule, enter the Council Chamber while wearing a hat 
and who fails to promptly remove the same may be removed from the Council Chamber by any police officer 
of the City.   
 

III. 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
This section is designed to establish an orderly procedure for handling agenda items during City Council 
meetings. 
 
1. MAYOR SHALL READ.  The Mayor shall introduce each item on the agenda by providing a brief 
explanation thereof.  In addition, in the event witnesses shall come before City Council, the Mayor shall 
introduce the person making the presentation or declare the discussion to be open. 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL DISCUSSION.  Each item on the agenda shall be introduced and presented by 
the individual(s) listed on the agenda.  Immediately following the reading of the Executive Summary, the 
Mayor shall address any person(s) from the audience that has signed in to comment on that particular 
agenda item. Then, the Mayor will ask for comments by each member of City Council present in the order 
the Mayor chooses.  After discussion by the City Council, the Mayor shall call for a motion and vote on the 
agenda item. City Council discussion shall be conducted according to rules and provisions adopted by City 
Council as well as the terms and provisions of Robert’s Rules of Order Revised. 
 
3. MAYOR OR CITY SECRETARY TO ANNOUNCE THE VOTE.  The Mayor or the City Secretary 
shall, at the conclusion of the vote on each question properly submitted, announce the result. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 4  

4. MAYOR TO STATE THE RESULT.  The Mayor shall clearly state the result of any action taken 
by City Council at the conclusion of the vote. 
 
5. VOTE ON ANY MOTION.  All votes on any motion shall be recorded and if not unanimous, 
should clearly state the name of each Councilor voting in the minority or abstaining. 
 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS. City Council, pursuant to Section 3.10 of the City 
Charter, will dispense with the reading of an ordinance on two (2) separate days so long as there is an 
affirmative vote of five (5) council members to adopt the ordinance and there is not a motion by a City 
Council member requesting that the ordinance be read on two (2) separate days.  If such a motion is made, 
the requirement for reading the ordinance on two (2) separate days shall be dispensed with by an 
affirmative vote of five (5) City Council members. 
 
 In the event a motion is made requesting additional information or for delay to obtain additional 
information, and is passed by a majority vote of the City Council present, City Council may defer action on 
such agenda item to the next regular meeting of the City Council or such later meeting as shall be 
necessary to receive needed information. 
 
7. ABSTENTION.  A vote of abstention shall not be considered as approving or disapproving the 
motion.  The person abstaining, upon request of four (4) members of the City Council, may state his/her 
reasons for abstaining for the record; however, said Councilor may decline.  An abstention is documented 
as an “abstention”, but it is counted as a “no” vote.  A member having a conflict of interest, as defined by 
law, on a matter before City Council shall file with the City Secretary an affidavit stating the nature and 
extent of the interest before the matter is considered, and shall abstain from further participation in the 
matter. 
 

IV. 
AGENDA PROCEDURE 

 
1. AGENDA.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall prepare an agenda and cause the same 
to be delivered to members of City Council on or before 6:00PM of the day of posting, or within such 
additional time thereafter as shall be necessary.  No item shall be included in the agenda unless a request 
to include the same has been made to office of the City Manager on or before noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the next Tuesday meeting.  In the event of an emergency meeting of City Council, this provision 
shall be suspended when not consistent with the provisions of federal or state law or the Charter of the City 
of Rosenberg. 
 
2. CITY MANAGER SHALL PROVIDE ANALYSIS.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall 
provide City Council with an analysis of items to be on the agenda as promptly as possible, and in no event 
later than Friday immediately preceding a Tuesday meeting; however, in the case of an emergency, this 
provision shall be suspended. 
 
3. CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE COMMUNIQUE.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall issue 
a bi-monthly communique of current affairs, problems and other matters that should properly be brought 
before City Council.   
 
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.  The City Secretary shall prepare and submit to City 
Council no later than Friday preceding a regular Tuesday meeting, the minutes of the last meeting of City 
Council. 
 
5. REMOVAL OF ITEM FROM AGENDA.  The Mayor or any Councilor may request the removal 
(tag) of any individual item from the preliminary agenda or any supplemental item added to the preliminary 
agenda, one time only without the approval of other Council Members.  The City Manager or City Secretary 
will advise the other Council Members if an item has been tagged.  Exception: An item requiring action by a 
particular date or an item that has a set time certain date.   Any tagged item would become a part of the 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 5  

agenda of the next regular meeting, unless removed by the initiator of the item.  An item can only be tagged 
from the preliminary agenda one time, before it goes back on the agenda. 
 
6. AGENDA EXHIBITS.  All exhibits, or a summary of the exhibits, should be included with the final 
agenda in order for that item to be considered at the City Council meeting, unless the item is of an 
emergency nature. 
 
7. AGENDA ITEMS WITH DEADLINES.  If the City Manager feels an item included on the 
preliminary agenda requires immediate attention due to special deadlines, he/she shall advise Council 
Members of such requirements in a memo accompanying the preliminary agenda. 
 
8. ADDITION OF AGENDA ITEMS AFTER PRELIMINARY AGENDA DISTRIBUTION.  If one or 
more Council Members or the City Manager request the addition of one or more agenda items after the 
preliminary agenda has been distributed, the City Secretary (or his/her representative) shall inform Council 
Members that the item/s has been added to the agenda. 
 

SPECIAL MEETINGS: 
 
PREPARATION OF AGENDA.  Special meeting agendas are prepared by the office of the City Manager, 
signed by the Mayor or three Council Members calling the special meeting, then posted 72 hours before the 
meeting. This agenda shall be distributed to Council Members the same day it is posted.  By Charter, the 
Mayor or any three members of the City Council may call special meetings of the City Council at any time.  
The members calling the special meeting designate the agenda. 
 

V. 
AGENDA ORDER 

 
The following order is the desired order for conducting the business of the City Council.  However, at the 
discretion of the Mayor, when it appears that it is in the best interest of the City Council and the citizens of 
Rosenberg, any item appearing on the agenda may be considered in any order determined by the Mayor.  In 
addition, the City Manager may authorize adjustments to this agenda order as shall be necessary to carry 
forward the intent of the City Council. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  Members of Council or invited clergy will 
alternate a brief religious or scriptural passage or prayer and lead the audience in the pledge of allegiance 
to the flag. 
 
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
3.4. STATEMENT OF RULES PERTAINING TO AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Immediately after the 
conclusion of the invocation and pledge, the City Secretary shall compile a list of persons to be recognized 
prior to City Council's consideration and discussion of agenda items, consent items and non-agenda items.  
This list shall be made available to the Mayor for reference during consideration of the agenda items, 
consent items and non-agenda items.  At this time, any citizen may request the City Secretary record their 
name in order that they may be heard after the City Secretary reads the statement of rules pertaining to 
audience comments and under “Comments from the Audience.”  In the event a citizen shall fail to indicate a 
desire or intention to speak in reference to an item appearing on the agenda, this rule shall not preclude 
such citizens from so speaking so long as Rule VII is strictly adhered to.  Comments from the audience shall 
be limited to non-agenda items during the designated agenda item of "Comments from the Audience." 
 
4.5. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE.  The Mayor shall recognize any person from the audience 
desiring to make a brief comment in accordance with Statement of Rules above. City Council meetings 
bring together many citizens of many varied interest and ideas.  To ensure fairness and orderly meetings, 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 6  

the City Council has adopted Statement of rules pertaining to audience comments which apply to all 
members of the City Council, City Staff, citizens, and visitors.   These rules are: 
 
Citizens/visitors should sign in with the City Secretary prior to speaking on agenda item(s) or on a subject 
that he/she will be addressing. Speakers must address their comments to the presiding Council rather than 
to individual Council members or staff; Stand at the podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state 
your name and address prior to beginning your remarks; Speakers will be allowed a maximum of three (3) 
minutes for speaking; Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks may be 
removed from the room and shall be barred from reentering the Chamber during the session of the City 
Council; Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells and similar 
demonstrations will not be permitted; No placards, banners or signs will be permitted in the Chamber.  Any 
member of the City Council may move to require enforcement of these rules.  In accordance with the State 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the 
agenda.  
 
All cell phones and similar electronic devices are requested to be turned OFF, or placed in “silent mode” at 
this time. 
 
56. CONSENT AGENDA.  The Consent Agenda contains routine items which do not need further 
discussion and may be approved with one motion and roll call vote, such as the following examples: 
 
A. Approval of license applications and bonds. 
B. Approval of minutes. 
C. Approval of payment contracts. 
D. Set date for hearings 
E. Appointments. 
F. Resignations. 
G. Second and final readings of ordinances. 
H. Approval of specifications for budgeted items. 
 
67.   REGULAR AGENDA.  All items on the agenda coming under the heading of "Regular Agenda" 
shall be considered at this time. 
 
7.8. EXECUTIVE SESSION.  In the event it is necessary for City Council to retire to Executive 

Session for the purposes of discussing matters which are permissible, as enumerated in the 
Open Meetings Law, Government Code, Sections 551.071; 551.072; 551.073; 551.074; 
551.076; and 551.087. City Council may retire into closed session; however, before said 
session begins, the Mayor shall announce that the Executive Session is commencing.  The 
order in which an Executive Session may appear on the agenda is subject to the discretion 
of City Council.  Disclosure of topics to be discussed shall be made in accordance with the 
requirements of the Open Meetings Law. 

 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

VI. 
WORKSHOP SESSIONS 

 
City Council may call and hold workshop sessions for the purpose of conducting detailed and thorough 
exploration of matters that may properly come before City Council.  The following rules shall prevail for the 
conduct of called workshop sessions, and all rules herein set out which are in conflict therewith shall be 
superseded and suspended. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 7  

1. AGENDA.  Only a limited number of matters shall be considered by City Council during a workshop 
session, and sufficient time for consideration of such matters shall be provided.  No formal agenda 
procedure shall be prescribed. 
 
2. DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS TO BE PRESENTED.  In the event of a called workshop session, all 
documents, exhibits, maps, plats, architectural drawings, specifications and other similar documents, shall 
be made available to City Council at least 72 hours before the beginning of such workshop session in order 
that sufficient time may be allowed for each member of City Council to study such documents and be 
prepared to discuss the same in the workshop. 
 
3. QUESTIONS OF TECHNICAL NATURE.  All questions of a technical nature, which require a 
detailed explanation for the understanding thereof, shall be considered in a workshop session; and City 
Council shall be authorized to request the appearance of such employees of the City or outside experts as 
may be necessary for the purpose of securing factual answers to such technical questions. 
 
4. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.  Comments or questions from the audience shall not be 
considered at the workshop session. 
 
5. LOCATION OF MEETING.  All workshop sessions are generally held at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
The Mayor, or his/her designee, may designate meetings to be held at a site other than the Rosenberg City 
Hall as long as no official action is to be taken. 
 

VII. 
RULES GOVERNING COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 
The following rules shall control audience comments, it being the desire of City Council to hear from 
members of the public and to stimulate discussion of subjects which are properly a concern of the City 
Council. 
 
1. CITY SECRETARY TO STATE RULES FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS PERTAINING TO 
CONSENT ITEMS, AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.  Immediately preceding the opening of 
the audience comments, the City Secretary shall summarize briefly the rules governing comments from the 
audience and the City Secretary shall take the names of those interested in making a comment pertaining to 
a consent agenda, regular agenda, or non agenda item.   The Mayor will recognize those persons desiring 
to address the City Council on agenda items after the item is read for consideration and after the executive 
summary is presented. 
2. PERSONS DESIRING TO COMMENT SHOULD REGISTER IN ADVANCE. 
Persons wishing to comment are encouraged to register in advance.  Any person wishing to make a 
comment on an item on the agenda, consent agenda item, or a non-agenda item, should register with the 
City Secretary before a City Council meeting.  The City Secretary shall maintain a form, which shall be 
available for the name of the proposed presenter and the subject agenda item or general comments. 
 
3. CITIZENS NOT REGISTERING IN ADVANCE.  Any person who has not registered in advance 
may be permitted to speak; however, any presentation will be solely at the option of the City Council.  The 
City Council may at any time either prior to or during a presentation, defer the presentation to a subsequent 
meeting when an appropriate agenda item has been posted.  However, in all cases where a presenter has 
not registered, no member of the City Council shall be permitted to discuss any comment from the audience.  
 
4. TERMINATION OF AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Audience comments may be concluded by the 
Mayor, or if appealed, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council.  In the event of pressing business 
before City Council or matters requiring immediate City Council attention or action, City Council may, prior to 
the opening of audience comments, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, set a maximum time limit 
for audience comments, being the total allocation of time for such comments.  At any time, City Council may, 
by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, terminate audience comments for a particular City Council 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 8  

meeting.  In all cases, the Mayor shall announce the conclusion of audience comments.  Each person will 
speak only one time per agenda item, unless specifically requested to comment further. 
 
5. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum and, if necessary, 
shall cause to be silenced or removed from the Council Chamber, any person speaking out of order or 
disrupting the order of the meeting, being verbally or physically abusive, or using inappropriate language. 
 
6. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE SUBSEQUENT TO CALL FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS. 
 If a citizen desires to be heard on a matter to be considered by City Council as set out on the agenda, but 
fails to inform the City Secretary when announced by the Mayor, then such person shall not be prohibited 
from making such comments so long as s/he shall raise his/her hand to be recognized at the time. 
 
When recognized, he/she shall be afforded an opportunity to state any comments that may be appropriate 
under these Rules.  However, citizens shall not be recognized after a matter has been opened for 
discussion and debate by the City Council.  All comments made concerning an announced agenda item 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of these Rules. 
 

VIII. 
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

 
This section is a brief discussion of the parliamentary rules which shall guide the conduct of business before 
the City Council.  These rules, and in all cases Robert's Rules of Order Revised, shall control the 
deliberations of the City Council, provided they are not inconsistent with federal or state law or the Charter of 
the City of Rosenberg.  This section is simply a guide of those rules which may be the most useful in the 
orderly consideration of city business before City Council. 
 
1. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum, prevent the 
impugning of members' motives and confine members to debate the questions under discussion. 
 
2. POINT OF ORDER.  A member of City Council may raise of a point of order at any time whether 
or not another member of City Council is speaking.  A point of order is a statement to the Mayor that a 
particular motion before the City Council or other matter is out of order or to make an inquiry of the Mayor as 
to parliamentary procedure or for information.  As soon as a point of order has been disposed of, the person 
interrupted may continue speaking. 
 
In the event that a member asserting a point of order is overruled by the Mayor, he or she may appeal to the 
members of City Council for a final decision.  The Mayor shall then briefly state the reasons for his/her 
decision and the decision of the Mayor may be overruled by a vote of four (4) members of City Council. 
 
3. SUSPENSION OF THE RULES.  A member of City Council may move to suspend the rules that 
interfere with a particular matter that is of apparent importance to the City Council and should be considered 
by the City Council immediately or out of order.  In order for this to be accomplished, it is necessary that a 
two-thirds (2/3) vote be obtained.  However, a motion to suspend the rules cannot interrupt an individual 
speaking. 
 
4. MOTION TO WITHDRAW MOTION.  A person making the motion may move to withdraw his or 
her motion, and it is withdrawn unless an objection is raised.  If a member of City Council objects to the 
withdrawal of the motion, then the Mayor, upon motion from a member of City Council, may put the matter to 
an immediate vote and if four (4) members of the City Council vote to allow removal of the motion, it is 
withdrawn. 
 
5. MOTION TO OBJECT TO THE CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION.  A member of City Council 
may object to the consideration of a motion, and such objection may be made at any time, even when a 
member of City Council is speaking.  In order to stop the consideration of a motion, a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 9  

the members of the City Council present is required, which in no event shall be less than four (4) members 
of the City Council. 
 
6. TABLING.  In order to table a motion, a motion must be made and can only be made at such 
time when another member of City Council is not speaking; the matter must be put to a vote by the Mayor 
and upon a vote of four (4) members of City Council, it may be tabled.  Unless tabled to a time certain, any 
motion tabled will remain on the table, until an affirmative request is made by four Councilors to bring the 
matter back to the agenda. 
 
7. MOTION TO CLOSE DEBATE.  A motion to close debate on a particular matter before the City 
Council can only be made at such time as the person making the motion is recognized by the Mayor and no 
one else is speaking.  In order to close debate, a two-thirds (2/3) majority is necessary. 
 
8. MOTION TO POSTPONE CONSIDERATION.  A motion may be made to postpone 
consideration of a pending motion.  This must be made at a time when the Mayor has recognized the mover 
and no one else is speaking.  A vote of four (4) members of the City Council will carry this motion. 
 
9. AMENDING A MOTION.  A motion may be amended by a member of City Council stating that 
he/she wishes to amend.  This motion requires a second, is debatable and can be passed by a vote of four 
(4) members of the City Council. 
 
10. MOVE THE QUESTION.  A member of City Council may move the question at any time that 
he/she has the floor.  He/she cannot interrupt a member of City Council speaking for the purpose of moving 
the question. 
 
11. SUBSTITUTE MOTION.  A substitute motion may be made at any time by a member who 
desires to substitute a motion of the one being considered.  As soon as a substitute motion is made, it acts 
as an amendment; however, the vote on the original question is not necessary. 
 
12. QUESTIONS TO CONTAIN (1) SUBJECT.  All questions submitted for vote shall contain only 
one subject.  If two (2) or more subjects are involved, any member of City Council may require a division. 
 
13. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE OF MOTIONS.  Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall prevail as to 
the order of precedence of motions and types of motions. 
 
14. RIGHT TO FLOOR.  Any member of City Council desiring to speak shall be recognized by the 
Mayor and shall confine his/her remarks to the subject under consideration.  No member shall speak more 
than once to a question until every member wishing to speak shall have spoken. 
 
15. POINTS TO ORDER.  The Mayor shall determine all points of order, subject to the right of any 
member to appeal to the City Council or request a parliamentary opinion of the City Attorney. 
 
16. TIE VOTE.  If the vote is tied on any motion, the motion shall be considered failed. 
 
17. RECONSIDERATION BY MOTION OF AN ACTION OF CITY COUNCIL CAN BE MADE NO 
LATER THAN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING REGULAR MEETING.  Such motion can only be made by a 
member who voted with the majority or who was absent.  It can be seconded by any member.  No question 
shall be twice reconsidered, except by vote of four (4) members of the City Council, except that action 
relating to any contract may be reconsidered at any time, before final execution thereof. 
 

IX. 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
BOARD means a board or commission of the City which is established by ordinance or resolution or the 
Charter of the City of Rosenberg. 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 10  

 
CHAIR means the presiding officer of a board whether appointed by the City Council or elected by the other 
members of the board.  In debate the Chair shall be referred to by official title. 
 
EX-OFFICIO means City Council member(s) appointed by the City Council to serve as an ex-officio to a 
board, commission or committee.  Ex-officio member(s) shall have the right to take part in any discussions, 
but shall not have the power to vote.  Ex-officio member(s) shall not be elected or appointed as a presiding 
officer or any other position to a board, commission, or committee. 
 
MEMBER means a duly appointed member of a board. Members may vote and count as part of the quorum. 
 
STAFF means city employee appointed by the City Manager to provide administrative assistance or 
guidance to the committee, board or commission. Staff does not vote or count as part of the quorum of a 
committee, board or commission unless elected to serve, rather than appointed to assist. 
 
1. NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT; ACCEPTANCE 
 
A. After the City Council appoints a person to serve as a member of a board, the City Secretary shall 
notify the person of the appointment by mail.  The notification will contain a form of acceptance of 
appointment to be returned to the City Secretary by the appointee. 
 
B. The appointee must return the signed acceptance of appointment to the City Secretary within 15 
calendar days from the date of receiving notice of the appointment.  If the City Secretary does not receive 
the signed acceptance of appointment within the required 15 days that board position shall be considered 
vacant and a new appointment made. 
 
C. The City Council may designate, when practical and unless provided otherwise in the Charter, 
ordinances, resolutions or minute entry establishing such board or commission, the individual to serve as 
chairperson for a one-year term beginning with their appointment each year.  In the event the City Council 
for any reason does not name a chairperson or fill a vacancy of a chairperson within thirty (30) days of June 
1st or the date the chair becomes vacant, the board or commission shall elect a chairperson. 
 
2. ELIGIBILITY OF EMPLOYEE OF FRANCHISE HOLDER 
 
A. A person who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City is not 
disqualified from serving as a member of a board if the responsibilities of the board are not directly related 
to regulation of the rates and service of the public utility. 
 
B. A board member who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City 
shall abstain and disqualify himself from voting and comply with any ordinance or statute, as amended, 
governing same on any matter before the Board directly or indirectly related to the business of the public 
utility 
 
3. QUALIFICATION CONSIDERATIONS IN APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS 
 
A. In addition to the qualifications for service on a board that are mandated by the City Charter or other 
ordinances, an appointee to a board must: 
 
1) Have been a resident of the City for at least six months prior to the date of appointment; unless 
specifically approved by City Council. 
 
2) Affirm that they are not in arrears on any City taxes, water service charges, or other obligations owed 
the City; and, 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 11  

3) If served on a board previously, have a creditable record of attendance and performance in any 
previous board service.  
 
 
Note: Application form should contain the following affirmations: 
 
The applicant affirms on his/her application that they have not been convicted of a felony or crime involving 
moral turpitude; not be an adversary party to pending litigation against the City, except for eminent domain 
proceedings; claims against the City not in litigation do not serve as a disqualification under this subsection 
but will be brought to the attention of the City Council; disqualification of an applicant or an appointee under 
this subsection may be waived by the City Council after review of the specific circumstances; 
 
B. It is the desire and intent that a person normally serve on only one board at a time, except that this 
restriction does not apply to ex officio board positions or boards with special or City Council directed 
functions.  It is the City Council's intent that a board member is not required to resign one board position 
before being appointed to another board, but must resign the first position before accepting appointment to 
the new board position. Persons may not serve on more than one of the following committees, boards or 
commissions at the same time: Buildings and Standards Board, Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone, 
Rosenberg Development Corporation or the Planning Commission. 
 
C. In order to continue as a board member, a person appointed to a board must meet the qualifications 
required by this section for appointment during the entire time of service on a board, unless specifically 
approved by City Council. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Each board shall determine the time and place of its meetings.  Regular 
meetings shall be scheduled weekly, monthly, semi-monthly, or quarterly, as the responsibilities of the board 
necessitate at a location within a public building. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called by the chair at any time, and shall be called by 
the chair upon written request of members comprising at least one-third of the board. 
 
6. QUORUM.  At the beginning of each regular or special meeting, the chair shall determine whether a 
quorum exists so the business of the board can be properly transacted.  A quorum shall exist when there 
are physically present a majority of the members qualified and serving, unless otherwise provided by 
ordinance.  If a quorum does not exist 30 minutes after the time for which the meeting was called, the chair 
shall adjourn the meeting and either reschedule the meeting at its next regular time, or call a special 
meeting, depending upon the circumstances. 
 
7. RULES OF ORDER.  Unless otherwise stipulated by the board or this chapter, proceedings of a board 
shall always be governed by rules of order as set forth in Robert's Rules of Order Revised. 
 
8. PUBLIC CHARACTER OF MEETINGS AND ACTIONS   
 
A. All meetings of a board shall be of a public nature unless pertaining to matters of pending or 
contemplated litigation, land purchase, security, economic development, personnel, or seeking advice of its 
attorney.  Unless in one of these categories, all meeting and actions of the board shall be public and the City 
Secretary shall make sufficient copies of the minutes available to staff members, the news media, and other 
interested parties upon request. 
 
B. A printed agenda of items to be considered at each regular or special meeting shall be posted for 
public inspection at least seventy-two hours prior to the meeting or in accordance with state open meeting 
laws, as amended, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 12  

9. NOTICE OF MEETINGS.   Notice of all regular or special meetings of the board shall be posted in 
accordance with City procedures, and at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting or as otherwise 
provided by law. 
 
10. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 
 
A. CHAIR. 
 
1) The chair shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the board.  In the absence of the chair, the 
vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the chair.  The seniority of the vice-chair, if more than one, shall be 
stipulated at the time of their selections. 
 
2) The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are brought up in board 
meetings. 
 
3) In the absence of the chair and all vice-chairs, the board shall elect a temporary chair. 
 
4) In debate the chair shall be referred to by official title. 
 
B. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The chair shall preserve the order and decorum and shall have 
authority to appoint a sergeant and a deputy to enforce compliance with the rules contained herein.  He/she 
shall require members of the board engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under 
consideration. 
 
C. SUBSTITUTION FOR CHAIR.  The chair may call upon any other member to take his/her place in the 
chair, such substitution not to continue beyond adjournment. 
 
D. ATTENDANCE 
 
1) A member having three unexcused absences in succession from regular meetings shall forfeit his/her 
office or membership.  For purposes of this section, the record of a member’s absences will begin with the 
first regular meeting after the fifteenth day from the date the member received notice of his/her appointment. 
 
2) An office which has been forfeited under the provisions of this section shall be filled for the remainder 
of the term by appointment of the City Council. 
 
3) Citizens are welcome to attend all official meetings of City Boards and will be admitted to the meeting 
room up to the fire safety capacity of the room. 
 
11. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
A. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1) All recommendations, resolutions, reports, and findings of a board shall be submitted through 
established administrative procedures within the City to the appropriate City department or the City Council. 
 
2) Unless authorized by the City Council or the board, individual members shall not act on behalf of the 
board to present board recommendations, resolutions, reports, or findings to persons or agencies outside 
the City organizations. 
 
B. TERMS, ETC. 
 
1) Terms of board membership will become effective after appointments are made by the City Council. 
The City Council will endeavor to make all required appointments by the first meeting in July of each year* 
and, unless otherwise noted or required by the City’s Charter or State law, will be for a period of one year. 
*Some members of commissions and boards are appointed for two year terms. 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 13  

 
2) A member of the board presently qualified and serving shall continue to serve until such time as a 
successor has been appointed and qualified to replace said member. 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2024 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE (NINTH EDITION), NAMELY 
ARTICLE V., ENTITLED AGENDA ORDER, BY REVISING THE ORDER 
OF ANNOUNCEMENTS BY MOVING  ANNOUNCEMENTS TO APPEAR 
AFTER THE INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ON 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted City Council Rules of Procedure; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council deems it necessary to amend the City Council 
Rules of Procedure from time to time; now therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council Rules of Procedure, Article V, entitled “Agenda 

Order”, be amended to revise the order of Agenda items to include Announcements to 

appear after the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting 

Agendas. 

 Section 2. Said revision to the City Council Rules of Procedure shall 

establish the Ninth Revision of same, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part 

hereof for all purposes. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 



                                                                               Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2024 

 
 
 

 
 

Ninth Revision 
(Revised: August 18, 2015) 

 
 

The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, does hereby 

adopt these Rules of Procedure as the official Rules of 

Procedure of the City Council.  The purpose of these Rules is 

to establish an orderly and effective method for conducting 

the official business of the City during the meetings of the 

Council. 
 

Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 

Councilor William Benton 
 

Councilor Susan Euton 

Councilor Amanda J. Barta 
 

Councilor Lisa M. Wallingford 

Councilor Jimmie J. Pena 
 

Councilor Lynn Moses 

 



 
I. 

AUTHORITY 
 
The Charter of the City of Rosenberg grants to the City Council the right to determine its own rules of 
procedure; these rules are enumerated under and by authority of such provision. 
 

II. 
GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
1. RULES OF COUNCIL. The City Council shall determine its own rules and order of business.  
 
2. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS.  Meetings of the City Council shall be conducted according to rules 
and procedures adopted by City Council, as well as the terms and provisions of Robert's Rules of Order 
Revised. 
 
3. MEETINGS SHALL BE PUBLIC.  All meetings of the City Council shall be public, and notices 
thereof shall be posted as provided for in Chapter 551 of the Government Code (the Open Meetings Act).  
Except in the case of an emergency meeting, all members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set 
for any meeting. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Regular meetings of the City Council are generally held on the 1st and 
3rd Tuesdays of each month at 7:00PM.  All members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set for 
any meeting (except emergency meetings). Regular meetings shall be held at the Rosenberg City Hall, 
2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called upon the request of the Mayor or any 
three members of the City Council. A Special meeting may be held the 4th Tuesday of each month. 
 
6. WORKSHOP MEETINGS. Workshop meetings are generally held the 4th Tuesday of each 
month, at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
 
7. EMERGENCY MEETINGS.  In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be 
expressed in the notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive and notice is posted two (2) hours before 
the meeting is convened. 
 
8. RECESSED MEETINGS.  No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the 
next day. 
 
9. QUORUM.  A quorum consists of four (4) members of whom the Mayor shall be counted as one 
(1). The affirmative vote of four (4) members shall be required for the transaction of business. 
 
10. ABSENCE OF MAYOR. The Mayor Pro Tem shall act in the absence of the Mayor. 
 
11. ABSENCE OF BOTH MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM.  In the absence of both the Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tem at a scheduled meeting, the meeting shall be opened, for the purpose of allowing City 
Council to elect a Chairman, by the member of City Council present who holds the lowest numbered At-
Large Council position (Council At-Large Position 1, Council At-Large Position 2, etc.) 
 
12. ABSENCE.  If a member of City Council shall be absent from three (3) regularly scheduled 
meetings without a valid excuse, the member shall at the discretion of City Council, forfeit his/her office.  
 
13. CITY MANAGER OR ACTING CITY MANAGER.  The City Manager or Acting City Manager, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and shall make recommendations and take part in discussion. 
 



14. CITY ATTORNEY OR ACTING CITY ATTORNEY.  The City Attorney or Acting City Attorney, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and, upon request, should give opinions on questions of law and act as parliamentarian when necessary. 
 
15. CITY SECRETARY OR ACTING CITY SECRETARY.  The City Secretary or Acting City 
Secretary shall attend all meetings, unless excused, and keep all official minutes and tapes of City Council 
proceedings.  In the absence of the City Secretary, the Secretary to City Secretary shall perform such 
duties. 
 
16. ATTENDANCE OF CITY EMPLOYEES.  The City Council may request, through the City 
Manager, that any officer or employee of the City attend City Council meetings to present information 
relating to business before the City Council. 
 
17. REVIEW AND DISCIPLINE.  Complaints, charges and discipline concerning City Council or city 
personnel shall be discussed in Executive Session unless the person charged or the person against whom 
a complaint has been lodged shall request a public hearing.  City Council shall also receive any reports 
and/or recommendations as shall be submitted by the City Manager. 
  
18. MINUTES OF MEETING.  An account of all proceedings of City Council shall be recorded and 
shall be open to public inspection.    
 
19. SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT TO RULES.  Any provisions of these rules not governed by 
federal or state law or the City Charter may be temporarily suspended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all 
members of City Council and may be amended by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all members of the City 
Council, if such amendment was introduced at the previous regular meeting of City Council and shall have 
received preliminary approval of a majority of City Council at such meeting. 
 
20. HATS NOT PERMITTED.  No person shall enter the Council Chamber of the City Council of the 
City of Rosenberg either immediately before the commencement of a meeting or during a meeting while 
wearing a hat.  Any person who shall, in violation of this rule, enter the Council Chamber while wearing a hat 
and who fails to promptly remove the same may be removed from the Council Chamber by any police officer 
of the City.   
 

III. 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
This section is designed to establish an orderly procedure for handling agenda items during City Council 
meetings. 
 
1. MAYOR SHALL READ.  The Mayor shall introduce each item on the agenda by providing a brief 
explanation thereof.  In addition, in the event witnesses shall come before City Council, the Mayor shall 
introduce the person making the presentation or declare the discussion to be open. 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL DISCUSSION.  Each item on the agenda shall be introduced and presented by 
the individual(s) listed on the agenda.  Immediately following the reading of the Executive Summary, the 
Mayor shall address any person(s) from the audience that has signed in to comment on that particular 
agenda item. Then, the Mayor will ask for comments by each member of City Council present in the order 
the Mayor chooses.  After discussion by the City Council, the Mayor shall call for a motion and vote on the 
agenda item. City Council discussion shall be conducted according to rules and provisions adopted by City 
Council as well as the terms and provisions of Robert’s Rules of Order Revised. 
 
3. MAYOR OR CITY SECRETARY TO ANNOUNCE THE VOTE.  The Mayor or the City Secretary 
shall, at the conclusion of the vote on each question properly submitted, announce the result. 
 



4. MAYOR TO STATE THE RESULT.  The Mayor shall clearly state the result of any action taken 
by City Council at the conclusion of the vote. 
 
5. VOTE ON ANY MOTION.  All votes on any motion shall be recorded and if not unanimous, 
should clearly state the name of each Councilor voting in the minority or abstaining. 
 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS. City Council, pursuant to Section 3.10 of the City 
Charter, will dispense with the reading of an ordinance on two (2) separate days so long as there is an 
affirmative vote of five (5) council members to adopt the ordinance and there is not a motion by a City 
Council member requesting that the ordinance be read on two (2) separate days.  If such a motion is made, 
the requirement for reading the ordinance on two (2) separate days shall be dispensed with by an 
affirmative vote of five (5) City Council members. 
 
 In the event a motion is made requesting additional information or for delay to obtain additional 
information, and is passed by a majority vote of the City Council present, City Council may defer action on 
such agenda item to the next regular meeting of the City Council or such later meeting as shall be 
necessary to receive needed information. 
 
7. ABSTENTION.  A vote of abstention shall not be considered as approving or disapproving the 
motion.  The person abstaining, upon request of four (4) members of the City Council, may state his/her 
reasons for abstaining for the record; however, said Councilor may decline.  An abstention is documented 
as an “abstention”, but it is counted as a “no” vote.  A member having a conflict of interest, as defined by 
law, on a matter before City Council shall file with the City Secretary an affidavit stating the nature and 
extent of the interest before the matter is considered, and shall abstain from further participation in the 
matter. 
 

IV. 
AGENDA PROCEDURE 

 
1. AGENDA.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall prepare an agenda and cause the same 
to be delivered to members of City Council on or before 6:00PM of the day of posting, or within such 
additional time thereafter as shall be necessary.  No item shall be included in the agenda unless a request 
to include the same has been made to office of the City Manager on or before noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the next Tuesday meeting.  In the event of an emergency meeting of City Council, this provision 
shall be suspended when not consistent with the provisions of federal or state law or the Charter of the City 
of Rosenberg. 
 
2. CITY MANAGER SHALL PROVIDE ANALYSIS.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall 
provide City Council with an analysis of items to be on the agenda as promptly as possible, and in no event 
later than Friday immediately preceding a Tuesday meeting; however, in the case of an emergency, this 
provision shall be suspended. 
 
3. CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE COMMUNIQUE.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall issue 
a bi-monthly communique of current affairs, problems and other matters that should properly be brought 
before City Council.   
 
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.  The City Secretary shall prepare and submit to City 
Council no later than Friday preceding a regular Tuesday meeting, the minutes of the last meeting of City 
Council. 
 
5. REMOVAL OF ITEM FROM AGENDA.  The Mayor or any Councilor may request the removal 
(tag) of any individual item from the preliminary agenda or any supplemental item added to the preliminary 
agenda, one time only without the approval of other Council Members.  The City Manager or City Secretary 
will advise the other Council Members if an item has been tagged.  Exception: An item requiring action by a 
particular date or an item that has a set time certain date.   Any tagged item would become a part of the 



agenda of the next regular meeting, unless removed by the initiator of the item.  An item can only be tagged 
from the preliminary agenda one time, before it goes back on the agenda. 
 
6. AGENDA EXHIBITS.  All exhibits, or a summary of the exhibits, should be included with the final 
agenda in order for that item to be considered at the City Council meeting, unless the item is of an 
emergency nature. 
 
7. AGENDA ITEMS WITH DEADLINES.  If the City Manager feels an item included on the 
preliminary agenda requires immediate attention due to special deadlines, he/she shall advise Council 
Members of such requirements in a memo accompanying the preliminary agenda. 
 
8. ADDITION OF AGENDA ITEMS AFTER PRELIMINARY AGENDA DISTRIBUTION.  If one or 
more Council Members or the City Manager request the addition of one or more agenda items after the 
preliminary agenda has been distributed, the City Secretary (or his/her representative) shall inform Council 
Members that the item/s has been added to the agenda. 
 

SPECIAL MEETINGS: 
 
PREPARATION OF AGENDA.  Special meeting agendas are prepared by the office of the City Manager, 
signed by the Mayor or three Council Members calling the special meeting, then posted 72 hours before the 
meeting. This agenda shall be distributed to Council Members the same day it is posted.  By Charter, the 
Mayor or any three members of the City Council may call special meetings of the City Council at any time.  
The members calling the special meeting designate the agenda. 
 

V. 
AGENDA ORDER 

 
The following order is the desired order for conducting the business of the City Council.  However, at the 
discretion of the Mayor, when it appears that it is in the best interest of the City Council and the citizens of 
Rosenberg, any item appearing on the agenda may be considered in any order determined by the Mayor.  In 
addition, the City Manager may authorize adjustments to this agenda order as shall be necessary to carry 
forward the intent of the City Council. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  Members of Council or invited clergy will 
alternate a brief religious or scriptural passage or prayer and lead the audience in the pledge of allegiance 
to the flag. 
 
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
4. STATEMENT OF RULES PERTAINING TO AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Immediately after the 
conclusion of the invocation and pledge, the City Secretary shall compile a list of persons to be recognized 
prior to City Council's consideration and discussion of agenda items, consent items and non-agenda items.  
This list shall be made available to the Mayor for reference during consideration of the agenda items, 
consent items and non-agenda items.  At this time, any citizen may request the City Secretary record their 
name in order that they may be heard after the City Secretary reads the statement of rules pertaining to 
audience comments and under “Comments from the Audience.”  In the event a citizen shall fail to indicate a 
desire or intention to speak in reference to an item appearing on the agenda, this rule shall not preclude 
such citizens from so speaking so long as Rule VII is strictly adhered to.  Comments from the audience shall 
be limited to non-agenda items during the designated agenda item of "Comments from the Audience." 
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE.  The Mayor shall recognize any person from the audience 
desiring to make a brief comment in accordance with Statement of Rules above. City Council meetings 
bring together many citizens of many varied interest and ideas.  To ensure fairness and orderly meetings, 



the City Council has adopted Statement of rules pertaining to audience comments which apply to all 
members of the City Council, City Staff, citizens, and visitors.   These rules are: 
 
Citizens/visitors should sign in with the City Secretary prior to speaking on agenda item(s) or on a subject 
that he/she will be addressing. Speakers must address their comments to the presiding Council rather than 
to individual Council members or staff; Stand at the podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state 
your name and address prior to beginning your remarks; Speakers will be allowed a maximum of three (3) 
minutes for speaking; Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks may be 
removed from the room and shall be barred from reentering the Chamber during the session of the City 
Council; Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells and similar 
demonstrations will not be permitted; No placards, banners or signs will be permitted in the Chamber.  Any 
member of the City Council may move to require enforcement of these rules.  In accordance with the State 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the 
agenda.  
 
All cell phones and similar electronic devices are requested to be turned OFF, or placed in “silent mode” at 
this time. 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA.  The Consent Agenda contains routine items which do not need further 
discussion and may be approved with one motion and roll call vote, such as the following examples: 
 
A. Approval of license applications and bonds. 
B. Approval of minutes. 
C. Approval of payment contracts. 
D. Set date for hearings 
E. Appointments. 
F. Resignations. 
G. Second and final readings of ordinances. 
H. Approval of specifications for budgeted items. 
 
7. REGULAR AGENDA.  All items on the agenda coming under the heading of "Regular Agenda" 
shall be considered at this time. 
 
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION.  In the event it is necessary for City Council to retire to Executive 
Session for the purposes of discussing matters which are permissible, as enumerated in the Open Meetings 
Law, Government Code, Sections 551.071; 551.072; 551.073; 551.074; 551.076; and 551.087. City Council 
may retire into closed session; however, before said session begins, the Mayor shall announce that the 
Executive Session is commencing.  The order in which an Executive Session may appear on the agenda is 
subject to the discretion of City Council.  Disclosure of topics to be discussed shall be made in accordance 
with the requirements of the Open Meetings Law. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

VI. 
WORKSHOP SESSIONS 

 
City Council may call and hold workshop sessions for the purpose of conducting detailed and thorough 
exploration of matters that may properly come before City Council.  The following rules shall prevail for the 
conduct of called workshop sessions, and all rules herein set out which are in conflict therewith shall be 
superseded and suspended. 
 
1. AGENDA.  Only a limited number of matters shall be considered by City Council during a workshop 
session, and sufficient time for consideration of such matters shall be provided.  No formal agenda 
procedure shall be prescribed. 
 



2. DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS TO BE PRESENTED.  In the event of a called workshop session, all 
documents, exhibits, maps, plats, architectural drawings, specifications and other similar documents, shall 
be made available to City Council at least 72 hours before the beginning of such workshop session in order 
that sufficient time may be allowed for each member of City Council to study such documents and be 
prepared to discuss the same in the workshop. 
 
3. QUESTIONS OF TECHNICAL NATURE.  All questions of a technical nature, which require a 
detailed explanation for the understanding thereof, shall be considered in a workshop session; and City 
Council shall be authorized to request the appearance of such employees of the City or outside experts as 
may be necessary for the purpose of securing factual answers to such technical questions. 
 
4. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.  Comments or questions from the audience shall not be 
considered at the workshop session. 
 
5. LOCATION OF MEETING.  All workshop sessions are generally held at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
The Mayor, or his/her designee, may designate meetings to be held at a site other than the Rosenberg City 
Hall as long as no official action is to be taken. 
 

VII. 
RULES GOVERNING COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 
The following rules shall control audience comments, it being the desire of City Council to hear from 
members of the public and to stimulate discussion of subjects which are properly a concern of the City 
Council. 
 
1. CITY SECRETARY TO STATE RULES FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS PERTAINING TO 
CONSENT ITEMS, AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.  Immediately preceding the opening of 
the audience comments, the City Secretary shall summarize briefly the rules governing comments from the 
audience and the City Secretary shall take the names of those interested in making a comment pertaining to 
a consent agenda, regular agenda, or non agenda item.   The Mayor will recognize those persons desiring 
to address the City Council on agenda items after the item is read for consideration and after the executive 
summary is presented. 
 
2. PERSONS DESIRING TO COMMENT SHOULD REGISTER IN ADVANCE. 
Persons wishing to comment are encouraged to register in advance.  Any person wishing to make a 
comment on an item on the agenda, consent agenda item, or a non-agenda item, should register with the 
City Secretary before a City Council meeting.  The City Secretary shall maintain a form, which shall be 
available for the name of the proposed presenter and the subject agenda item or general comments. 
 
3. CITIZENS NOT REGISTERING IN ADVANCE.  Any person who has not registered in advance 
may be permitted to speak; however, any presentation will be solely at the option of the City Council.  The 
City Council may at any time either prior to or during a presentation, defer the presentation to a subsequent 
meeting when an appropriate agenda item has been posted.  However, in all cases where a presenter has 
not registered, no member of the City Council shall be permitted to discuss any comment from the audience.  
 
4. TERMINATION OF AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Audience comments may be concluded by the 
Mayor, or if appealed, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council.  In the event of pressing business 
before City Council or matters requiring immediate City Council attention or action, City Council may, prior to 
the opening of audience comments, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, set a maximum time limit 
for audience comments, being the total allocation of time for such comments.  At any time, City Council may, 
by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, terminate audience comments for a particular City Council 
meeting.  In all cases, the Mayor shall announce the conclusion of audience comments.  Each person will 
speak only one time per agenda item, unless specifically requested to comment further. 
 



5. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum and, if necessary, 
shall cause to be silenced or removed from the Council Chamber, any person speaking out of order or 
disrupting the order of the meeting, being verbally or physically abusive, or using inappropriate language. 
 
6. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE SUBSEQUENT TO CALL FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS. 
If a citizen desires to be heard on a matter to be considered by City Council as set out on the agenda, but 
fails to inform the City Secretary when announced by the Mayor, then such person shall not be prohibited 
from making such comments so long as s/he shall raise his/her hand to be recognized at the time. 
 
When recognized, he/she shall be afforded an opportunity to state any comments that may be appropriate 
under these Rules.  However, citizens shall not be recognized after a matter has been opened for 
discussion and debate by the City Council.  All comments made concerning an announced agenda item 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of these Rules. 
 

VIII. 
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

 
This section is a brief discussion of the parliamentary rules which shall guide the conduct of business before 
the City Council.  These rules, and in all cases Robert's Rules of Order Revised, shall control the 
deliberations of the City Council, provided they are not inconsistent with federal or state law or the Charter of 
the City of Rosenberg.  This section is simply a guide of those rules which may be the most useful in the 
orderly consideration of city business before City Council. 
 
1. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum, prevent the 
impugning of members' motives and confine members to debate the questions under discussion. 
 
2. POINT OF ORDER.  A member of City Council may raise of a point of order at any time whether 
or not another member of City Council is speaking.  A point of order is a statement to the Mayor that a 
particular motion before the City Council or other matter is out of order or to make an inquiry of the Mayor as 
to parliamentary procedure or for information.  As soon as a point of order has been disposed of, the person 
interrupted may continue speaking. 
 
In the event that a member asserting a point of order is overruled by the Mayor, he or she may appeal to the 
members of City Council for a final decision.  The Mayor shall then briefly state the reasons for his/her 
decision and the decision of the Mayor may be overruled by a vote of four (4) members of City Council. 
 
3. SUSPENSION OF THE RULES.  A member of City Council may move to suspend the rules that 
interfere with a particular matter that is of apparent importance to the City Council and should be considered 
by the City Council immediately or out of order.  In order for this to be accomplished, it is necessary that a 
two-thirds (2/3) vote be obtained.  However, a motion to suspend the rules cannot interrupt an individual 
speaking. 
 
4. MOTION TO WITHDRAW MOTION.  A person making the motion may move to withdraw his or 
her motion, and it is withdrawn unless an objection is raised.  If a member of City Council objects to the 
withdrawal of the motion, then the Mayor, upon motion from a member of City Council, may put the matter to 
an immediate vote and if four (4) members of the City Council vote to allow removal of the motion, it is 
withdrawn. 
 
5. MOTION TO OBJECT TO THE CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION.  A member of City Council 
may object to the consideration of a motion, and such objection may be made at any time, even when a 
member of City Council is speaking.  In order to stop the consideration of a motion, a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
the members of the City Council present is required, which in no event shall be less than four (4) members 
of the City Council. 
 



6. TABLING.  In order to table a motion, a motion must be made and can only be made at such 
time when another member of City Council is not speaking; the matter must be put to a vote by the Mayor 
and upon a vote of four (4) members of City Council, it may be tabled.  Unless tabled to a time certain, any 
motion tabled will remain on the table, until an affirmative request is made by four Councilors to bring the 
matter back to the agenda. 
 
7. MOTION TO CLOSE DEBATE.  A motion to close debate on a particular matter before the City 
Council can only be made at such time as the person making the motion is recognized by the Mayor and no 
one else is speaking.  In order to close debate, a two-thirds (2/3) majority is necessary. 
 
8. MOTION TO POSTPONE CONSIDERATION.  A motion may be made to postpone 
consideration of a pending motion.  This must be made at a time when the Mayor has recognized the mover 
and no one else is speaking.  A vote of four (4) members of the City Council will carry this motion. 
 
9. AMENDING A MOTION.  A motion may be amended by a member of City Council stating that 
he/she wishes to amend.  This motion requires a second, is debatable and can be passed by a vote of four 
(4) members of the City Council. 
 
10. MOVE THE QUESTION.  A member of City Council may move the question at any time that 
he/she has the floor.  He/she cannot interrupt a member of City Council speaking for the purpose of moving 
the question. 
 
11. SUBSTITUTE MOTION.  A substitute motion may be made at any time by a member who 
desires to substitute a motion of the one being considered.  As soon as a substitute motion is made, it acts 
as an amendment; however, the vote on the original question is not necessary. 
 
12. QUESTIONS TO CONTAIN (1) SUBJECT.  All questions submitted for vote shall contain only 
one subject.  If two (2) or more subjects are involved, any member of City Council may require a division. 
 
13. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE OF MOTIONS.  Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall prevail as to 
the order of precedence of motions and types of motions. 
 
14. RIGHT TO FLOOR.  Any member of City Council desiring to speak shall be recognized by the 
Mayor and shall confine his/her remarks to the subject under consideration.  No member shall speak more 
than once to a question until every member wishing to speak shall have spoken. 
 
15. POINTS TO ORDER.  The Mayor shall determine all points of order, subject to the right of any 
member to appeal to the City Council or request a parliamentary opinion of the City Attorney. 
 
16. TIE VOTE.  If the vote is tied on any motion, the motion shall be considered failed. 
 
17. RECONSIDERATION BY MOTION OF AN ACTION OF CITY COUNCIL CAN BE MADE NO 
LATER THAN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING REGULAR MEETING.  Such motion can only be made by a 
member who voted with the majority or who was absent.  It can be seconded by any member.  No question 
shall be twice reconsidered, except by vote of four (4) members of the City Council, except that action 
relating to any contract may be reconsidered at any time, before final execution thereof. 
 

IX. 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
BOARD means a board or commission of the City which is established by ordinance or resolution or the 
Charter of the City of Rosenberg. 
 
CHAIR means the presiding officer of a board whether appointed by the City Council or elected by the other 
members of the board.  In debate the Chair shall be referred to by official title. 



 
EX-OFFICIO means City Council member(s) appointed by the City Council to serve as an ex-officio to a 
board, commission or committee.  Ex-officio member(s) shall have the right to take part in any discussions, 
but shall not have the power to vote.  Ex-officio member(s) shall not be elected or appointed as a presiding 
officer or any other position to a board, commission, or committee. 
 
MEMBER means a duly appointed member of a board. Members may vote and count as part of the quorum. 
 
STAFF means city employee appointed by the City Manager to provide administrative assistance or 
guidance to the committee, board or commission. Staff does not vote or count as part of the quorum of a 
committee, board or commission unless elected to serve, rather than appointed to assist. 
 
1. NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT; ACCEPTANCE 
 
A. After the City Council appoints a person to serve as a member of a board, the City Secretary shall 
notify the person of the appointment by mail.  The notification will contain a form of acceptance of 
appointment to be returned to the City Secretary by the appointee. 
 
B. The appointee must return the signed acceptance of appointment to the City Secretary within 15 
calendar days from the date of receiving notice of the appointment.  If the City Secretary does not receive 
the signed acceptance of appointment within the required 15 days that board position shall be considered 
vacant and a new appointment made. 
 
C. The City Council may designate, when practical and unless provided otherwise in the Charter, 
ordinances, resolutions or minute entry establishing such board or commission, the individual to serve as 
chairperson for a one-year term beginning with their appointment each year.  In the event the City Council 
for any reason does not name a chairperson or fill a vacancy of a chairperson within thirty (30) days of June 
1st or the date the chair becomes vacant, the board or commission shall elect a chairperson. 
 
2. ELIGIBILITY OF EMPLOYEE OF FRANCHISE HOLDER 
 
A. A person who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City is not 
disqualified from serving as a member of a board if the responsibilities of the board are not directly related 
to regulation of the rates and service of the public utility. 
 
B. A board member who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City 
shall abstain and disqualify himself from voting and comply with any ordinance or statute, as amended, 
governing same on any matter before the Board directly or indirectly related to the business of the public 
utility 
 
3. QUALIFICATION CONSIDERATIONS IN APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS 
 
A. In addition to the qualifications for service on a board that are mandated by the City Charter or other 
ordinances, an appointee to a board must: 
 
1) Have been a resident of the City for at least six months prior to the date of appointment; unless 
specifically approved by City Council. 
 
2) Affirm that they are not in arrears on any City taxes, water service charges, or other obligations owed 
the City; and, 
 
3) If served on a board previously, have a creditable record of attendance and performance in any 
previous board service.  
 
 



 
Note: Application form should contain the following affirmations: 
 
The applicant affirms on his/her application that they have not been convicted of a felony or crime involving 
moral turpitude; not be an adversary party to pending litigation against the City, except for eminent domain 
proceedings; claims against the City not in litigation do not serve as a disqualification under this subsection 
but will be brought to the attention of the City Council; disqualification of an applicant or an appointee under 
this subsection may be waived by the City Council after review of the specific circumstances; 
 
B. It is the desire and intent that a person normally serve on only one board at a time, except that this 
restriction does not apply to ex officio board positions or boards with special or City Council directed 
functions.  It is the City Council's intent that a board member is not required to resign one board position 
before being appointed to another board, but must resign the first position before accepting appointment to 
the new board position. Persons may not serve on more than one of the following committees, boards or 
commissions at the same time: Buildings and Standards Board, Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone, 
Rosenberg Development Corporation or the Planning Commission. 
 
C. In order to continue as a board member, a person appointed to a board must meet the qualifications 
required by this section for appointment during the entire time of service on a board, unless specifically 
approved by City Council. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Each board shall determine the time and place of its meetings.  Regular 
meetings shall be scheduled weekly, monthly, semi-monthly, or quarterly, as the responsibilities of the board 
necessitate at a location within a public building. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called by the chair at any time, and shall be called by 
the chair upon written request of members comprising at least one-third of the board. 
 
6. QUORUM.  At the beginning of each regular or special meeting, the chair shall determine whether a 
quorum exists so the business of the board can be properly transacted.  A quorum shall exist when there 
are physically present a majority of the members qualified and serving, unless otherwise provided by 
ordinance.  If a quorum does not exist 30 minutes after the time for which the meeting was called, the chair 
shall adjourn the meeting and either reschedule the meeting at its next regular time, or call a special 
meeting, depending upon the circumstances. 
 
7. RULES OF ORDER.  Unless otherwise stipulated by the board or this chapter, proceedings of a board 
shall always be governed by rules of order as set forth in Robert's Rules of Order Revised. 
 
8. PUBLIC CHARACTER OF MEETINGS AND ACTIONS   
 
A. All meetings of a board shall be of a public nature unless pertaining to matters of pending or 
contemplated litigation, land purchase, security, economic development, personnel, or seeking advice of its 
attorney.  Unless in one of these categories, all meeting and actions of the board shall be public and the City 
Secretary shall make sufficient copies of the minutes available to staff members, the news media, and other 
interested parties upon request. 
 
B. A printed agenda of items to be considered at each regular or special meeting shall be posted for 
public inspection at least seventy-two hours prior to the meeting or in accordance with state open meeting 
laws, as amended, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 
9. NOTICE OF MEETINGS.  Notice of all regular or special meetings of the board shall be posted in 
accordance with City procedures, and at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting or as otherwise 
provided by law. 
 
10. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 



 
A. CHAIR. 
 
1) The chair shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the board.  In the absence of the chair, the 
vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the chair.  The seniority of the vice-chair, if more than one, shall be 
stipulated at the time of their selections. 
 
2) The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are brought up in board 
meetings. 
 
3) In the absence of the chair and all vice-chairs, the board shall elect a temporary chair. 
 
4) In debate the chair shall be referred to by official title. 
 
B. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The chair shall preserve the order and decorum and shall have 
authority to appoint a sergeant and a deputy to enforce compliance with the rules contained herein.  He/she 
shall require members of the board engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under 
consideration. 
 
C. SUBSTITUTION FOR CHAIR.  The chair may call upon any other member to take his/her place in the 
chair, such substitution not to continue beyond adjournment. 
 
D. ATTENDANCE 
 
1) A member having three unexcused absences in succession from regular meetings shall forfeit his/her 
office or membership.  For purposes of this section, the record of a member’s absences will begin with the 
first regular meeting after the fifteenth day from the date the member received notice of his/her appointment. 
 
2) An office which has been forfeited under the provisions of this section shall be filled for the remainder 
of the term by appointment of the City Council. 
 
3) Citizens are welcome to attend all official meetings of City Boards and will be admitted to the meeting 
room up to the fire safety capacity of the room. 
 
11. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
A. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1) All recommendations, resolutions, reports, and findings of a board shall be submitted through 
established administrative procedures within the City to the appropriate City department or the City Council. 
 
2) Unless authorized by the City Council or the board, individual members shall not act on behalf of the 
board to present board recommendations, resolutions, reports, or findings to persons or agencies outside 
the City organizations. 
 
B. TERMS, ETC. 
 
1) Terms of board membership will become effective after appointments are made by the City Council. 
The City Council will endeavor to make all required appointments by the first meeting in July of each year* 
and, unless otherwise noted or required by the City’s Charter or State law, will be for a period of one year. 
*Some members of commissions and boards are appointed for two year terms. 
 
2) A member of the board presently qualified and serving shall continue to serve until such time as a 
successor has been appointed and qualified to replace said member. 



Page 3 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT*

Avenue F between 3rd and 6th Streets with the intent to create additional customer parking for 
merchants in the Downtown District. Rosenberg Development Corporation funds were used to 
purchase the property. Staff has received a Deed Without Warranty for the 2.35 acre property. 
Resolution No. R-2020 has been included to allow City Council to accept the conveyance of Deed, 
attached as Exhibit “A” to the Resolution.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2020 as presented.

C. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2022, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND 
SECURITY RESERVATION BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144 FOR CERTAIN WATER DISTRIBUTION, SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION, 
DRAINAGE, AND PAVING FACILITIES FOR THE RESERVE AT WATERFORD PARK. 
Executive Summary: Pursuant to the Amended and Restated Water Supply and Wastewater Services 
Contract (Contract) among Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 (District), Summer 
Creek Development, Ltd., CL Waterford, LLC, and the City of Rosenberg, dated August 17, 2010, and 
subsequent addendum(s) to the Contract, the District facilitated the construction of certain water 
distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The Reserve at Waterford 
Park. In accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract, the subject facilities have been 
inspected and found to be acceptable as of September 01, 2014. These facilities are now presented 
for conveyance to the City of Rosenberg.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2022, providing authorization for the Mayor to 
execute, and accept on behalf of the City, a Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation from the 
District for certain water distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The 
Reserve at Waterford Park.

D. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 LIFT STATION 
SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 0.15 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site is a proposed lift 
station site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates. The site consists of 0.15 acres 
and is centrally located within the development.

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Lift 
Station Site on May 20, 2015. The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and is in conformance with City ordinances. The Commission later recommended approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat on July 15, 2015.

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site.

E. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.13 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY 
MARTIN SURVEY, A-56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
is a proposed wastewater treatment site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.
The site consists of 4.13 acres and is located on the south side of the development.

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Site on May 20, 2015. The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the
approved Preliminary Plat and is in conformance with City ordinances. The Commission later 
recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on July 15, 2015.

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site.

F. Item F was pulled from the Consent Agenda and moved to Item 2A on the Regular Agenda.
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2024, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE (NINTH EDITION), NAMELY ARTICLE V., 
ENTITLED AGENDA ORDER, BY REVISING THE ORDER OF ANNOUNCEMENTS BY MOVING 
ANNOUNCEMENTS TO APPEAR AFTER THE INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ON REGULAR 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 4 of 9 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * August 4, 2015 * DRAFT*

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS. 

G. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE 10/20 YEAR WRITE OFF PER TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE 
SECTION 33.05 “LIMITATION ON COLLECTION OF TAXES”. 
Executive Summary: The Finance staff received correspondence from Fort Bend County Tax 
Assessor/Collector Patsy Schultz. Ms. Schultz is requesting acknowledgement of the 10/20 Year Write 
Off of Property Taxes by the City Council. The total amount that is being written off per the summary 
is $5,700.94, and is in accordance with the guidelines set out in the Texas Property Tax Code.

Due to the small amounts involved on these particular properties, they do not get resolved by the 
delinquent tax attorneys and sit on the rolls as delinquent until they reach the statutorily determined 
limitation points. These amounts are taken into account each year since 97% of the total certified 
valuation is considered collectible and included as projected revenue.

Staff recommends that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the enclosed 10/20 Year Write Off 
of Property Taxes as presented in the Schultz correspondence dated July 23, 2015.

Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve Consent Agenda 
Items A, B, C, D, E, and G. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

REGULAR AGENDA

2A. This item was originally Item F on the Consent Agenda.
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2024, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE (NINTH EDITION), NAMELY ARTICLE V., ENTITLED 
AGENDA ORDER, BY REVISING THE ORDER OF ANNOUNCEMENTS BY MOVING ANNOUNCEMENTS TO APPEAR 
AFTER THE INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ON REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS. 
Executive Summary: As discussed at the July 28, 2015 City Council Workshop Meeting, revisions have been 
made to the City Council Rules of Procedure for placement of Announcements after the Invocation and 
Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting agendas. Included in the Agenda Packet is a 
redlined version of the proposed revisions.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2024 as presented. Should City Council approve the 
revision, the revision, attached to the Resolution as Exhibit “A”, will serve as the City Council Rules of 
Procedure, Ninth Revision.

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney, explained that the rules of procedure require that 
any change to the rules must be introduced at a Regular City Council Meeting and must receive a 
majority of Council's approval at that meeting, prior to adopting the rule change at the next Regular City 
Council Meeting.

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve the first reading of 
Resolution No. R-2024, a Resolution providing for the amendment of the City Council Rules of Procedure 
(Ninth Edition), namely Article V., entitled Agenda Order, by revising the order of Announcements by 
moving Announcements to appear after the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City 
Council Meeting Agendas. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY ETHAN RAFEI 
OF TROOP 1000 TO REFURBISH THE NORTH FISHING DOCK IN SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE PARK. 
Executive Summary: On July 23, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) 
meeting, Ethan Rafei, Troop 1000, presented a proposal to restore the north fishing dock (Project) in 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park. Restoration will include replacing deteriorating wood to provide a sturdy, 
safe, and more appealing fishing area. The Project is estimated to be about a maximum of $1,149.00, but 
some of the equipment needed is already on hand. Funds are currently being raised through a joint-effort 
from the City, neighbors, friends, and family. Dock restoration is a more expensive project than the typical 
Eagle Scout project and since the Building Maintenance Department has been able to assist the Parks 
Department in restoring some other projects, this Project would qualify for funds from the Parkland 
Dedication Fund if needed. After reviewing the presentation, the Board unanimously recommended the 
Project plan for approval.

Staff and the Parks and Recreation Board recommend approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project by 

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle



Page 3 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT*

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on Debt Service - FY2016 Budget.
� Key Points Regarding Current Debt are as follows:

o Scheduled annual payments reduce the City’s outstanding debt (principal) by 
an average of $4.8 million per year for the next two years.

o Based on the current debt schedules, annual debt service requirements 
(principal and interest) will decrease by approximately $200,000 in FY2017, and 
$900,000 in FY2018 due to the retirement of debt issues.

o The City’s outstanding tax supported debt was most recently rated “Aa3” by 
Moody’s and increased to “AA-” by Standard and Poor’s, further indicating the 
City’s fiscal stability and highlighting the City’s very strong creditworthiness.

� Key Points Regarding Future Debt are as follows:
o Water/Wastewater, Subsidence, RDC and Civic Center Funds will continue to 

pay 100% of their portion of the debt.
o Future debt issued for the Alternate Water Project should be paid with 

subsidence fees or water impact fees and consequently should not increase the 
City’s debt tax rate.  

o Other alternatives to strategically maintain the debt rate include:
� Strategically schedule the issuance of debt to qualify as “Bank Qualified”  

$10,000,000 per year. 
� Structure future debt to control impact of debt rate.
� Maintain adequate fees for special purposes (subsidence fees) to 

continue to cover the associated costs.
� Council requested to see details on the Debt Service Fund total current obligations;

specifically, a breakdown of what the Certificates of Obligation were issued for, and 
which of those we would have the opportunity of refinancing.

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A REQUEST FROM QUADVEST, L.P., FOR A PROPOSED WATER RATE INCREASE 
FOR CUSTOMERS IN THE BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg received email correspondence from Quadvest, L.P., 
notifying the City of a proposed rate change to increase its water rates. Quadvest, L.P., is requesting 
City of Rosenberg approval.  This rate change will only affect residents that live in the Bridlewood 
Estates subdivision.  

Bridlewood Estates is located partially within the Corporate Limits of Rosenberg, and the remainder 
of the development is located within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ).

This item is to allow City Council the opportunity to discuss the proposed rates and direct staff.

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney gave an overview of the item and 
introduced Jeff Eastman, Chief Financial Officer of Quadvest, L.P. Mr. Eastman explained that 
Phase I would commence August 8, 2015, and Phase II is currently scheduled to commence 
January 1, 2016, pending 100% implementation of smart meters throughout the affected 
region, which could push commencement back as far as December 2016. Phase I would 
increase the water rate by $2.80 per month, and Phase II would increase the rate by an 
additional $1.63, for a total increase of $4.43 per month to the base fee. The purpose of the 
rate increase is to support infrastructure improvements, since there are no tax revenues coming 
in, unlike in a MUD or municipality. Quadvest, L.P. has not increased their rates in 4 years. The 
general consensus of the Council was to take no future action on this matter, deflecting to the 
decision of the Public Utilities Commission.

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED REVISION TO THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: The City Council Rules of Procedure – Eighth Revision is being presented to 
City Council to accommodate a request made at the July 07, 2015, meeting to move the 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 4 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT*

“Announcements” Agenda item to the beginning of the meeting.  

Staff is requesting City Council’s recommendation of where on the Agenda the 
“Announcements” item should be placed, and suggests to place it as the first item on the 
Regular Agenda.

After City Council’s consensus on placement of “Announcements” on the Agenda, staff 
requests the City Council give direction on any other changes deemed necessary.

The Ninth Revision of the City Council Rules of Procedure will be presented to City Council on a 
future Agenda for consideration.

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart gave an overview of the item. After discussion, the 
general consensus of Council was to move the announcements from the end of the meeting 
to the beginning of the meeting, immediately following the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance. No other procedural changes are requested at this time. This procedural change
will be presented in the form of a Resolution at a future meeting.

6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF THREE-WAY STOP SIGNS AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF CALLENDER STREET AND HOUSTON STREET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Agenda to allow City Council an 
opportunity to discuss the potential installation of stop signs at the intersection of Callender 
Street and Houston Street, and to direct staff as necessary.

Key Discussion Points: Amanda J. Barta, Councilor, At-Large Position Two, gave an overview of 
this item, explaining that this intersection sees a lot of fast-moving traffic, especially during the 
school year. A traffic study was conducted earlier this year, prior to reducing the speed limit 
from 30 miles per hour to 25 miles per hour, and adding a radar sign. Because the 
aforementioned traffic calming methods have not been as effective as intended, Councilor 
Barta believes a stop sign is the necessary next step to provide relief. Mr. Tschirhart stated that
Council would need to pass an Ordinance in order to place the stop sign, and the Ordinance 
would need to be amended or rescinded in order to remove the stop sign if ever desired in the 
future. The general consensus of Council was in favor of installing a stop sign at the intersection 
of Houston Street and Callender Street, which will be presented in the form of an Ordinance at 
a future meeting.

7. ADJOURNMENT.
There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 7:58 p.m.

____________________________________________
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
 August 18, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R-1965 – Community Park Expansion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1965, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
combine City-owned real property and to add the aforementioned real property to Community Park, with 
said property being described as Lots 4-7, Block 2, that portion of 3rd Street (80-foot wide) between Block 
2 and Block 3, north of and adjacent to Avenue A, Lots 1-9, Block 3 that certain 20-foot wide alley within 
Block 3, that portion of 4th Street (80-foot wide) between Block 3 and 4, north of and adjacent to Avenue A, 
Lots 1-3, Block 4, and that certain 20-foot wide alley within Block 4, Lots 11-20, Block 11, and that portion 
of Avenue A (80-foot wide) north of and adjacent to, Lot 11, Block 11, City of Rosenberg Townsite, 
according to a map or plat thereof recorded in Volume P, Page 146, Deed Records, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, including any accreted property between said property; and, containing other provisions relating to 
the subject. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1965  
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-30-14 
3. Parks and Recreation Board Minute Excerpt– 05-22-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services     
[X] City Engineer  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Community Development 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On May 22, 2014, the Parks and Recreation Board (Board) reviewed a proposal to add two (2) City-owned 
parcels to Community Park.  After the motion passed by a unanimous vote of those present, staff presented the 
proposal to City Council at the September 30, 2014 Workshop Meeting.  City Council advised staff to move 
forward, allowing time to perform due diligence regarding the right-of-way access, utility issues, and to request a 
title search for each parcel. 
 
After reviewing the title searches with the City Engineer and Executive Director of Community Development, it 
has been confirmed that the parcels belong to the City and are able to be added to Community Park.  These two 
(2) additional parcels will allow the Parks Department to potentially build a trail around the park, similar to other 
parks throughout the City and provide an additional off-street parking area for Community Park patrons. 
 
Should City Council choose to dedicate the two tracts as a part of Community Park, the properties will not be 
able to be divested from the City in the future without putting them on a ballot for consideration during a public 
referendum.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution R-1965, a Resolution to grant the addition of two (2) adjacent City-
owned lots to Community Park; and, authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary 
documentation to facilitate same. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1965 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
COMBINE CITY-OWNED REAL PROPERTY AND TO ADD THE 
AFOREMENTIONED REAL PROPERTY TO COMMUNITY PARK, WITH 
SAID PROPERTY BEING DESCRIBED AS LOTS 4-7, BLOCK 2, THAT 
PORTION OF 3RD STREET (80-FOOT WIDE) BETWEEN BLOCK 2 AND 
BLOCK 3, NORTH OF AND ADJACENT TO AVENUE A, LOTS 1-9, 
BLOCK 3 THAT CERTAIN 20-FOOT WIDE ALLEY WITHIN BLOCK 3, 
THAT PORTION OF 4TH STREET (80-FOOT WIDE) BETWEEN BLOCK 
3 AND 4, NORTH OF AND ADJACENT TO AVENUE A, LOTS 1-3, 
BLOCK 4, AND THAT CERTAIN 20-FOOT WIDE ALLEY WITHIN 
BLOCK 4, LOTS 11-20, BLOCK 11, AND THAT PORTION OF AVENUE 
A (80-FOOT WIDE) NORTH OF AND ADJACENT TO, LOT 11, BLOCK 
11, CITY OF ROSENBERG TOWNSITE, ACCORDING TO A MAP OR 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146, DEED 
RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, INCLUDING ANY 
ACCRETED PROPERTY BETWEEN SAID PROPERTY; AND, 
CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

      WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable and in the best interest of the City of 
Rosenberg to add to Community Park; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable and in the best interest of the City of 

Rosenberg to combine City-owned property generally located at a site more particularly 
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg deems the subject 

property is needed in order to provide for future needs for City services; and,  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg authorizes the City 
Manager to prepare and facilitate any and all documentation necessary to combine said 
property; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg acknowledges that funding 

is not needed to facilitate purchase of said property; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council further acknowledges that a public referendum will 
be required to remove, in whole or in part, said property once it has been recorded in 
the Official Records of the Fort Bend County Clerk; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 



 2 

     Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Rosenberg authorizes the City 

Manager to add to Community Park and to combine the two (2) parcels generally 

located between 2nd Street and 3rd Street, and 4th Street and 5th Street, surrounding 

Community Park, 2000 Avenue A, Rosenberg, in Fort Bend County, Texas, more 

particularly described as follows: 

 
City-owned real property described as Lots 4-7, Block 2, that portion of 3rd 
Street (80-foot wide) between Block 2 and Block 3, north of and adjacent 
to Avenue A, Lots 1-9, Block 3 that certain 20-foot wide alley within Block 
3, that portion of 4th Street (80-foot wide) between Block 3 and 4, north of 
and adjacent to Avenue A, Lots 1-3, Block 4, and that certain 20-foot wide 
alley within Block 4, Lots 11-20, Block 11, and that portion of Avenue A 
(80-foot wide) north of and adjacent to, Lot 11, Block 11, City of 
Rosenberg Townsite, according to a map or plat thereof recorded in 
Volume P, Page 146, Deed Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, including 
any accreted property between said property. 

 
Section 2. A map of said additions to Community Park is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

Section 3. That the City of Rosenberg City Manager is hereby authorized to 

take any and all reasonable action to give effect to the foregoing property expansion.   

 Section 4.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED this ____ day of _____________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 



Original

Addition 1

Addition
2

100

300

300

1800

10
0

22002100
1900

2000

200

20
0

4TH ST

AVE B

AVE A

AVE B

2ND ST 3RD ST

5T
H 

STROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 9, LOT

3 (E 1/2)

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,

LOT 1

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK
8, LOT 9 ROSENBERG

, BLOCK 9,
LOT 4

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,

LOT 8

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 10,
LOT 2 & 3

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

11, LOT 3

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,

LOT 10

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

12, LOT 1

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

12, LOT 6

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 12, LOT
9 & 10, (GULLY)

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 11,

LOT 8,9

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 5,
LOT 1,2

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 2, (N
50' X 120') ROSENBERG,

BLOCK 5, Lot 3

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 1,
LOT 3,4

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 2,

LOT 4-7

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 11,

LOT 2

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

11, LOT 4ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

10, LOT 4

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,

LOT 7

ROSENBERG,
BLOCK

8, Lot 12

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 9, LOT

11,12, EXEMPT

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 10,

LOT 11 (60%)

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

11, LOT 1

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 5,

LOT 6

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,
LOT 6 (PT)

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

11, LOT 6

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 10,

LOT 14

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

12, LOT 8

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 11, LOT
11-20, EXEMPT

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 10,

LOT 15

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

11, LOT 5

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 17, LOT

11 (W 1/2)

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 10,

LOT 11 (40%)

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 2,

LOT 1 (
ROSENBERG

, BLOCK 3
& 4, EXEMPT

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 3

& 4, EXEMPT

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 3

& 4, EXEMPTROSENBERG
, BLOCK 3

& 4, EXEMPT
ROSENBERG

, BLOCK
2, LOT 1

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

17, LOT 1

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 8,

LOT 7

ROSENBERG , BLOCK
2, LOT 1 (30')
& (20') LOT 2

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,

LOT 2
ROSENBERG

, BLOCK
8, LOT 8

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 10,

LOT 12

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

8, LOT 10

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 12,

LOT 7, GULLY

ROSENBERG,
BLOCK 10,
Lot 5 & 6

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 5,

LOT 5

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

10, LOT 1

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 2, LOT 2 (S
30') & (PT) LOT 3

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 9, LOT

3 (W 1/2)

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 17, LOT

11 (E 1/2)

ROSENBERG,
BLOCK 5,

Lot 4

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK

8, LOT 11

ROSENBERG , BLOCK
2, LOT 1 (N50'
OF THE S80')

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 10, LOT
7-10 & 17-20

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 10,

LOT 16

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 10,

LOT 13

0083 HY SCOTT,
ACRES 5.277, Part
of Brazos River in
City of Rosenberg

ROSENBERG, BLOCK
12, LOT 3-4 &
(N 20') LOT 5

ROSENBERG ,
BLOCK 12,
LOT 11,12ROSENBERG

, BLOCK 9,
LOT 5

ROSENBERG,
BLOCK 12,

Lot 2

ROSENBERG
, BLOCK 9,

LOT 9

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Public Road
FBCAD 2015 2nd
Quarter Parcels

Original Park
Additions

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - 
Date Created: August 04, 2015
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Parks_Recreation\2015\CommunityParkVicinityMap.mxd

Community Park Additions
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:1,800
1 inch = 150 feet

Scale:
or

0 100 200 300
Feet

The 2014 Aerial Imagery Data is the sole property of Houston-Galveston Area Council, which
reserves all rights thereto.  Use or reproduction of this data is strictly prohibited absent written
consent from the Houston-Galveston Area Council, which may be contacted at www.h-gac.com.

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1965









CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 
Resolution No. R-1982 – Letter of Intent Regarding Railroad Crossings 
and Directional Horns and/or Quiet Zones 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1982, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Letter of Intent for participation in a project regarding railroad crossings and 
directional horns and/or quiet zones, by and among the City of Rosenberg, the City of Richmond, and Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1982 
2. Wayside Horn Implementation Proposal 
3. Property Owner Notification Correspondence - Draft 
4. Engineering Costs 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-26-15 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council previously discussed the Letter of Intent submitted by Fort Bend County Precinct 1 Commissioner 
Richard Morrison during the May 26, 2015 City Council Workshop. Commissioner Morrison was unable to attend 
the Workshop due to an unexpected emergency; therefore, City Council requested the item be placed onto the 
next Agenda for continued discussion.  
 
During the Workshop discussion, staff did point out that signing the Letter of Intent would obligate the City to 
fund a portion of the consultant fees necessary to design and estimate construction costs for the directional 
horns and/or quiet zones. Included in the packet is a Wayside Horn Implementation Proposal provided by 
Commissioner Morrison’s office. The proposal includes consultant fees, construction cost and on-going 
insurance/maintenance cost estimates. Commissioner Morrison subsequently provided the attached Engineering 
Cost sheet which identifies the total fee amount for the crossings along with the proposed cost allocation per 
entity.  Should City Council choose to support the Project, sample correspondence to notify affected commercial 
property owners of a proposed special assessment levy has also been provided for review.  The Commissioner 
is scheduled to present the Project proposal to City Council.   
 
Resolution No. R-1982 does include a provision authorizing the expenditure of funds for said purpose in an 
amount not to exceed, which has not yet been determined. If Resolution No. R-1982 is approved to authorize the 
City Manager to execute the Letter of Intent, a dollar amount will need to be included, or the provision may be 
deleted from the Resolution. If approved, a subsequent budget adjustment will also be required. 
 
City Council action on Resolution No. R-1982 will authorize the City Manager to execute the Letter of Intent, 
included as Exhibit “A”, and provide staff with the direction necessary to proceed.       
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1982 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A LETTER OF INTENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN A PROJECT 
REGARDING RAILROAD CROSSINGS AND DIRECTIONAL HORNS 
AND/OR QUIET ZONES, BY AND AMONG THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, THE CITY OF RICHMOND, AND FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Letter of Intent for participation in a project regarding railroad 

crossings and directional horns and/or quiet zones, by and among the City of 

Rosenberg, the City of Richmond, and Fort Bend County. 

Section 2. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

expenditure of funds for the City of Rosenberg portion of the consultant fees necessary 

to design and estimate construction costs for the directional horns and/or quiet zones in 

an amount not to exceed $____________. 

 Section 3. A copy of said Letter of Intent is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1982 
Page 1 of 4



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1982 
Page 2 of 4



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1982 
Page 3 of 4



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1982 
Page 4 of 4



 
 

 
1 | TranSystems 

Quiet Zone Implementation 

Fort Bend County, Texas 
 

Fort Bend County is exploring the steps to implement a Quiet Zone along three corridors in the 
county. The corridors are located in Richmond, Rosenberg and Fort Bend Management District 762. 
There are a total of 21 crossings that are being considered for Wayside Horn installation. The County 
has indicated that the supplemental safety measure (SSM) most desired is the Wayside Horn due relative 
speed in which it can be installed. Other SSMs may require additional construction and negotiation with 
the owning railroad. For this scope of services, all crossings are assumed to implement the Wayside 
Horn as the SSM.  
 
The following crossings are considered for the Quiet Zones in Fort Bend County: 
 DOT #022697M Huntington Road (BNSF) 
 DOT #022695Y Walnut Street (BNSF) 
 DOT #022693K 3rd Street (BNSF) 
 DOT #743731H 3rd Street (UP) 
 DOT #022688N Richwood Road (BNSF) (verify City designated street name vs crossing form) 
 DOT #743727T Old Richmond Road (UP) (verify City designated street name vs crossing form) 
 DOT #022685T Private Drive/Old Richmond/Austin (BNSF) (verify City designated street name vs 

crossing form) 
 DOT# 022683E Private Drive/Utility Access (BNSF) 
 DOT# 022682X FM 1640 (BNSF) 
 DOT# 022579K Commercial Drive (BNSF) 
 DOT# 022778M Brazos Center Blvd (BNSF) 
 DOT# 022678H FM2977 (BNSF) 
 DOT# 022677B Benton Rd (BNSF) 
 DOT# 022676U County Rd/Crabb River Road (BNSF) (verify City designated street name vs 

crossing form) 
 DOT# 743726L FM 3155/Collins Road (UP) 
 DOT# 743725E Douglass Street (UP) (verify City designated street name vs crossing form) 
 DOT# 743724X 10th Street (UP) 
 DOT# 743723R 8th Street (UP) 
 DOT# 743722J 6th Street (UP) 
 DOT# 743720V 4th Street (UP) 
 DOT# 743719B 2nd Street (UP) 
 
Note: The highway-rail grade crossing of Texas Highway 36 near Huntington Road is not included. This 
is a spur into an industry and no DOT Crossing number is readily available. The highway-rail grade 
crossing at Lamar Street (DOT #022684L) is already a designated quiet zone with medians as the SSM. 
 
The TranSystems Team will collect information to prepare application for a quiet zone with the owning 
railroad and FRA, design and install the Wayside Horns. Specific tasks include: 
 
Task 1: Prepare FRA Quiet Zone Application 
Following FRA procedures, TranSystems will: 
 Determine crossings to be included including in the Quiet Zone 
 Identify any private or pedestrian crossings within the corridor 
 Conduct a Diagnostic Review with the FRA, TxDOT, Owning railroad and Local jurisdiction 
 Facilitate the updating of the US DOT Crossing Inventory Form 
 Prepare a Notice of Intent for each jurisdiction 
 Utilize the Quiet Zone calculator to calculate the Quiet Zone Risk Index 
 Evaluate if signage is needed and installed after installation of SSMs 
 Prepare a Notice of Quiet Zone Establishment for each jurisdiction 



 
 

 
2 | TranSystems 

Quiet Zone Implementation 

Fort Bend County, Texas 
 

 
Task 2: Conduct a Public Meeting (Optional) 
Should Fort Bend County be interested, TranSystems will prepare up to ten (10) boards for 
presentation to the public during a two-hour open house meeting. The meeting is intended to describe a 
Quiet Zone to local stakeholders and provide information on the Wayside Horn characteristics. 
 
Task 3: Diagnostic Review 
TranSystems will coordinate a diagnostic review of each crossing to determine required changes for 
installation of a Wayside Horn. The diagnostic review will require participation of the FRA, TxDOT, the 
owning railroad and the local jurisdiction requesting the quiet zone.  
 
Task 4: Field Survey 
The TranSystems team will conduct a field survey at each crossing to establish planimetric features 
including horizontal and vertical control, railroad centerline, utility locations and other relevant data.  
 
Task 5: Prepare Plans, Specifications and Estimates 
TranSystems will prepare PS&E for installation of a wayside horn at each of the crossing locations.   
 
Task 6: Wayside Horn Installation 
TranSystems will coordinate work with the vendor selected for Wayside Horn installation.  
 
Task 7: Construction Inspection/Management 
TranSystems will provide construction inspection/management duties on behalf of Fort Bend County 
during wayside horn installation.  
 
Estimated Fee 

Item Task Description Estimated Range of Cost 
Task 1 Application for 3 jurisdictions $36,000 to $60,000 
Task 2 One public open house meeting $10,000 to $15,000 
Task 3 Diagnostic review estimate at 5 days $25,000 to $35,000 
Task 4 Field Survey of 21 crossings $30,000 to $40,000 
Task 5 Design and estimates $200,000 to $250,000 
Task 6 Installation of wayside horns at 21 crossings $1,680,000 to $2,520,000 
Task 7 Construction management (7% installation) $117,600 to $176,400 
 Estimated Consultant Total $2,098,600 to $3,096,400 
Other Railroad charges (30% of design and installation) $564,000 to $831,000 

Total $2,662,600 to $3,927,400 
Annual maintenance ($5,000 to $10,000 per crossing) $105,000 to $210,000 

Annual Insurance (estimated) $50,000 
 
Railroad charges would include any work to upgrade track signaling to Constant Warning Time circuitry; 
connecting wayside horn to track signaling and warning device; upgrades to active warning devices. 
 
Liability insurance policy costs cannot be estimated as they are specific to each situation. Liability policy 
costs from other localities have been estimated around $50,000 annually. 
 
Annual maintenance costs on wayside horn equipment vary based on agreements with the owning 
railroad and the installer. 



DRAFT
5 

Richard M/'1lrri~~nn 

.. "::.'"",.r .. ,, horns 
nrg,:;!Tnl reduce horn noise 

assessment for the and trash 
per 00 of the assessed valuation, The District proposes that the "'1-' ...... ,."" 

until 2020 no be imn,n<::'~r1 

14, 2015 to u,"'''u~'''' 
of the horns and 

"' .... "."",, .. assessment. I look i"n",,,,,,,'r! 

Ur.::Il\i<::,!(1c> horns 

\i"~ .. ,~''''~ Homs Morrison Letter 



Engineering Costs 

Total Cost for Crossings=$400,OOO 

Rosenberg-$100,OOO 

Richmond-$100,OOO 

FBC-$100,OOO 

Henderson-Wesendorff-$l00,OOO 



Page 1 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015

CITY OF ROSENBERG
WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

On this the 26th day of May, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas.

PRESENT
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor
William Benton Councilor at Large, Position 1
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2
Jimmie J. Pena Councilor, District 1
Susan Euton Councilor, District 2
Dwayne Grigar Councilor, District 3
Amanda Barta Councilor, District 4

STAFF PRESENT
Robert Gracia City Manager
Scott M. Tschirhart City Attorney
Linda Cernosek City Secretary
John Maresh Assistant City Manager of Public Services
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services
Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development
Charles Kalkomey City Engineer
Wade Goates Fire Chief
Darrell Himly Assistant Fire Chief
Melissa Pena Project Director
James Lewis Information Services Manager

CALL TO ORDER.
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PROGRESS REPORT ON THE AIRPORT AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
– PHASE II ENGINEERING DESIGN, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included to provide City Council with an update on the 
engineering design phase of the Airport Avenue Reconstruction Project – Phase II (Graeber 
Road to Louise Street). Representatives from Costello Engineering will provide a presentation.

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, introduced Sam 
Kruse from Costello Engineering, who gave a brief presentation. After some discussion, the 
general consensus of Council was to move forward with the project, providing further updates 
as work continues.

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A LETTER OF INTENT REGARDING RAILROAD CROSSINGS AND DIRECTIONAL 
HORNS AND/OR QUIET ZONES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow for City Council discussion regarding 
participation with Fort Bend County and the City of Richmond on a project to implement 
directional horns and/or create “quiet zones”   at certain railroad crossings. The Letter of Intent 
from County Commissioner Richard Morrison provides some basic detail of the proposed joint 
project and requests participation. The Letter of Intent is the first step necessary in order to 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 2 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes * May 26, 2015

initiate the process. 

Staff is seeking direction and/or authorization for the City Manager to execute the Letter of 
Intent on behalf of the City.

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary and explained that, by signing 
the letter of intent, the City would be obligating itself to a portion of the funding for this project. 
The first step would be to conduct a study to determine the specifics and feasibility of 
accomplishing the “quiet zones,” after which time a more accurate cost estimate will be 
available. The main concerns of the discussion were that Council does not want to give a 
“blank check” to the project, and they wonder about the inclusion of the West Fort Bend 
Management District versus working directly with Fort Bend County. The general consensus was 
to discuss the concerns with Commissioner Morrison and get a more accurate cost estimate for 
the study, as well as reasoning for the inclusion of WFBMD.

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2016, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to review the 
status of the FY2015 Capital Improvement Projects, as well as staff’s recommendation for the 
FY2016 Capital Improvements Projects.

The Executive Director of Administrative Services will provide a brief summary and the funding 
status of the proposed Projects.  Discussions may be held regarding the Projects listed and 
recommendations made to finalize the FY2016 Capital Improvement Projects to be approved 
by City Council at a future meeting.

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, gave a 
presentation regarding the status update of FY2015 CIP and a projection of FY16 CIP carry-over 
and plans. As the budget cycle moves forward, a more in-depth analysis of the funding of 
specific projects will be presented. The overall consensus was supportive of the direction of the 
Capital Improvement Projects, and each Council member gave their individual 
recommendations of which projects they would like more information about during the budget 
process, as well as which projects they consider priorities. 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE BLUE RIBBON FACILITIES TASK FORCE REPORT ON CITY FACILITIES, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: At the November 25, 2014 City Council Workshop Meeting, the City 
Council directed staff to form a Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force (Task Force) in order for the City 
to receive citizen input regarding the Facilities Master Plan Project.  The City Council formally 
established the Task Force and appointed its members at the Regular City Council Meeting on 
January 06, 2015, via Resolution No. R-1885.

The Task Force met seven (7) times between January 13, 2015, and April 13, 2015.  One of the 
first tasks the Task Force tackled was a tour of the City’s current main facilities and work areas.  
The subsequent meetings primarily consisted of presentations regarding existing conditions, 
space data analysis, and options for meeting future space needs by the architectural firm 
(PGAL) hired to work with the City to create the Master Plan.  The Task Force considered the 
most efficient and cost effective means by which to provide the space necessary to serve 
residents in a fast-growing City.

The Task Force chairman, Dr. Dan Ives, will present the findings and priorities as determined by 
the Task Force members.

Key Discussion Points: Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services presented background 
information and introduced Dr. Dan Ives, Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force Chairman, who gave 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 
Resolution No. R-2018 - TxDOT Standard Utility Agreement for U.S. Hwy 
59/I-69 Relocations 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2018, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or 
Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Standard Utility Agreement, and any revisions thereof, 
by and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer 
utility line relocations necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[  ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[  ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-2018 
2. Resolution No. R-1852 w/o Exhibit “A” – 09-02-14 
3. Resolution No. R-1853 w/o Exhibit “A” – 09-02-14 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-02-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project has created numerous 
conflicts with existing City water and sanitary sewer utility lines. The utility lines must be relocated in order to 
eliminate the conflicts. This Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement) specifically addresses the remaining 
segments of water and sanitary sewer lines that will have to be relocated between Reading Road and FM 762. 
City Council previously approved similar Agreements on September 02, 2014 (Resolution Nos. R-1852 and R-
1853) for utility relocations located between Spur 10 and Reading Road.  Please note that Resolution Nos. R-
1852 and R-1853 have been included without Exhibit “A” due to their size.  Should City Council wish to review 
either Resolution Nos. R-1852 or R-1853 in their entirety, both are available in the City Secretary’s office. 
 
Due to the short timeline, TxDOT did contract with an outside engineering firm to prepare the construction plans 
on behalf of the City. The plans were fully reviewed and approved by City staff. TxDOT is also including the 
water and sanitary sewer utility line relocation work as a part of the TxDOT road construction contract. By doing 
so, the TxDOT Contractor assumes full responsibility for scheduling the work and the City does not have to 
assume the risk of monetary penalties if a delay were to occur in meeting the relocation deadline. This 
Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2018, specifies that TxDOT will fully fund/reimburse the 
City for all eligible costs associated with the relocation, including engineering and construction costs. The 
Agreement will also provide reimbursement to the City for expenses associated with both staff and consultant 
time spent for tasks such as plan reviews, construction inspections and attending TxDOT meetings directly 
associated with the Project. Staff would also note that said Agreement and attached exhibits may require minor 
revisions or clarifications during the TxDOT review and approval process.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2018 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2018 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT, AND 
ANY REVISIONS THEREOF, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER 
UTILITY LINE RELOCATIONS NECESSITATED BY THE U.S. HWY 59/I-
69 EXPANSION PROJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager and/or Mayor to execute a Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement), and 

any revisions thereof, by and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation 

for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 

Expansion Project. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 1 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 2 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 3 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 4 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 5 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 6 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 7 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 8 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 9 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 10 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 11 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 12 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 13 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 14 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 15 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 16 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 17 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 18 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 19 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 20 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 21 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 22 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 23 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 24 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 25 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 26 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 27 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 28 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 29 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 30 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 31 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 32 of 33



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2018 
Page 33 of 33







sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 18, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 
Resolution No. R-2025 – Awarding Bid No. 2015-11 for Lime Subgrade 
Stabilization 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2025, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-11 for Lime 
Subgrade Stabilization, waiving informalities in bidding; and, authorizing the Mayor and/or City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding 
same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

101-5022-530-7030 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-2025 
4. FY15 Street Reconstruction Project Map 
5. FY15 Priority Street Reconstruction Project List – 04-07-15 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-07-15 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 03-24-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
Rigo Calzoncin 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The list of streets for the proposed FY2015 Street Overlay and Reconstruction Project was presented to 
City Council during the March 24, 2015 Workshop, and was approved on April 07, 2015. A copy of the 
Priority Project List is included in the supporting documentation for this item. The cost estimate for the 
recommended streets included is approximately $848,477. The FY2015 Budget includes $800,000.00, 
which should fully fund the FY2015 project, provided staff is able to control the actual material quantities 
used compared to the estimates provided. During the Workshop, staff recommended the use of a 
contractor to transport and place the asphalt in lieu of submitting a request to Fort Bend County Road and 
Bridge. The contractor would be selected utilizing the current Fort Bend County bids. Due to the County’s 
workload, this would allow the Project to be completed much sooner.  
 
Fort Bend County does not have a bid for the lime subgrade stabilization labor and materials that are 
necessary for the Rosenberg streets requiring reconstruction. Therefore, staff prepared specifications and 
sealed bids were received on Wednesday, July 29, 2015, for Bid No. 2015-11 for Lime Subgrade 
Stabilization.  A total of two (2) bids were received and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid 
summary form.  
 
Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. (Angel Brothers), submitted a base bid in the amount of $415,265.00, 



which is $17,677.43 higher than the base bid amount of $397,587.57 submitted by Gonzalez Construction 
Enterprise, Inc. Staff recommends awarding Bid No. 2015-11 to the higher bidder Angel Brothers for the 
following reasons: 
 

1. Century Asphalt currently has the Fort Bend County Contract for asphalt material and the labor to 
lay down the asphalt. Angel Brothers is a subsidiary of Century Asphalt.  By awarding the Bid No. 
2015-11 to Angel Brothers, the City would have contractors from the same parent company 
performing all phases of the work.  This will minimize conflicts that are typically encountered when 
there are multiple contractors working on the same project. In this scenario, Angel Brothers would 
be performing the lime subgrade stabilization and would also overlay the street with asphalt 
provided by Century Asphalt under Fort Bend County’s Contract. 
 

2. The sealed bid submitted by Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., included an unusually high 
unit price for the Performance and Payment Bond in a lump sum amount of $152,500.00. 
Whereas, the sealed bid submitted by Angel Brothers included a unit price in the lump sum 
amount of $7,500.00 for the Performance and Payment Bond, which is in-line with the costs 
submitted by other contractors on similar type projects. Staff does not recommend acceptance of 
a bid with a pay item that includes an unusually large disparity. 

 
During the bid review process, it was also noted that the “Description of Unit” for Bid Item Nos. 1 and 2 
were inadvertently swapped on the bid form. However, both of the bidding contractors based the bid prices 
on the appropriate unit cost, not the description. Therefore, informalities in bidding will need to be waived 
in order to correct the descriptions and accept the bid.   
     
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-11 be awarded to Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd., for the unit price bid 
item amounts for an initial term of one (1) year, with the option to automatically renew up to three (3) 
additional one (1) year terms based on these unit prices. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the 
Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd., proposal will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
2025.  
 
In summary, staff recommends waiving informalities in bidding, and approval of Resolution No. R-2025 
which will award Bid No. 2015-11 and provide authorization for the Mayor and/or City Manager to negotiate 
and execute all appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

- Base BID SHEET-  

Please note all items herein are to include all labor, materials, mobilization, fuel surcharge, and freight, 
complete for the unit price. 

Item No. Est Qty Unit Description of Unit Unit Price Extended Price 

1 423 TON 
Lime (Hydrated, Commercial 

or Quicklime) 7% lime $218.75 $92,531.25 

2 32,528 SY 
Lime Stabilized Subgrade (6" 

thick) 7% lime  $4.69 $152,556.32 

3 1 LUMP Bid Bond for $375,000.00 $152,500.00 $152,500.00 

        Total Base Bid Contract Amount 

         $397,587.57 

 

- Base BID SHEET-  

Please note all items herein are to include all labor, materials, mobilization, fuel surcharge, and freight, 
complete for the unit price. 

Item No. Est Qty Unit Description of Unit Unit Price Extended Price 

1 423 TON 
Lime (Hydrated, Commercial 

or Quicklime) 7% lime  $195.00 $ 82,485.00 

2 32,528 SY 
Lime Stabilized Subgrade 

(6" thick) 7% lime $10.00 $325,280.00 

3 1 LUMP Bid Bond for $375,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 

        Total Base Bid Contract Amount 

         $      415,265.00 
 

BID NO. COMPANY TOTAL BASE BID 

1. 
 

Gonzalez Construction, Enterprise, Inc. 
3114 Blackwood Road 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
832-595-2385 

 
$ 397,587.57 

BID NO. COMPANY TOTAL BASE BID 

2. 
 

Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. 
5210 West Road 
Baytown, Texas  77522 
281-421-5721 

 
$ 415,265.00 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2015-11 

LIME SUBGRADE STABILIZATION 







































RESOLUTION NO. R-2025 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2015-11 FOR LIME 
SUBGRADE STABILIZATION, WAIVING INFORMALITIES IN BIDDING; 
AND, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR 
AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2015-11 to 

____________________________, in the unit price bid amounts on the attached 

Proposal for Lime Subgrade Stabilization. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby waives informalities in bidding.  

Section 3. The Mayor and/or City Manager are hereby authorized to negotiate 

and execute any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 4.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!
!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!

AVE N

WEST

WALNUT

HORACE MANN

DALLAS

BROOKS

CARLISLE

AVE K

¬«36

¬«36
I

N

J

F
G

1ST

K L

R

4TH

P

O

A

SOUTHWEST FWY

M

E

C

LA
NE

BAMORE

B

6TH

8TH

7TH

5TH

LO
UI

SE

BLUME

AIRPORT

MONS

BRYAN

B F
 TE

RR
Y

KLAUKE

W
ARD

LAMAR

R A
D I

O

2ND

OLD RICHMOND

RICE

JO NE S

MUSTANGWALNUT

WEST

AL
AM

O

JUNKER

R EESE

DYER

DALLAS

BAKE R

RE A DING

PL
EA

K VILLAGE

THOMPSON

BROOKS

WALGER

LONG

CARLISLE

RIV ER

CR
IS

TEXAS

TIMBER

CAY

CO
LE

GEORGE

3RD

HUNTINGTON

PISCES

DAMON

F A IR GR OU N DS

MILLIE

FRANCES

SALLY ANNE
LINDSEY

SOUTHGATE

EASY

PARROTT

FOUNTA IN S

KLARE

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL

WILSON

TOBOLA

BERNIE

LA
ZY

WINSTON

HOMESTEAD

GR
AE

BE
R

AUSTIN

RU

S TI C

LEAMAN

LAUREL
S

RUDE

DI
VIN

36TH DIVISION MEMORIAL HWY

QUEBEC

WALSH

LORY

GEORGINA

RYCHLIK

LAW
RENCE

LAUREL OAKS

HOUSTON

RUBY

STONERIDGE

JAMES

HERNDON

WALENTA

SPRUCE

DELTA

MAHLMANN

WALID

BERNARD

DAVIS

R IPPLE CREEK

DAVID

RIVERWO OD

VERA CRUZ

MEBANE

PARMA

HE
MPL

E

MAGNOLIA

MULCAHY

CO TTER

DANZIGER

TR A VIS

CALLENDER

ELIZABETH

WILD COTTON

WOODWAY

CEDAR

GREENWOOD

CHUPIK

FOSTER

HILL

MILES

ELM

DOWLING

TERESA

JENNETTA

TAYLAN

PECAN
WILBURN

RIC
HA

RD

H AW T HOR N

LIVE O AK

PRAIRIE

REDBUD

TALASEK

HILLCREST

ATHEA

CHESTNUT

CANYON HILL

REINHARD

FROST

AL
LW

RI
GH

T

M ANOR

MADISON

BANNER

CYPRESS

SILVERADO

M ONROE OL
D C

RE
EK

SEQUOIA

PARKWAY

CRESTWOOD

JEFFERSON

WILLOW

COLUMBARY

STELLA

M ULB E RRY

PECANPA RK

SIDNEY

CITY HALL

BR
AZ

OS

GRILLO

ELL
I S

GROV E

COURTNEY
BRIAR RIDGE

SAN JACINTO

WALL

MAIN

SEABOU RNE MEA D O WS

WASHINGTON

WINNIPEG

MATAMOROS

RAWSON

SP
AC

EK

SAN CARLOS

MARILYN

LLOYD

AC
E

RICHWOOD

WAGON W HEEL

BELVEDERE

GLENMEADOW

WEHRING

AQUARIUS

GRUNWALD HEIGHTS

BRUM B E L OW

W EST WOOD

KOEBLEN

CRABAPPLE

TURT L E CREEK

OA
KC

REEK

KANE

HABITAT

MACARTHUR

GRAND CANE

GERONA

HAPPY

PEACE

CH
EL

SE
A

HOLLY
KEN T VA

LL
E Y

ALLEN

JANE LONG

WIM
B ER

LY
HO

LL
OW

CUNNINGHAM

HARDCASTLE

LEONARD

WOODROW

HA
NN

OV
ER

MC
 K

IN
LE

Y

CANDLER

PEASE RIVER

MIMOSA

BURNET

LEE

CYPRESS LANDING

CORPORATE

ARBOR

CREOLE BAY

GARDENIA

CA
MB

AY

BLACKHAWK RIDGE

TOBOLA

5TH

3R
D

4TH

LOUISE

L

BERNIE

C

WEST

DAMON

KLAUKE

VERA CRUZ

CYPRESS

L

2ND

ELM

CR
IS

L

1ST

ALLEN

LO
UI

SE

MI
LE

S

M

K

G

HOUSTON
HOUSTON

O

E

G

6TH

3RD

K

G

READING

BAMO R E

CEDAR

LEAMAN LEAMAN

MULCAHY

J

E

MAHL MA N N

CYPRES S

4TH

KLA U K E

BRAZOS

6TH

L

A

F

2ND

JUNKER

FROST

O

SOUTHWEST FWY

7TH

WARD

3RD

B

8TH

MI
LL

IE
BR YAN

JONES

O

SAN JACINTO

@A2218

@A1640

@A723

öõ529

£¤90A

§̈¦£¤96 5959

§̈¦£¤96 5959

1 Inch = 2,000 Feet

1:24,000

Fiscal Year 2015
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Scale:

or

0 2,000 4,000
Feet

FY 2015 Paving
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Public Road
Private Road
Railroad
Brazos River
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ
Other Jurisdictions

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS -  Cory Vardaman
Date Created: March 19, 2015
Original Size: 11" x 17"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Public_Works\2015\Paving_Exhibit_FY15_11x17.mxd

Å

Û

N

S

EW

The 2014 Aerial Imagery Data is the sole property of Houston-Galveston
Area Council, which reserves all rights thereto.  Use or reproduction of
this data is strictly prohibited absent written consent from the Houston-
Galveston Area Council, which may be contacted at www.h-gac.com.

STREET RECONSTRUCTION



District Street Name Boundaries From - To Asphalt Grand Total Delivery Grand Total Lime Laydown Grand Total  Grand Total

4 Avenue N FM 2218 - Graeber Road $122,734.38 $6,575.06 $166,061.08 $43,833.71 $339,204.23

2 West Street Bernie - US 59 $68,071.46 $3,646.69 $92,101.50 $24,311.24 $188,130.88

1 Walnut Avenue FM 723 - Mulcahy $18,687.64 $1,001.12 $25,284.60 $6,674.16 $51,647.52

3 Brooks Hwy 36 - 4th Street $20,764.04 $1,112.36 $28,094.00 $7,415.73 $57,386.13

1 Carlisle Street Avenue E - Walnut Avenue $5,662.92 $303.37 $7,662.00 $2,022.47 $15,650.76

2 Dallas Avenue Hwy 36 - Brazos $28,566.29 $1,530.34 $38,650.53 $10,202.25 $78,949.41

2 Avenue K Hwy 36 -Carlisle St $15,940.07 $853.93 $21,567.11 $5,692.88 $44,054.00

1 Horace Mann Avenue I - Mustang Avenue $26,577.98 $1,423.82 $35,960.32 $9,492.13 $73,454.25

Total: $307,004.79 $16,446.69 $415,381.14 $109,644.57 $848,477.19

Summary of All Districts 

Asphalt Grand Total $307,004.79

Delivery Grand Total $16,446.69

Lime Grand Total $415,381.14

Laydown Grand Total $109,644.57

 Grand Total $848,477.19

 PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2015 PRIORITY STREET RECONSTRUCTION



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



Page 6 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING * MARCH 24, 2015

6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROHIBITION OF EIGHTEEN-WHEELER TRAFFIC FROM THE INTERSECTIONS OF 
AVENUE H/STATE HIGHWAY 36 AND AVENUE I/STATE HIGHWAY 36, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO 
DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This item has been added to the Workshop Agenda in order to discuss the 
potential prohibition of through semi truck traffic at the intersections of Avenue H and State Highway 
36 and Avenue I and State Highway 36, unless the truck’s destination is actually located within the 
City.  

Discussion may also include LED or other signalization methods that would direct truck traffic to Spur 
10, or other byways outside of the City; and, proposed educational and informational signage for 
truck drivers that could be placed along U.S. 59, Highway 90, Spur 10, and State Highway 36 
regarding same.

Key Discussion Points:
� Councilor Benton brought this item before Council to determine if there is anything Council or 

staff can do in order to encourage 18-wheeler trucks to use Spur 10 instead of cutting through 
town on Highway 36.

� Scott Tschirhart advised that the City can prohibit use of surface streets, but cannot prohibit 
truckers from using State Highways and Farm-to-Market Roads.

� Mayor Morales stated that many GPS devices do not even recognize Spur 10 as a route.
� The general consensus of Council was to request additional signage from TXDOT at Spur 10 to 

encourage 18-wheeler traffic use thereof. Mr. Tschirhart advised Council to involve State 
Congressmen to further persuade TXDOT.

7. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED FY2015 STREET OVERLAY/RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT LIST, AND 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: In past years, the Public Works Department has submitted the list of streets to be 
overlaid and rebuilt to City Council for approval. For FY2015, the Public Works Department has 
identified a list of twenty-seven (27) street sections that have immediate needs, at a total estimated 
cost of $3.5 million. The FY2015 Budget includes funding in the amount of $800,000, therefore staff has 
prioritized a list that will fall within the budgeted amount. Both of the aforementioned lists and location 
maps have been included within the agenda packet.

Due to the backlog of work on the Fort Bend County Road and Bridge Department’s work schedule, 
the FY2015 proposed project list also includes the costs for a Contractor to provide the necessary 
equipment and labor to complete the project. All of the material, labor and equipment costs are 
based on current Fort Bend County bids, with the exception of the subgrade lime stabilization which 
will have to be bid separately by the City. 

For reference, the list of remaining streets to be repaved from the approved FY2014 Street Paving 
Project list is also included in the packet. Fort Bend County Road and Bridge Department is still 
planning to complete the remainder of the FY2014 work later this Spring/Summer.  

Staff recommends approval of the Prioritized FY2015 Street Overlay and Reconstruction Project List 
that will fall within the budgeted amount as presented. If City Council concurs, an action item will be 
placed on an upcoming Regular City Council Agenda.

Key Discussion Points:
� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary.
� Councilor Grigar supports the list, and further encourages taking some of these streets that are 

in the worst shape out for bid in order to improve them in a timelier manner, rather than 
waiting on the County.

� The current plan is to wait on the County to be able to get to us on their workload, but to look 
into contractors as the end of the year approaches in order to be able to improve some of 
the worst streets sooner rather than later.

� After discussion, the general consensus of the Council was in support of the Prioritized FY2015 
Street Overlay and Reconstruction Project List as presented.

reneel
Rectangle



 

 
ITEM 9 

 
Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney on pending or contemplated 
litigation, namely Texas Department of 
Transportation v. Rosenberg condemnation 
proceedings, pursuant to Section 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code; to deliberate 
the potential purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property pursuant to Section 
551.072 of the Texas Government Code; to 
deliberate the appointment, employment, and 
evaluation of the City Manager pursuant to 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government 
Code; and, to deliberate the appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment, 
duties, discipline, or dismissal, or to hear a 
complaint or charge against an officer or 
employee as it relates to the 
Communications Director pursuant to 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government 
Code.  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as necessary 
as a result of Executive Session. 



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 11 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 12 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 08-18-15
	-- Presentation of Certificate of Recognition to Nick Poncik of Troop 801
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 07-28-15
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 08-04-15

	B - Ordinance No. 2015-25 - Location of Stop Signs
	Ordinance No. 2015-25 - Redlined
	Ordinance No. 2015-25
	Location Map - Callender Street at Houston Street
	City Council Meeting Minute Draft Excerpt - 07-28-15

	C - Resolution No. R-2027 - Dedication of Easements for Rosenberg Business Park
	Resolution No. R-2027
	Resolution No. R-1926 - 02-17-15
	Resolution No. R-1927 - 02-17-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 02-17-15

	D - Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One
	Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One
	Resolution No. R-2009 - 07-21-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-21-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-15-15

	E - Quarterly Review of the City's Financial Report and Investment Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - FY15 3rd Qtr
	Quaterly Investment Report - 06-30-15

	2 - Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget
	Notice of Public Hearing for FY2015-2016 Budget
	Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt - Section 9.06

	3 - Proposed FY2015-16 Budget Discussion
	Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt - Section 9.08

	4 - Resolution No. R-2024 - Revision to City Council Rules of Procedure
	City Council Rules of Procedure - Eighth Revision - Redlined 
	Resolution No. R-2024
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-04-15
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-28-15

	5 - Resolution No. R-1965 - Community Park Expansion
	Resolution No. R-1965
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-30-14
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-22-14

	6 - Resolution No. R-1982 - Letter of Intent Regarding Railroad Crossings and Directional Horns and Quiet Zones
	Resolution No. R-1982
	Wayside Horn Implementation Proposal
	Property Owner Notification Correspondence - Draft
	Engineering Costs
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-26-15

	7 - Resolution No. R-2018 - TxDOT Standard Utility Agreement for US59-I69 Relocations
	Resolution No. R-2018
	Resolution No. R-1852 w/o Exhibit "A" - 09-02-14
	Resolution No. R-1853 w/o Exhibit "A" - 09-02-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-02-14

	8 - Resolution No. R-2025 - Awarding Bid No. 2015-11 for Lime Subgrade Stabilization
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-2025
	FY15 Street Reconstruction Project Map
	FY15 Priority Street Reconstruction Project List - 04-07-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-07-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 03-24-15

	9 - Hold Executive Session
	10 - Adjourn Executive Session
	11 - Announcements
	12 - Adjournment



